
This PDF Package contains multiple files grouped 
together within a single PDF file.
Nuance PDF Converter Professional 7, and other recent PDF viewers, can 
be used to view and work with the files contained within this package.

Don’t have PDF Packaging 
capabilities today? 

Get PDF Converter  
Professional 7.

Click here to find  
out more >>

To get started, click any file in this PDF Package to view it.

 ·  PDF packages group multiple files and file types 
together for ease of distribution and sharing.

 ·  PDF packages organize related files for easier viewing 
and printing.

 ·  PDF packages maintain the original security settings for 
each document included in the package.

Note: In older PDF viewers/editors, the files are stored as attachments.

http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp
http://www.nuance.com/imaging/products/pdfconverter.asp

	Package.pdf




 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 26, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1.  Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Presentation regarding Energy Grant Opportunities by Cory Neely of WPPI 


 TIF 101 Presentation by Gary Becker  


 


2.  Minutes and Reports:  


A.  Planning Committee (5/14//2018) (6/5/2018), Redevelopment Authority (4/16/2018), 


(5/9/2018), (5/30/2018), Landmarks Commission (5/10/2018), Utilities Committee 


(5/14/2018),  Cemetery Board (3/8/2018) , Parks & Rec Committee (5/15/2018), Seniors In 


Need (5/16/2018), Police and Fire Commission (7/24/2018), (1/22/2018), (3/19/2018), 


(3/20/2018)  


B. City Attorney Report Regarding Status of Junior Fair Agreement  


C. Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report; Stoughton Utilities April 2018 Financial 


Summary; Stoughton Utilities April 2018 Statistical Report  


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. June 12, 2018 Council Minutes 


B.  R-119-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-17-2018- Ordinance Creating Chapter 2, Division 12 (Sections 2-324 through 2-325) 


of the Code of Ordinances Relating to the Assessor and Confidentiality of Income and 


Expense Information       SECOND READING 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


  


6. O-18 -2018- Ordinance Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal 


Code; Creating Sub Section (74) relating to parking restrictions on the Eastside of 7th 


Street from E. Main Street south 450 feet (Public Safety approved 4-0 on May 23, 2018)  


        SECOND READING  
 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


7. R-120-2018- Resolution Authorizing the Boy Scout Dylan Lehmann to place bluebird houses in 


City Parks (Parks & Recreation approved 3-0 on May 15, 2018)  


 


8. R-121-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City Official (s) to enter into an agreement to 


replace the boiler at the Fire Department using $10,000 from Contingency (Finance Committee 


approved 4-0 on June 12, 2018) 


 


9. O-20-2018- Amending Zoning Code Section 78-810 (1) (c) of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


(Planning Commission denied 6-0 on June 11, 2018) 


 


10. R-122-2018- Resolution Approving the Mayor’s appointment of Timothy Riley to the Public 


Safety Committee and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee  


 


11. R-123-2018-Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to adopt a policy 


relating to attending City meetings via remote access (CA CP approved 4-0 on March 19, 2018)  


 


12 R-124-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 


Stoughton Utilities 2017 Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection 


system Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) (Utilities Committee approved 


6-0 on May 14, 2018)  


 


 ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  












Telephone: (608) 266-5481 Fax: (608) 266-3957
Home Page: http://psc.wi.gov E-mail: pscrecs@wisconsin.gov


Public Service Commission of Wisconsin
Lon Roberts, Chairperson 4822 Madison Yards Way
Mike Huebsch, Commissioner P.O. Box 7854
Rich Zipperer, Commissioner Madison, WI  53705-7854


May 1, 2018


Re: Energy Innovation Grant Program 


Dear Prospective Applicants:


The Public Service Commission of Wisconsin (Commission) encourages City, Village, Town, 
County and Tribal Governments, K-12 school districts, and manufacturers as defined by Wis. 
Stat. § 77.51(7h) to apply for the $5 million available in the inaugural grant round of the Energy 
Innovation Grant Program.


The Office of Energy Innovation at the Commission promotes innovative and effective energy 
programs that benefit Wisconsin’s citizens and businesses.  The new Energy Innovation Grant 
Program will support positive changes to energy consumption and its cost to businesses and 
taxpayers, increased use of renewable energy and transportation technologies, comprehensive 
energy planning, and bolstered preparedness and resiliency in energy systems. 


Applicants can apply under either of the two categories, planning or implementation.  Planning 
grants will cover facility and fleet audits, and comprehensive energy plans.  Implementation 
grants will cover building energy efficiency, renewable energy, alternative fuel vehicles and 
infrastructure, and associated training and operations. 


During application evaluation, the Commission will consider, among other factors, the energy 
savings per dollar invested, additional funds leveraged and local impact, geographical 
distribution of applicants, innovation, and benefit to Wisconsin’s energy resiliency.


Additional instructions for applicants will be provided in this Request for Proposals.


Questions and inquiries should be submitted to OEI@wisconsin.gov.


Sincerely,


Kristy Nieto
Deputy Administrator
Division of Business and Program Management


DL: 01629951







 


 


 
 


Energy Innovation Grant Program 
Request for Proposals 


& 
Application Template 


 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Proposals Due: June 29, 2018 by 12:00 pm CDT 
Date of Issue: May 2, 2018 







 


 
 


Table of Contents 
1. GENERAL INFORMATION ......................................................................................................................... 2 
2. APPLICATION FORMAT AND PROCEDURES.............................................................................................. 5 
3. APPLICATION CONTENT ........................................................................................................................... 6 
4. APPLICATION SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS .................................................................................... 9 
5. GRANT AWARD AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS ...................................................................................... 9 
APPENDIX A – COVER SHEET ............................................................................. Error! Bookmark not defined. 
APPENDIX B - DESIGNATION OF CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATIONError! Bookmark not 
defined. 
 
 


 


 


 


 







 


 


1. GENERAL INFORMATION  
 


1.1. Introduction and Background 
The Public Service Commission of Wisconsin - Office of Energy Innovation (PSC) is seeking applications for the 
Energy Innovation Grant Program.  The PSC plans to award Fiscal Year 2019 grants to public and private 
entities in Wisconsin that meet the eligibility requirements set forth herein.  Successful Applicants will 
demonstrate a clear and achievable project that plans for, or implements, an energy efficiency or renewable 
energy project in Wisconsin.  
 
The purpose of this document is to provide interested organizations with information to enable them to 
prepare and submit an application for an Energy Innovation Grant.  
 
1.2. Scope of the Program 


1.2.1. Program Objectives 
• Reduction of energy consumption and its cost to businesses and taxpayers 
• Increased use of renewable energy and transportation technologies 
• Comprehensive energy planning 
• Bolstered preparedness and energy resiliency whether in a single facility or within a community 


or larger system 
 


1.2.2. Eligible Applicants and Project Activities 
1.2.2.1. Eligible Applicants   


• City, Village, Town, County and Tribal Governments 
• K-12 School Districts 
• Manufacturers as defined by Wis. Stat. § 77.51(7h)1  


 
 


                                                                 
1 Wisconsin Stat. § 77.51(7h) provides: 


(a) “Manufacturing" means the production by machinery of a new article of tangible personal property 
or item or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c) with a different form, use, and name from existing materials, by a 
process popularly regarded as manufacturing, and that begins with conveying raw materials and supplies from 
plant inventory to the place where work is performed in the same plant and ends with conveying finished units 
of tangible personal property or item or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c) to the point of first storage in the 
same plant. “Manufacturing" includes: 


1. Crushing, washing, grading and blending sand, rock, gravel and other minerals. 
2. Ore dressing, including the mechanical preparation, by crushing and other processes, and the 


concentration, by flotation and other processes, of ore, and beneficiation, including the preparation of 
ore for smelting. 


3. Conveying work in progress directly from one manufacturing process to another in the same plant; 
testing or inspecting, throughout the manufacturing process, the new article of tangible personal property or 
item or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c) that is being manufactured; storing work in progress in the same 
plant where the manufacturing occurs; assembling finished units of tangible personal property or item or 
property under s. 77.52 


(1) (b) or (c); and packaging a new article of tangible personal property or items or property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) 
or (c), if the manufacturer, or another person on the manufacturer's behalf, performs the packaging and if the 
packaging becomes part of the new article as it is customarily offered for sale by the manufacturer. 


(b) “Manufacturing" does not include storing raw materials or finished units of tangible personal 
property under s. 77.52 (1) (b) or (c), research or development, delivery to or from the plant, or 
repairing or maintaining plant facilities. 


 







 


 


 
1.2.2.2. Eligible Project Activities 


• Planning 
o Facility and Fleet Audits that establish energy use baselines, with three years 


of data if possible; identify energy and operations savings targets, no-cost, 
low-cost, and other energy efficiency and alternative energy measures; and 
identify measures or project payback periods and useful life of equipment.   


o Comprehensive Energy Plans that meet the definition of an “investment 
grade audit,” a comprehensive energy audit that seeks to identify all cost-
effective investment opportunities through a combination of engineering 
analysis of energy-using systems and economic analysis of possible energy 
saving measures. The American Society of Heating, Refrigerating, and Air 
Conditioning Engineers (ASHRAE) Level II Energy Audits and plans developed 
using the Guide to Community Energy Strategic Planning provided by the U.S. 
Department of Energy, are examples of comprehensive energy plans. 
Additional elements contained in these plans will include evaluation of 
current energy use and sources, determination of the entity’s potential for 
generating energy locally, creation of goals for energy savings and 
generation, community-wide and stakeholder engagement, and public 
availability of the plan. 


o Feasibility Studies.  Planning may include feasibility studies for any of the 
eligible implementation activities listed below.  


• Implementation  
o Building Energy Efficiency projects that reduce electric and thermal (gas, fuel 


oil, propane, etc.) energy use in buildings via the installation of efficient 
building technologies and the application of building science and 
management techniques, such as more efficient lighting, improved heating, 
ventilation and air conditioning systems, and water conservation systems. 


o Energy Storage 
o Renewable Energy projects that include biogas, biomass, geothermal, solar 


photovoltaic, solar thermal, wind, and alternative fuels.  
o Transportation projects that cover the incremental cost of alternative fuel 


vehicles (conversions or new purchases) and 50 percent of associated 
refueling infrastructure costs.  


o Training and Operations programs that may be combined with any of the 
above to ensure successful implementation, (not eligible as a standalone 
project). 


1.2.3. Ineligible Project Activities.   
• Build mass-transit systems or exclusive bus lanes, or for the construction or repair of buildings or 


structures.  
• Purchase land, buildings, or structures, or any interest therein.  
• Subsidize fares for public transportation.  
• Subsidize utility rate demonstrations or state tax credits for energy conservation or renewable 


energy measures.  
• Conduct research, development, or demonstration of energy efficiency or renewable energy 


techniques and technologies not commercially available, or purchase equipment for the conduction 
thereof. However, pilot projects and demonstrations of commercially available energy efficiency or 
renewable energy techniques and technologies are permitted.  
 
 
 



https://energy.gov/eere/slsc/guide-community-energy-strategic-planning





 


 


1.3. Communication and Frequently Asked Questions 
 


1.3.1. Questions and Clarifications 
For the purpose of this Request for Proposals (RFP), all questions must be submitted in writing via 
email on or before June 22, 2018, to: 
 


Email Address:   
OEI@wisconsin.gov    
 
Subject Line:   
Energy Innovation Grant Application Question  
  
If an Applicant discovers any significant ambiguity, error, conflict, discrepancy, omission, or other 
deficiency in this RFP, the Applicant should notify the OEI immediately by emailing 
OEI@wisconsin.gov.  The Applicant should describe the error and request modification or clarification 
of the application.  
 
In the event that it becomes necessary to provide additional clarifying data or information, or to revise 
any part of this RFP, revisions/amendments and/or supplements will be posted in a Frequently Asked 
Questions or errata document on the Public Service Commission of Wisconsin’s Electronic Records 
Filing (ERF) system. 


 
1.4. Subscription for Automatic Updates 


Applicants are encouraged to subscribe to Docket # 9709-FG-2018 for automatic ERF updates.  Click the 
“e-subscribe” icon on the PSC homepage (https://psc.wi.gov). 


 
1.5. Procuring and Contracting  


This RFP is issued by the PSC, which is the sole point of contact for the State of Wisconsin during the 
selection process.  For information concerning the Energy Innovation Grant Program contact 
OEI@wisconsin.gov (See 1.3.1 for instructions on submitting RFP inquiries). 


 
1.6. Schedule of Events 


Listed below are the anticipated dates and times of actions related to this application process.  In the event 
that the PSC finds it necessary to change any of the dates and times in the schedule of events listed below, 
it will do so by issuing a supplement to this RFP consistent with 1.3.1.    
  


     DATE      EVENT 


May 2, 2018 Date of issue of the RFP 


June 22, 2018 Last day for submitting questions and requests for clarification 


June 29, 2018 Applications due by 12:00 pm CDT on Friday June 29, 2018  


July (TBD) Screening committee evaluation 


August (TBD) PSC determination of 2018 Energy Innovation Grant Program Awards 


 
1.7. Definitions 


The following definitions are used through the application:  
• Applicant means an organization submitting an application in response to this request for grant 


applications. 
• Grantee means an Applicant awarded an Energy Innovation Grant. 



mailto:OEI@wisconsin.gov

mailto:OEI@wisconsin.gov

https://psc.wi.gov/

mailto:OEI@wisconsin.gov





 


 


• State means State of Wisconsin and includes the PSC. 
 
 


1.8. Reasonable Accommodations 
The PSC does not discriminate on the basis of disability in the provision of programs, services, or 
employment.  Any person with a disability who needs accommodations to participate in this docket or 
who needs to obtain this document in a different format should contact the docket coordinator listed 
below.  The PSC is located in the Hill Farms State Office Building that is also physically accessible to 
individuals with disabilities through the entrances on the first floor of the building.  Parking for people with 
disabilities is available on the ground floor of the parking garage.  There is also limited, free handicap visitor 
parking at the front of the Hill Farms State Office Building. 
 
Please direct questions about this docket or requests for additional accommodations for the disabled to 
the PSC at (608) 261-6609 or OEI@wisconsin.gov.   


 


2. APPLICATION FORMAT AND PROCEDURES  
 
2.1. Application organization and format  


The application should be typed.  A handwritten application will not be accepted.  The application should 
be assembled as follows: 


• The first page of the application should be the cover sheet (Appendix A).  Fill in the information 
requested in the blank boxes, affix the signature of the authorized representative, and then scan 
and include as the first page of the grant application. 


• The following pages of the application should be prepared in a profile format on 8.5” x 11” paper 
size, 1 inch margins, no smaller than 11 point font.  The application must respond to the headings 
and subheadings in Section 3.2 that are marked in bold font.  Each response to a heading and 
subheading should be separated or otherwise clearly marked.  


• If the Applicant is requesting confidential treatment of a portion of its application, then the 
Applicant must file both the original unredacted version and a second redacted version of their 
application via ERF.   


• Appendix B should be included as the last page of the application (if applicable). 
 


2.2. Submitting the Application and ERF 
The Applicant should convert the entire application to pdf format and file the application with the PSC 
using the ERF system.   
 
Applications are public unless otherwise specified.  All applications will be posted on ERF under the docket 
number 9709-FG-2018 and will available for public inspection shortly after upon filing.   
 
Applicants may request confidential handling of confidential information by submitting a second redacted 
copy and identifying the confidential information using the confidentiality form (Appendix B).  The filing 
must comply with the PSC’s confidential handling requirements specified in Wis. Admin. Code § PSC 2.12. 
 
Late applications will be rejected.  Applications MUST be date and time stamped by the PSC’s ERF system 
on or before 12:00 pm CDT on June 29, 2018.  Applications dated and time stamped in another office or 
submitted in another format will be rejected.   
 


2.3. Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information 
If the Applicant desires confidential handling of portions of its application, it must complete the form in 
Appendix B, “Designation of Confidential and Proprietary Information,” and include the completed form 
with its application.  Applicants should refrain from requesting confidential status of the entire application 
or appendix thereto.  Where only a portion of the information is confidential, confidential status shall only 



mailto:OEI@wisconsin.gov





 


 


be requested for that portion and not the entire document.  The Applicant must then upload both a 
confidential version and a redacted public version of the application in accordance with the ERF system 
procedure for submitting a confidential document. 
 
Execution of Section 3 of the confidential upload process satisfies the affidavit requirement under Wis. 
Admin. Code s. PSC 2.12, so that no traditional affidavit need be created, uploaded, or retained.  If a notary 
is not available to execute Section 3, then the filing must include an affidavit attached to the beginning on 
the confidential version of the document that is the subject of the request.  For any questions regarding 
confidential filing requirements, contact the PSC using the procedure in Section 1.3.1.   
 
In addition, the Applicant is hereby notified that confidential handling of information in portions of its 
application is not a determination of confidential treatment by the PSC for purposes of Wisconsin’s Open 
Records Law, Wis. Stat. §§ 19.31 to 19.39. 
 


2.4. Multiple Applications 
Except as provided in Section 2.5, multiple applications from a single Applicant are not permissible.  Any 
submissions after the original submission from a single Applicant will be rejected.  
 


2.5. Withdrawal of Application 
An Applicant may withdraw an application in writing at any time up to the application closing date and 
time.  To accomplish this, the Applicant must submit a written request to withdraw the application, and 
the request must be signed by an authorized representative of the Applicant and uploaded using the PSC’s 
ERF system.  If a previously submitted application is withdrawn before the due date and time, the Applicant 
may submit another application at any time up to the application closing date and time. 
 


2.6. Right to Reject Applications and Negotiate Grant Terms  
The PSC reserves the right to reject any application as filed, and negotiate the terms of the grant award, 
including the award amount, with any selected Applicant.  If negotiations cannot be concluded successfully 
with an Applicant, as determined solely by the PSC, the PSC may withdraw its award offer. 
 


2.7. Incurring Costs 
Neither the PSC nor the state of Wisconsin is liable for any cost incurred by Applicant in preparing this 
application. 
 


2.8. Notification of Award Decision 
All entities and organizations that submit a grant application will be notified in writing of the PSC’s decision 
whether to award the grant as a result of this process (see section 5.3.). 
 


2.9. No Appeal Process  
The Applicant may have general remedies under other provisions of Wis. Stat. chs. 196 and 227 if the 
Applicant believes it is aggrieved by any final award determination.  This provision is for information 
purposes only and is not a determination by the PSC that the Applicant has any protest or appeal rights 
with respect to the PSC’s decision in this grant cycle. 
 


3. APPLICATION CONTENT  
An Applicant must include the following information in its application to be eligible for a grant and the 
application must demonstrate satisfaction of indicated requirements. 
 
The evaluation of an application and selection of an Applicant for an award will be based on the information 
submitted in the application plus references.  Failure to respond to each of the requirements in the application 
may be the basis for rejecting a response.  
 







 


 


Unless at the request of the PSC, Applicants may not submit supplemental information after the deadline.  
 
Elaborate applications (e.g., expensive artwork), beyond that sufficient to present a complete and effective 
application, are not necessary or desired. 
 
3.1. Application Cover Page/Summary Information (Appendix A) 


 
3.2. Application Narrative Requirements  (35 page limit excluding references) 


An Applicant must include the following information in its application to be eligible for a grant.  References 
such as letters of support, example energy plans, maps, or resumes are allowable. 


3.2.1. Eligibility. (4 page limit)  The application must show that the Applicant is an eligible organization 
that meets the eligibility requirements set forth in 1.2.2.1.  For example, manufacturers must 
provide their North American Industry Classification System (NAICS) code. 
 


3.2.2. Description.  (6 page limit)  Provide a detailed description of the proposed project and metrics for 
measuring program outcomes.  Include contractor quotes and equipment details if applicable. 


 
3.2.2.1. Phases.  If possible, Applicants are encouraged to identify phases of activity that could be 


completed independently or sequentially, and to provide separate descriptions and budgets 
for each.  If total applicant grant requests exceed the annual allotment, the Commission may 
choose to make partial awards or awards for one or multiple project phases if limited funding 
would otherwise preclude the project from receiving an award.    


 
3.2.3. Budget.  (4 page limit)  Provide a detailed overall project budget with cost justifications and a 


summary table.  Indicate which of the expenses you anticipate Energy Innovation Grant funds will be 
directed to should your application be selected for an Energy Innovation Grant.   


 
3.2.4. Match.  (4 page limit)  Match is optional and cannot include other federal funding.  Matching fund 


sources should be identified (see 3.2.6.), e.g. Focus on Energy funding, state, or private funds, tax 
incentives, and accounted for in the summary table.  Match is encouraged and may assist the 
screening committee evaluation of project merit under 3.3.7. 


 
Example Budget and Match Summary Table 


Phase 1 
Category Grant Request ($) Match ($) Total 
Personnel    
Fringe    
Travel    
Supplies    
Equipment    
Other    
Total Direct Costs    
Indirect    
Total Year One 
Budget 


   


 
 


3.2.5. Energy Innovation Grant Impact on Project. (2 page limit)  Describe why Energy Innovation Grant 
funding is needed to move forward with the project, including the likelihood of the project to move forward 
with and without an Energy Innovation Grant.  Identify all other funding sources including those that may 



https://www.census.gov/cgi-bin/sssd/naics/naicsrchhttps:/www.census.gov/cgi-bin/sssd/naics/naicsrch





 


 


not be counted as match (see example table below).  While other federal funding, e.g. grants or tax 
incentives, is ineligible as match, identification of such funding, along with other project funding sources, is 
required and may assist the screening committee evaluation of project merit. 


 
Example Project Funding Sources Summary Table 


Source Use/Purpose Funding Amount ($) % of Total Project 
Cost 


1.    
2.    
3.    


 
3.2.6. Address each of the Merit Review Criteria in 3.3. (15 page limit) 


 
3.3. Merit Review Criteria 


3.3.1. Eligibility determination and ability to achieve the objectives.   Provide the information required to 
demonstrate the eligibility of the Applicant.  Demonstrate how the Applicant’s organizational and 
staff experience will assist them to achieve the objectives. Applicants may sub-contract activities to 
achieve the specific objectives.  Any sub-contractors must be identified.   
 


3.3.2. Energy savings (kilowatt, kilowatt hour, therms, gallons of gasoline, emissions).  Describe the 
effectiveness of the project in saving or producing clean energy.  


 
3.3.3. Operational and maintenance savings.  Describe any expected savings and its impact on financial, 


labor, or other resources. 
 


3.3.4. Payback calculation and methodology.  As applicable, describe the expected payback from the grant 
activities and the methodology used to determine it. 
 


3.3.5. Existing energy planning efforts underway or completed.  Provide evidence of existing or completed 
energy planning and its impact on the likelihood of achieving success in the project. 
 


3.3.6. Financial leverage and impact.  In addition to the information in Sections 3.2.4 and 3.2.5, provide any 
necessary additional description of the funds that would be leveraged by an Energy Innovation Grant.  
Describe the financial impact of the project in terms of cost savings, economic development, etc. 
 


3.3.7. Rural, urban, or underrepresented areas of the state.  Describe the impact of the project in its 
geographic location.  Provide a justification for why this project may be needed in the proposed area 
in particular. 
 


3.3.8. Education.  Describe whether the project is paired with a behavior modification program, curriculum 
development, or other educational component that would increase the likelihood of success of the 
project outcomes. 


 
3.3.9. Innovation.  Describe how the project uses innovative technology or methodology and whether those 


elements could be replicated by other organizations. 
 
3.3.10. Energy Resiliency.  Describe whether the project impacts energy resiliency, the capacity to recover 


more quickly in the event of an energy outage.  Explain the context within which your project adds 
to the resiliency of the applicant’s facility, community, etc. 


 







 


 


4. APPLICATION SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS 
A screening committee will conduct an initial review for eligibility, project merit evaluation and ranking for 
consideration by the PSC.  The PSC will consider the applications and committee evaluation for the final award 
determination at one of its regularly scheduled open meetings.  PSC staff expects the screening committee 
process to conclude in July, 2018 for award determinations by the PSC in August, 2018 (see 1.6.).    
 


5. GRANT AWARD AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 
5.1. Grant performance Period and Funding 


Unless provided otherwise in writing, any Energy Innovation Grant award will have a grant term beginning 
on the date the grant agreement is counter-signed by the Commission, and expiring automatically and 
without notice on December 31, 2019 (grant performance period).  All costs must be incurred during the 
grant performance period.  Grant funds are issued in a single reimbursement payment upon project 
completion and receipt of a complete and satisfactory final performance report and request for 
reimbursement, which must include detailed supporting documentation for all costs.  Final performance 
reports and reimbursement payments are due March 31, 2020, or 90 days after the grant performance 
period end date.  Projects that are completed early may submit final performance reports and requests 
for reimbursement early. 
 
Except as otherwise provided in writing, upon expiration, any unused balance in a grant award account or 
purchase order will be reallocated to an appropriate reserve fund.  A grantee may request a waiver of this 
expiration by filing such a request on the PSC’s ERF system.  A waiver request should provide an explanation 
for the project delay and a schedule for completing the project.   
 
 


5.2. Reporting 
5.2.1. State and Federal reporting requirements.  Applicants will be expected to submit quarterly, final, and 


on-request, reports to the PSC on the activities, progress of the project, and grant costs to satisfy 
state and federal reporting requirements.  Certain reporting requirements shall continue to be 
required post-disbursement.     
 


5.2.2. American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (ARRA).  Applicants will be expected to comply with the 
flow-down provisions of ARRA that impacts wage rates, equipment sourcing, environmental impact 
reporting, and historic preservation (National Environmental Protection Act, National Historic 
Preservation Act, Davis Bacon Act, Buy American Act).  Visit https://www.energy.gov/recovery-act 
for more information. 
 


5.3. Order Awarding Grants 
The PSC will determine in writing which applicants will receive an Energy Innovation Grant in the current 
grant cycle by issuing an Order awarding grants in the appropriate proceeding.  The Order and grant award 
agreement will specify certain terms and conditions that the PSC finds appropriate and necessary for the 
administration of the approved grant projects.  The Order will require that each approved grant applicant 
inform the PSC whether it accepts the grant award as ordered and described in a grant award agreement, 
including the amount of the grant award and the terms and conditions ordered by the PSC and provided 
in the grant award agreement. Failure of a grantee to comply with the PSC’s Order, including any terms 
and conditions specified or incorporated in the order or grant award agreement, may result in cancellation 
of an award. 


 
5.4. Grant Award Agreement Compliance 


The PSC reserves the right to incorporate State and Federal contract provisions into any grant award 
agreement negotiated with any organization submitting a response to this application.  Failure of the 



https://www.energy.gov/recovery-act





 


 


successful Applicant to accept the obligations in a grant award agreement will result in cancellation of the 
award.  


 
5.5. Termination of Grant Award  


The PSC may terminate a grant award for any reason at any time at its sole discretion by delivering ten 
(10) days written notice to the Applicant/grantee.  Upon termination, the PSC's liability will be limited to 
the pro rata cost of the services performed as of the date of termination, plus expenses incurred with 
the prior written approval of the PSC.  In no event will the PSC’s liability exceed the total amount of the 
grant awarded to the Applicant/grantee.  In the event that the Applicant terminates the grant award, for 
any reason whatsoever, such termination will require written notice to that effect and shall be filed by 
the Applicant on the PSC’s ERF system not less than ten (10) days prior to said termination.  If 
termination is delivered by Applicant, no grant proceeds will be dispersed and all costs and expenses 
incurred by the Applicant will not be reimbursed.    





		01a.pdf

		01a-OEIrfpEIGPRfpAppInstructions.pdf

		1_EIGP RFP Welcome Letter print

		EIGPRfpAppInstructions

		1. GENERAL INFORMATION

		2. APPLICATION FORMAT AND PROCEDURES

		3. APPLICATION CONTENT

		4. APPLICATION SELECTION AND AWARD PROCESS

		5. GRANT AWARD AND TERMS AND CONDITIONS










City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an agreement to replace the boiler at the 


Fire Department using $10,000 from Contingency 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Finance Committee Approved 4-0 on June 12, 2018 


 
Fiscal Impact:   $10,000 from Contingency  


 
File Number: 


 
R -121-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 26, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the 10 year old boiler in the Fire Department unexpectedly failed; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City has obtained insurance coverage to repair the existing boiler; and 


 


WHEREAS, staff recommends utilizing the insurance funds towards replacement of this unit with a 


new high-efficiency boiler; and 


 


WHEREAS, this unexpected and unbudgeted project will cost $10,000 more than the insurance 


coverage; and 


 


WHEREAS, it recommended that Contingency be used to cover the $10,000 shortfall to replace the 


boiler; now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) are 


hereby directed and authorized to enter into an agreement to replace the boiler utilizing $10,000 from 


Contingency.  


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 
 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R--2018 Resolution - Fire Dept Boiler Replacement.docx 







CITY OF STOUGHTON    RODNEY J. SCHEEL 


DEPARTMENT OF      DIRECTOR 


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT 
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 


 


(608) 873-6619     www.ci.stoughton.wi.us 


 


 


 


 


Date:  June 6, 2018 


 


To:  Finance Committee  


 


From:  Rodney J. Scheel 


  Director of Planning & Development 


 


Subject: Finance Committee Agenda Items 


 


In February, the boiler serving the Fire Department experienced an unexpected catastrophic 


failure.  The boiler was about 10 years old.  We worked with representative from the 


manufacturer and our insurance carrier and were able to get insurance coverage for the repair of 


the unit.  Insurance will pay $19,499.  Due to the age, we recommend replacement of the unit 


instead of repair. 


 


We received proposals from three firms for a new high efficiency boiler.  We recommend 


proceeding with the new boiler with the low proposal with H & H Industries, Inc. for 


$29,346.90.  For this unbudgeted and unforeseen project we are requesting the use of 


contingency for the balance after insurance has been applied; $9,847.90. (Round to $10,000) 


 


 


If you have any questions, please contact me. 
    


     


 
    


 
S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance Committee 6-6-2018 Fire Dept Boiler.docx 



http://www.ci.stoughton.wi.us/



		08a-R-121-2018 Resolution - Fire Dept Boiler Replacement.pdf

		08b-Finance Committee 6-6-2018 Fire Dept Boiler.pdf






T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\06-26-2018\09a-Amending Section 78-810(1)(c).docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Zoning Code Section 78-810(1)(c) of the Stoughton Municipal Code 


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommends approval 0 – 6 (failed) 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-20-2018 Date Introduced:  June 26, 2018 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Sec. 78-810 – General Construction Standards  


All signs constructed, erected, remodeled, relocated or expanded shall comply with the following 


standards:  


(1)  Banners, pennants, streamers and strings of lights. No banners, pennants, streamers, strings 


of lights or any other similar sign shall be permitted, except:  


(a)  For churches, schools, civic and nonprofit organizations.  


(b)  For residential requirements see section 78-811.  


(c)  For business and industrial districts, provided that banners, pennants, streamers and strings of 


lights are affixed to the front wall and that lights do not flash. Strings of lights may also be 


affixed to vegetation. Pennants with a maximum size of 10 square feet in area shall be 


allowed for each private light pole in the planned business district.  Pennants shall be replaced 


or removed when faded or damaged in any way. Banners must comply with the requirements 


of front wall signs per subsection 78-814(1). Banners and other similar temporary signs for 


the front wall are exempt when placed for no more than 30 days.  


(d)  For the Main Street Historic District: one avenue banner up to 10 square feet in area is 


allowed for each private light pole. An avenue banner is attached at the top and bottom of the 


banner to the light pole. Avenue banners shall be removed or replaced within 30 days of 


notice when faded to the point of illegibility or when damaged in any way.  


 


 


This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVIIISIRE_S78-811SIACREUS

https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVIIISIRE_S78-814SIACBUCOINUS





 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\6-11-18\Planning Info\Kunes Sign Ordinance Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: June 7, 2018


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the June 11, 2018 Planning Commission Meeting and June 26 and
July 10, 2018 Council Meetings.


Request by Tom Fohr of Kunes Country Buick GMC of Stoughton, 1423 US Highway 51 to
amend the zoning ordinance to allow pennant type signs to be placed on private light poles in
the planned business district.
This request is to allow the pennant or flag type signs to remain on the light poles within the
planned business district. Historically, the City has not allowed these types of signs because:


• Anything that flaps in the wind can be distracting for motorists;
• Over time these types of signs tend to rip and fade and end up being unattractive;
• We believe most residents do not want these types of signs in the community;
• US Highway 51 is the gateway to our community so these types of signs are a reflection


on the community.


Banners and pennant type signage is allowed for non-profit institutions such as schools and
churches. If these are to be allowed within the planned business district, consideration may need to
be given to the number of signs. Each site does also have a maximum amount of signage per site of
300 square feet which may also limit the numbers.


The ordinance, applicant information and pictures are provided. A public hearing and
recommendation to Council is necessary.







S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Ordinance Amendment Notices\Sign Ordinance Amendment Request Notice 5-11-18.doc


NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING


The City of Stoughton Planning Commission will hold a Public Hearing on Monday, June
11, 2018 at 6:00 o’clock p.m., or as soon after as the matter may be heard, at the Public
Safety Building, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589, to
consider a proposed ordinance amendment to the City of Stoughton Municipal Code of
Ordinances section 78-810(1)(c). This proposed amendment is being requested to allow
pennant type signs to be placed on private light poles in the planned business district within
the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin.


For questions regarding this notice please contact Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator at
608-646-0421


Michael Stacey
Zoning Administrator


Published May 24, 2018 and May 31, 2018 Hub



































Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


Kunes Country


Tax Parcels
June 13, 2018


 
 


0 750 1,500375 Feet
1 inch = 600 feet



mstacey

Oval







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


April 23, 2018
Kunes Country Buick GMC of Stoughton
1423 US HWY 51
Stoughton, WI. 53589


NOTICE: NON-COMPLIANT SIGNAGE AT 1423 & 1431 US HIGHWAY 51, STOUGHTON.


Dear Property Owner:


This letter serves as notice regarding banners and pennants installed at the properties you own at 1423
and 1431 US Highway 51, Stoughton.


Per Zoning code section #78-810 (1) & (c), in part, “Banners, pennants, streamers and strings of lights.
No banners, pennants, streamers, strings of lights or any other similar sign shall be permitted, except:
For business and industrial districts, provided that banners, pennants, streamers and strings of lights are
affixed to the front wall and that lights do not flash. Banners must comply with the requirements of
front wall signs per subsection 78-814 (1). Banners and other similar temporary signs for the front
wall are exempt when placed for no more than 30 days.”


Section #78-814 (1) states in part, “Front wall signs. Front wall signs shall be permitted subject to the
following regulations: The total area of such signage shall not exceed one-tenth the area of the front
face, including doors and windows, of the principal building, provided the total area of such signage
shall not exceed 165 square feet.”


Banners and pennants must be affixed to the front wall of the building and may not be affixed to light
posts or flag poles. Banners and other temporary signage affixed to the front wall must comply with
the size restrictions outlined above. The property must be brought into compliance with the above
requirements by May 24, 2018 or you may be subject to a penalty section 1-3, municipal code of
ordinances. Penalties range from $50-$1000, and each day after May 24, 2018 may be considered a
separate offense.


If you have any questions please contact me at 608-646-0421. Thank you for your anticipated
cooperation.


Respectfully,


CITY OF STOUGHTON


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


S:\Planning\Property Log Folder\1423 US Highway 51\Banner notice 2018.doc







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, June 11, 2018 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Matt Bartlett, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; Phil
Caravello; Greg Jenson; and Tom Selsor
Members Absent: Tom Robinson
Staff: Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development and Michael Stacey, Zoning
Administrator
Press: None
Guests: Tom Fohr; AJ Arnett; Tim Kunes; Jordan Tilleson; and Emily Bahr


1. Call to order. Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of May 14 and June 5, 2018.
Motion by Bartlett to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Caravello. Motion carried 5 – 0


3. Council Representative Report.
Bartlett stated the Common Council approved an ETJ land division for Sime; conditional use
permit for the apartment in Nordic Ridge; CSM for City land behind the hospital and a CSM for a
property on Pine Street.


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the current developments as outlined in the packet of material.


5. Request by Tom Fohr of Kunes Country Buick GMC of Stoughton, 1423 US Highway 51 to
amend the zoning ordinance to allow pennant type signs to be placed on private light poles
in the planned business district.
Scheel explained the request.


Barman arrived at 6:05 pm.


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.


Tim Kunes spoke in favor and stated Tom Fohr is on his way.


Motion by Jenson to recess until Mr. Fohr arrives, 2nd by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 – 0.


Tom Fohr arrived and public hearing was restarted and spoke in favor of the ordinance change.


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.


Selsor stated he is opposed to the change.


Barman questioned where these signs would be allowed if approved. Scheel stated anywhere
there is a Planned Business zoned property.


Barman is concerned about having unlimited poles and the size of the signs.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Tom Fohr of Kunes Country Buick GMC of Stoughton, 1423 US Highway 51 to
amend the zoning ordinance to allow pennant type signs to be placed on private light poles
in the planned business district.
Scheel explained the request.
Barman arrived at 6:05 pm.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
Tim Kunes spoke in favor and stated Tom Fohr is on his way.
Motion by Jenson to recess until Mr. Fohr arrives, 2nd by Bartlett. Motion carried 6 – 0.
Tom Fohr arrived and public hearing was restarted and spoke in favor of the ordinance change.
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.
Selsor stated he is opposed to the change.
Barman questioned where these signs would be allowed if approved. Scheel stated anywhere
there is a Planned Business zoned property.
Barman is concerned about having unlimited poles and the size of the signs.








Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
6/11/18
Page 2 of 4


Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approve the ordinance as presented, 2nd by
Bartlett.


Jenson stated this would open the door too far and the request is for too many signs.


Bartlett is concerned about the number of flag type signs that could be placed all the way to the
downtown.


Motion failed 6 – 0.


6. Request by Matt Adams for design approval of an awning replacement within the downtown
design overlay zoning district at 143 E. Main Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Barman stated the colors do not complement the building or adjacent buildings and the signage is
inappropriate for the downtown. The font and lettering are too large.


Selsor agrees the signage is inappropriately large.


Motion by Barman to deny the awning request, 2nd by Selsor.


Jenson questioned if the Landmarks Commission should look at this. Scheel stated the building is
not a local landmark but is contributing to the historic district. The Landmarks Commission only
has jurisdiction over local landmarks.


Barman stated the request is being denied because it does not meet the requirements of section 78-
517(6)i and j. Barman recommends earth tone colors be used and would like to see consistency
with all awnings on the building.


Caravello also does not agree with the scale of the lettering.


Barman withdrew his motion.


Motion by Jenson to approved the resolution as presented, 2nd by Bartlett. Motion failed 0 – 6.


Motion by Jenson to return to the public hearing for Agenda Item #5, 2nd by Bartlett. Motion
carried 6 - 0.


7. AJ Arnett of Norse View Holdings LLC requests certified survey map (CSM) and rezoning
approval for property located at the southeast corner of N. Page Street and County Highway
B. (Tabled July 11, 2016)
Barman left at 6:30 pm.


Scheel explained the request including a proposed CSM resolution and proposed rezoning
ordinance. The draft resolution is prepared to address specific items to be addressed before the
CSM could be signed by the City and the rezoning would become effective.



mstacey

Highlight

Motion by Jenson to recommend Common Council approve the ordinance as presented, 2nd by
Bartlett.
Jenson stated this would open the door too far and the request is for too many signs.
Bartlett is concerned about the number of flag type signs that could be placed all the way to the
downtown.
Motion failed 6 – 0.






		09a-Amending Section 78-810(1)(c).pdf

		09b-Kunes Ordinance Amendment Request.pdf






 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s Appointment of Timothy Riley to the Public Safety Committee and 


Community Affair and Council Policy Committee, Pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code  
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number:  R-122-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   June 26, 2018 


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted his appointments to fill alder vacancies on Public Safety 


Committee and Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee  


 


WHEREAS, the appointments are as follows: 


 


Public Safety Committee 


Timothy Riley  


 


Community Affairs and Council Policy  


Timothy Riley  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s appointments to the Public Safety Committee and Community 


Affairs and Council Policy Committee.  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt a policy relating to attending 


City meetings via remote access  


 


Committee Action:  Community Affairs and Council Policy approved 4-0 on March 19, 2018 


 


Fiscal Impact: None 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


   
File Number: 


 
R-123-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   June 26, 2018 


 
WHEREAS, the Community Affairs and Council Policy Committee met on March 19, 2018 to 


discuss allowing attendance and participation in City meetings via an electronic means; and  


 


WHEREAS, Community Affairs and Council Policy recommended 4-0 to adopt a policy to 


prohibit attending and participating in City meetings via telephone, conference call, video 


conference call or any other media, now 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the Council approve 


the City of Stoughton Policy Relating to attending City meetings via remote access 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
COMMON COUNCIL POLICY 


ATTENDING CITY MEETINGS VIA REMOTE ACCESS 
 


Attendance or participation by an elected City official or appointed citizen member via telephone, 


conference call, video conference call or any other electronic media is prohibited. Members must be 


physically present in order to attend or participate in City meetings. If a member is unable to attend a 


City meeting, they must contact the City Clerk or the Chairperson of the committee to notify him/her of 


the absence. 





		11a-R-123-2018 Policy related to Attending Meetings Via Remote Access.pdf

		11b-POLICY-Attending Meetings via Remote Access.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION FROM THE UTILTIES COMMITTEE TO THE  


STOUGHTON COMMON COUNCIL 
 
Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2017 Wastewater 


treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system Compliance Maintenance Annual Report 


(CMAR). 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Utilities Committee recommended Common Council approval 6-0 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-124-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 26, 2018 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the City of Stoughton for Stoughton Utilities to operate a 


wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system to serve customers within the City of 


Stoughton, and 


WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has prepared a 2017 CMAR in conformance with Chapter NR 208 of 


the Wisconsin Administrative Code, and 


WHEREAS, Annual submittal of an electronic CMAR form (eCMAR) is required to be completed 


annually no later than June 30, and 


WHEREAS, on June 21, 2018 the Stoughton Utilities Committee approved and recommended the 


approval of the proposed Stoughton Utilities 2017 Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer 


collection system Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) to the Common Council, now 


therefore  


BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the proper city official(s) approve 


and adopt the Stoughton Utilities 2017 Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection 


system Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR). 


Council Action: ☐ Adopted ☐ Failed Vote:  


Mayoral Action: ☐ Accept ☐ Veto   


    


Tim Swadley, Mayor  Date  


Council Action:  ☐ Override Vote:  
 







DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 18, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


Cost analysis of an overhead to underground electric system conversion:  Stoughton Utilities 
staff provided an educational presentation on the potential costs and rate impacts associated with 
an overhead to underground electric system conversion within the City of Stoughton.  The benefits 
and challenges associated with underground distribution systems were discussed.   


A summary of studies conducted by other utilities and states was provided, including findings by 
the states of North Carolina and Florida that found system conversions would require rate increases 
of 80% to 125%, finding by the City of Anaheim that a conversion would require a 4% monthly 
surcharge for the next fifty years, and findings from other states that conversions would cost each 
customer several thousand dollars.   


An estimate of the potential cost impact to Stoughton Utilities customers if a system conversion 
were to be occur was provided, including: 


 A construction-only estimate of $131,000,000 for a conversion of the system within the City 
of Stoughton, which does not include engineering, legal, and obtaining easements, and 
excludes the entire rural distribution system; 


 A potential rate impact of a 27% increase within the first ten years, with continued annual 
increases of approximately 3% for the following 30 years; 


 A potential annual increase of $355 for residential customers, $10,270 for commercial CP-
1 customers, and $157,760 for industrial customers; 


 The rate impact on rural customers, who constitute over 25% of Stoughton Utilities customer 
base yet are excluded from the project scope, may result in a special rate; 


 Regulatory considerations, including Wisconsin Public Service Commission PSC 130.03 
prohibiting municipal regulations requiring ratepayer-funded underground facilities for 
aesthetic reasons, and PSC 112.05 requiring PSC approval of the construction of electric 
utility facilities. 


Discussion followed.  Alderperson Regina Hirsch requested that the information presented to the 
committee also be presented to the Stoughton Common Council at a future meeting. 


Stoughton Utilities personnel status update:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed 
recent personnel changes effective May 27, 2018, including the promotion of Kent Thompson to 
the position of Water System Supervisor, the promotion of Bryce Sime to the position of Electric 
System Supervisor, and the promotion of Tony Wieczorek to the position of Lead Journeyman 
Lineman.  Discussion followed. 


Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system 2017 Compliance 
Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR):  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the 2017 
CMAR.  Annual submittal of an electronic CMAR form (eCMAR) is required to be completed no 
later than June 30.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Regina Hirsch, the motion 
seconded by Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, to approve the 2017 Compliance Maintenance 
Annual Report and recommend the approval and the adoption of the corresponding resolution to 
the Stoughton Common Council on June 26, 2018.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming topics 
include governance, employee succession planning, and a presentation from WPPI Energy Senior 



bhoops

Highlight







 
600 South Fourth Street P.O. Box 383 


Stoughton, WI  53589-0383 


Serving Electric, Water & Wastewater Since 1886 


  


Date:   
  


June 12, 2018   


To:    
  


Stoughton Utilities Committee  


From:   Brian G. Erickson  


Stoughton Utilities Wastewater System Supervisor 


 Robert P. Kardasz, P.E. 


Stoughton Utilities Director 


Subject:  Wastewater treatment facility and sanitary sewer collection system 2017 Compliance 


Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) 


Compliance Maintenance Annual Report (CMAR) requirements have been in existence since 1987, and 


the attached CMAR has been completed as required by Chapter NR 208 of the Wisconsin Administrative 


Code.  Annual submittal of an electronic CMAR form (eCMAR) is required to be completed no later than 


June 30.   


The CMAR is a self-evaluation tool that promotes the owner's awareness and responsibility for wastewater 


collection and treatment needs, measures the performance of a wastewater treatment works during a 


calendar year, and assesses its level of compliance with permit requirements. 


The purpose of the CMAR is to evaluate the wastewater treatment system for problems or deficiencies.  


Management, operation, and maintenance activities are described.  Owners identify proposed actions to 


prevent violations of WPDES permits and water quality degradation.  The CMAR program also 


encourages actions that: 


 Promote the owners’ awareness and responsibility for wastewater collection and treatment needs. 


 Maximize the useful life of wastewater treatment systems through improved operation & 


maintenance. 


 Initiate formal planning, design and construction for system upgrades. 


It is requested that the Stoughton Utilities Committee review and approve the annual Compliance 


Maintenance Annual Report, and recommend approval and adoption of the corresponding resolution to 


the Stoughton Common Council on June 26, 2018. 


 







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Influent Flow and Loading


1. Monthly Average Flows and (C)BOD Loadings
1.1 Verify the following monthly flows and (C)BOD loadings to your facility.


Outfall No.
701


Influent Monthly
Average Flow, MGD


x Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD


Concentration mg/L


x 8.34 = Influent Monthly
Average (C)BOD
Loading, lbs/day


January 1.0185 x 247 x 8.34 = 2,102
February 1.0495 x 278 x 8.34 = 2,435


March 1.0037 x 258 x 8.34 = 2,156
April 1.1891 x 237 x 8.34 = 2,351
May 1.2036 x 251 x 8.34 = 2,520
June 1.2331 x 275 x 8.34 = 2,833
July 1.3505 x 241 x 8.34 = 2,709


August 1.1987 x 251 x 8.34 = 2,510
September 1.0688 x 286 x 8.34 = 2,550


October 1.1306 x 283 x 8.34 = 2,671
November 1.0229 x 293 x 8.34 = 2,500
December 0.9739 x 263 x 8.34 = 2,137


2. Maximum Monthly Design Flow and Design (C)BOD Loading
2.1 Verify the design flow and loading for your facility.


Design Design Factor x % = % of Design
Max Month Design Flow, MGD 2.06 x 90 = 1.854


x 100 = 2.06
Design (C)BOD, lbs/day 2655 x 90 = 2389.5


x 100 = 2655


2.2 Verify the number of times the flow and (C)BOD exceeded 90% or 100% of design, points
earned, and score:


Months
of


Influent


Number of times
flow was greater


than 90% of


Number of times
flow was greater


than 100% of


Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 90% of design


Number of times
(C)BOD was greater
than 100% of design


January 1 0 0 0 0
February 1 0 0 1 0


March 1 0 0 0 0
April 1 0 0 0 0
May 1 0 0 1 0
June 1 0 0 1 1
July 1 0 0 1 1


August 1 0 0 1 0
September 1 0 0 1 0


October 1 0 0 1 1
November 1 0 0 1 0
December 1 0 0 0 0


 Points per each 2 1 3 2
 Exceedances 0 0 8 3
 Points 0 0 24 6


 Total Number of Points 30


30







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


3. Flow Meter
3.1 Was the influent flow meter calibrated in the last year?


Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/23/2017


No
If No, please explain:


4. Sewer Use Ordinance
4.1 Did your community have a sewer use ordinance that limited or prohibited the discharge of
excessive conventional pollutants ((C)BOD, SS, or pH) or toxic substances to the sewer from
industries, commercial users, hauled waste, or residences?


Yes
No


If No, please explain:


4.2 Was it necessary to enforce the ordinance?
Yes
No


If Yes, please explain:


Industry surcharging for high strength dischargers. Lateral repairs, sump inspections and
corrections, amalgam separator inspections and grease trap enforcements. We added an
additional industry on to our daily sampling program.


5. Septage Receiving
5.1 Did you have requests to receive septage at your facility?
Septic Tanks Holding Tanks Grease Traps


Yes Yes Yes


No No No


5.2 Did you receive septage at your faclity? If yes, indicate volume in gallons.
Septic Tanks


Yes gallons


No
Holding Tanks


Yes gallons


No
Grease Traps


Yes gallons


No
5.2.1 If yes to any of the above, please explain if plant performance is affected when receiving
any of these wastes.


6. Pretreatment
6.1 Did your facility experience operational problems, permit violations, biosolids quality concerns,
or hazardous situations in the sewer system or treatment plant that were attributable to
commercial or industrial discharges in the last year?


Yes
No


If yes, describe the situation and your community's response.







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


6.2 Did your facility accept hauled industrial wastes, landfill leachate, etc.?
Yes
No


If yes, describe the types of wastes received and any procedures or other restrictions that were
in place to protect the facility from the discharge of hauled industrial wastes.


Total Points Generated 30
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 70


Section Grade D







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD)


1. Effluent (C)BOD Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for BOD or
CBOD


Outfall No.
001


Monthly
Average


Limit (mg/L)


90% of
Permit Limit
> 10 (mg/L)


Effluent Monthly
Average (mg/L)


Months of
Discharge


with a Limit


Permit Limit
Exceedance


90% Permit
Limit


Exceedance
January 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
February 25 22.5 3 1 0 0


March 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
April 25 22.5 5 1 0 0
May 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
June 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
July 25 22.5 3 1 0 0


August 25 22.5 2 1 0 0
September 25 22.5 3 1 0 0


October 25 22.5 3 1 0 0
November 25 22.5 2 1 0 0
December 25 22.5 2 1 0 0


* Equals limit if limit is <= 10


Months of discharge/yr 12
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge 7 3
Exceedances 0 0
Points 0 0


Total number of points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge. Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months
of the year, the multiplication factor is 12/6 = 2.0


1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?


0


2. Flow Meter Calibration
2.1 Was the effluent flow meter calibrated in the last year?


Yes Enter last calibration date (MM/DD/YYYY)
03/23/2017


No 
If No, please explain:


3. Treatment Problems
3.1 What problems, if any, were experienced over the last year that threatened treatment?


None


4. Other Monitoring and Limits
4.1 At any time in the past year was there an exceedance of a permit limit for any other pollutants
such as chlorides, pH, residual chlorine, fecal coliform, or metals?


Yes  
No 







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


If Yes, please explain:


4.2 At any time in the past year was there a failure of an effluent acute or chronic whole effluent
toxicity (WET) test?


Yes  
No 


If Yes, please explain:


4.3 If the biomonitoring (WET) test did not pass, were steps taken to identify and/or reduce
source(s) of toxicity?


Yes  
No 
N/A 


Please explain unless not applicable:


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)


1. Effluent Total Suspended Solids Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for TSS:


Outfall No.
001


Monthly
Average


Limit (mg/L)


90% of
Permit Limit
>10 (mg/L)


Effluent Monthly
Average (mg/L)


Months of
Discharge


with a Limit


Permit Limit
Exceedance


90% Permit
Limit


Exceedance
January 30 27 13 1 0 0
February 30 27 8 1 0 0


March 30 27 9 1 0 0
April 30 27 12 1 0 0
May 30 27 8 1 0 0
June 30 27 8 1 0 0
July 30 27 6 1 0 0


August 30 27 6 1 0 0
September 30 27 8 1 0 0


October 30 27 7 1 0 0
November 30 27 7 1 0 0
December 30 27 6 1 0 0


* Equals limit if limit is <= 10


Months of Discharge/yr 12
Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 7 3
Exceedances 0 0
Points 0 0


Total Number of Points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to state waters, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
 Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication
factor is 12/6 = 2.0


1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?


0


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)


1. Effluent Phosphorus Results
1.1 Verify the following monthly average effluent values, exceedances, and points for Phosphorus


Outfall No. 001 Monthly Average
phosphorus Limit


(mg/L)


Effluent Monthly
Average phosphorus


(mg/L)


Months of
Discharge with a


Limit


Permit Limit
Exceedance


January 1.3 0.545 1 0
February 1.3 0.448 1 0


March 1.3 0.492 1 0
April 1.3 0.526 1 0
May 1.3 0.475 1 0
June 1.3 0.462 1 0
July 1.3 0.245 1 0


August 1.3 0.455 1 0
September 1.3 0.504 1 0


October 1.3 0.408 1 0
November 1.3 0.420 1 0
December 1.3 0.600 1 0


 Months of Discharge/yr 12
 Points per each exceedance with 12 months of discharge: 10
 Exceedances 0


 Total Number of Points 0
NOTE: For systems that discharge intermittently to waters of the state, the points per monthly
exceedance for this section shall be based upon a multiplication factor of 12 months divided by
the number of months of discharge.
Example: For a wastewater facility discharging only 6 months of the year, the multiplication factor
is 12/6 = 2.0


1.2 If any violations occurred, what action was taken to regain compliance?


0


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Biosolids Quality and Management


1. Biosolids Use/Disposal
1.1 How did you use or dispose of your biosolids? (Check all that apply)


Land applied under your permit
Publicly Distributed Exceptional Quality Biosolids
Hauled to another permitted facility
Landfilled
Incinerated
Other


NOTE: If you did not remove biosolids from your system, please describe your system type such
as lagoons, reed beds, recirculating sand filters, etc.
1.1.1 If you checked Other, please describe:


2. Land Application Site
2.1 Last Year's Approved and Active Land Application Sites
2.1.1 How many acres did you have?
1936.60 acres


2.1.2 How many acres did you use?
119 acres


2.2 If you did not have enough acres for your land application needs, what action was taken?


2.3 Did you overapply nitrogen on any of your approved land application sites you used last year?
Yes (30 points)
No


2.4 Have all the sites you used last year for land application been soil tested in the previous 4
years?


Yes
No (10 points)


N/A


0


3. Biosolids Metals
Number of biosolids outfalls in your WPDES permit:


3.1 For each outfall tested, verify the biosolids metal quality values for your facility during the last
calendar year.


Outfall No. 002 - SLUDGE
Parameter 80%


of
Limit


H.Q.
Limit


Ceiling
Limit


Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 80%
Value


High
Quality


Ceiling


Arsenic 41 75 <3.4 0 0
Cadmium 39 85 1.1 0 0
Copper 1500 4300 410 0 0
Lead 300 840 25 0 0


Mercury 17 57 <1.2 0 0
Molybdenum 60 75 7.7 0 0


Nickel 336 420 16 0 0
Selenium 80 100 <4.5 0 0


Zinc 2800 7500 790 0 0


3.1.1 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the high quality limits OR 80% of the limit for
molybdenum, nickel, or selenium = 0
Exceedence Points


0     (0 Points)







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


1-2   (10 Points)
> 2   (15 Points)


3.1.2 If you exceeded the high quality limits, did you cumulatively track the metals loading at
each land application site? (check applicable box)


Yes
No (10 points)


N/A - Did not exceed limits or no HQ limit applies (0 points)
N/A - Did not land apply biosolids until limit was met (0 points)


3.1.3 Number of times any of the metals exceeded the ceiling limits = 0
Exceedence Points


0     (0 Points)
1     (10 Points)
> 1   (15 Points)


3.1.4 Were biosolids land applied which exceeded the ceiling limit?
Yes (20 Points)
No  (0 Points)


3.1.5 If any metal limit (high quality or ceiling) was exceeded at any time, what action was taken?
Has the source of the metals been identified?


0


4. Pathogen Control (per outfall):
4.1 Verify the following information. If any information is incorrect, use the Report Issue button
under the Options header in the left-side menu.


Outfall Number: 002
Biosolids Class: B
Bacteria Type and Limit:
Sample Dates: 01/01/2017 - 12/31/2017
Density:
Sample Concentration Amount:
Requirement Met: Yes
Land Applied: Yes
Process: Anaerobic Digestion
Process Description: Mixed in anaerobic digestion tank's at 95 degrees


F for more than 15 days.


4.2 If exceeded Class B limit or did not meet the process criteria at the time of land application.
4.2.1 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?


Yes (40 Points)
No


If yes, what action was taken?


0


5. Vector Attraction Reduction (per outfall):
5.1 Verify the following information. If any of the information is incorrect, use the Report Issue
button under the Options header in the left-side menu.







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Outfall Number: 002
Method Date: 12/31/2017
Option Used To Satisfy Requirement: Injection when land apply
Requirement Met: Yes
Land Applied: Yes
Limit (if applicable):
Results (if applicable):


5.2 Was the limit exceeded or the process criteria not met at the time of land application?
Yes (40 Points)
No


If yes, what action was taken?


0


6. Biosolids Storage
6.1 How many days of actual, current biosolids storage capacity did your wastewater treatment
facility have either on-site or off-site?


>= 180 days (0 Points)
150 - 179 days (10 Points)
120 - 149 days (20 Points)
90 - 119 days (30 Points)
< 90 days (40 Points)
N/A (0 Points)


6.2 If you checked N/A above, explain why.


0


7. Issues
7.1 Describe any outstanding biosolids issues with treatment, use or overall management:


None


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)


1. Plant Staffing
1.1 Was your wastewater treatment plant adequately staffed last year?


Yes
No


If No, please explain:


Could use more help/staff for:


We are using summer help to assist us with sewer maintenance.


1.2 Did your wastewater staff have adequate time to properly operate and maintain the plant and
fulfill all wastewater management tasks including recordkeeping?


Yes
No


If No, please explain:


2. Preventative Maintenance
2.1 Did your plant have a documented AND implemented plan for preventative maintenance on
major equipment items?


Yes (Continue with question 2) 

No (40 points)



If No, please explain, then go to question 3:


2.2 Did this preventative maintenance program depict frequency of intervals, types of lubrication,
and other tasks necessary for each piece of equipment?


Yes
No (10 points) 


2.3 Were these preventative maintenance tasks, as well as major equipment repairs, recorded and
filed so future maintenance problems can be assessed properly?


Yes


Paper file system
Computer system
Both paper and computer system


No (10 points)


0


3. O&M Manual
3.1 Does your plant have a detailed O&M and Manufacturer Equipment Manuals that can be used
as a reference when needed?


Yes
No


4. Overall Maintenance /Repairs
4.1 Rate the overall maintenance of your wastewater plant.


Excellent
Very good
Good
Fair
Poor


Describe your rating:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


We continue to have very little down time do to maintenance issues. We use Capital
Improvement study to assist us with aging equipment and when to replace equipment before it
gets problematic.


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Operator Certification and Education


1. Operator-In-Charge
1.1 Did you have a designated operator-in-charge during the report year?


Yes (0 points) 
No  (20 points) 


Name:
BRIAN G ERICKSON


Certification No:
28016


0


2. Certification Requirements
2.1 In accordance with Chapter NR 114.56 and 114.57, Wisconsin Administrative Code, what level
and subclass(es) were required for the operator-in-charge (OIC) to operate the wastewater
treatment plant and what level and subclass(es) were held by the operator-in-charge?


Sub
Class


SubClass Description WWTP OIC
Advanced OIT Basic Advanced


A1 Suspended Growth Processes X X
A2 Attached Growth Processes
A3 Recirculating Media Filters
A4 Ponds, Lagoons and Natural
A5 Anaerobic Treatment Of Liquid
B Solids Separation X X
C Biological Solids/Sludges X X
P Total Phosphorus X X
N Total Nitrogen
D Disinfection X X
L Laboratory X X
U Unique Treatment Systems
SS Sanitary Sewage Collection X NA NA NA


2.2 Was the operator-in-charge certified at the appropriate level and subclass(es) to operate this
plant? (Note: Certification in subclass SS, N and A5 not required in 2016; subclass SS is basic level
only.)


Yes (0 points) 
No  (20 points) 


0


3. Succession Planning
3.1 In the event of the loss of your designated operator-in-charge, did you have a contingency plan
to ensure the continued proper operation and maintenance of the plant that includes one or more
of the following options (check all that apply)?


One or more additional certified operators on staff 
An arrangement with another certified operator 
An arrangement with another community with a certified operator 
An operator on staff who has an operator-in-training certificate for your plant and is expected to
be certified within one year
A consultant to serve as your certified operator 
None of the above (20 points) 


If "None of the above" is selected, please explain:


0


4. Continuing Education Credits







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


4.1 If you had a designated operator-in-charge, was the operator-in-charge earning Continuing
Education Credits at the following rates?
OIT and Basic Certification:


Averaging 6 or more CECs per year. 
Averaging less than 6 CECs per year. 


Advanced Certification:
Averaging 8 or more CECs per year. 
Averaging less than 8 CECs per year. 


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Financial Management


1. Provider of Financial Information
Name:  


Jamin Friedl


Telephone:
608-877-7415 (XXX) XXX-XXXX


E-Mail Address
(optional):


jfriedl@stoughtonutilities.com


2. Treatment Works Operating Revenues
2.1 Are User Charges or other revenues sufficient to cover O&M expenses for your wastewater
treatment plant AND/OR collection system ?


Yes (0 points) 

No (40 points)


If No, please explain:


2.2 When was the User Charge System or other revenue source(s) last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:


2015
0-2 years ago (0 points) 

3 or more years ago (20 points)

N/A (private facility) 


2.3 Did you have a special account (e.g., CWFP required segregated Replacement Fund, etc.) or
financial resources available for repairing or replacing equipment for your wastewater treatment
plant and/or collection system?


Yes (0 points) 


No (40 points) 


0


REPLACEMENT FUNDS [PUBLIC MUNICIPAL FACILITIES SHALL COMPLETE QUESTION 3]
3. Equipment Replacement Funds
3.1 When was the Equipment Replacement Fund last reviewed and/or revised?
Year:


2015
1-2 years ago (0 points)

3 or more years ago (20 points)

N/A


If N/A, please explain:


3.2 Equipment Replacement Fund Activity


3.2.1  Ending Balance Reported on Last Year's CMAR $ 1,096,288.00


3.2.2 Adjustments - if necessary (e.g. earned interest,
audit correction, withdrawal of excess funds, increase
making up previous shortfall, etc.)


$ 0.00


3.2.3 Adjusted January 1st Beginning Balance $ 1,096,288.00


3.2.4 Additions to Fund (e.g. portion of User Fee,
earned interest, etc.) + $ 50,107.00







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


3.2.5 Subtractions from Fund (e.g., equipment
replacement, major repairs - use description box
3.2.6.1 below*) - $ 0.00


3.2.6 Ending Balance as of December 31st for CMAR
Reporting Year $ 1,146,395.00


All Sources: This ending balance should include all
Equipment Replacement Funds whether held in a
bank account(s), certificate(s) of deposit, etc.


3.2.6.1 Indicate adjustments, equipment purchases, and/or major repairs from 3.2.5 above.


3.3  What amount should be in your Replacement Fund? $ 1,146,154.00
Please note: If you had a CWFP loan, this amount was originally based on the Financial
Assistance Agreement (FAA) and should be regularly updated as needed. Further calculation
instructions and an example can be found by clicking the SectionInstructions link under Info
header in the left-side menu.


3.3.1 Is the December 31 Ending Balance in your Replacement Fund above, (#3.2.6) equal to, or
greater than the amount that should be in it (#3.3)?


Yes
No


If No, please explain.


0


4. Future Planning
4.1 During the next ten years, will you be involved in formal planning for upgrading, rehabilitating,
or new construction of your treatment facility or collection system?


Yes  -  If Yes, please provide major project information, if not already listed below.

No


Project
#


Project Description Estimated
Cost


Approximate
Construction


Year
1 Phase II Ammonia Removal Project:


This project might be permit driven and will include additional aeration and
anaerobic tanks along with new blowers.


225,000.00 2022


2 West St sewer project. 253,000.00 2027
3 Addtional sludge storage tank project. 900,000.00 2026
4 Page St sewer project: Broadway to Chicago 410,000.00 2024
5 Phosphorus Bulk Chemical Storage Tank Project. 225,000.00 2022
6 Main Building / Garage Addition and Remodel 1,640,000.0 2026
7 2019 Sewer project. Lowell St. From Monroe to Page 228,000.00 2019
8 2019 Sewer Project. Monroe from Jefferson to Lowell 248,000.00 2019
9 2020 Sewer Project. Prospect St. From Page to Grant 130,000.00 2020
10 2020 Slip Lining project. Jefferson, Monroe alley and Mandt Park Way 100,000.00 2020
11 2018 Vernon St Project: Replace sewer main and manholes from Henry to Franklin


Street including dead ends on Henry, Morris and Franklin. 2 spot repairs on Franklin
1150 feet of sewer mains.


250,000.00 2018


12 2020 Main Street sewer project Phase I: From Page to Van Buren Street 450,000.00 2020
13 Eastwood Lift Station; Pumps, controls and generator 400,000.00 2019
14 RAS Pump Replacement Project 275,000.00 2024
15 UV Disinfection Upgrade Project 175,000.00 2023


5. Financial Management General Comments







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


ENERGY EFFICIENCY AND USE
6. Collection System
6.1 Energy Usage
6.1.1 Enter the monthly energy usage from the different energy sources:


COLLECTION SYSTEM PUMPAGE: Total Power Consumed
Number of Municipally Owned Pump/Lift Stations: 6


Electricity Consumed
(kWh)


Natural Gas Consumed
(therms)


January 1,990 0


February 1,892 1


March 2,070 1


April 2,550 1


May 1,871 1


June 1,995 5


July 1,570 2


August 1,527 0


September 1,600 8


October 1,553 0


November 1,953 1


December 2,257 1


Total 22,828 21
Average 1,902 2


6.1.2 Comments:


6.2 Energy Related Processes and Equipment
6.2.1 Indicate equipment and practices utilized at your pump/lift stations (Check all that apply):


Comminution or Screening
Extended Shaft Pumps
Flow Metering and Recording
Pneumatic Pumping
SCADA System
Self-Priming Pumps
Submersible Pumps
Variable Speed Drives
Other:


6.2.2 Comments:


6.3 Has an Energy Study been performed for your pump/lift stations?
No







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Yes
Year:


By Whom:


Describe and Comment:


6.4 Future Energy Related Equipment


6.4.1 What energy efficient equipment or practices do you have planned for the future for your
pump/lift stations?


None planned


7. Treatment Facility
7.1 Energy Usage
7.1.1 Enter the monthly energy usage from the different energy sources:


TREATMENT PLANT: Total Power Consumed/Month
Electricity
Consumed


(kWh)


Total Influent
Flow (MG)


Electricity
Consumed/


Flow
(kWh/MG)


Total Influent
BOD (1000 lbs)


Electricity
Consumed/


Total Influent
BOD


(kWh/1000lbs)


Natural Gas
Consumed
(therms)


January 66,225 31.57 2,098 65.16 1,016 4,616


February 65,535 29.39 2,230 68.18 961 4,506


March 56,375 31.11 1,812 66.84 843 1


April 58,784 35.67 1,648 70.53 833 5,496


May 57,317 37.31 1,536 78.12 734 0


June 64,305 36.99 1,738 84.99 757 5


July 59,935 41.87 1,431 83.98 714 2


August 62,101 37.16 1,671 77.81 798 0


September 63,004 32.06 1,965 76.50 824 7


October 62,901 35.05 1,795 82.80 760 109


November 58,244 30.69 1,898 75.00 777 183


December 56,965 30.19 1,887 66.25 860 1,021


Total 731,691 409.06 896.16 15,946


Average 60,974 34.09 1,809 74.68 823 1,595


7.1.2 Comments:


7.2 Energy Related Processes and Equipment
7.2.1 Indicate equipment and practices utilized at your treatment facility (Check all that apply):


Aerobic Digestion
Anaerobic Digestion
Biological Phosphorus Removal
Coarse Bubble Diffusers
Dissolved O2 Monitoring and Aeration Control







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Effluent Pumping
Fine Bubble Diffusers
Influent Pumping
Mechanical Sludge Processing
Nitrification
SCADA System
UV Disinfection
Variable Speed Drives
Other:


7.2.2 Comments:


7.3 Future Energy Related Equipment


7.3.1 What energy efficient equipment or practices do you have planned for the future for your
treatment facility?


None Planned. We work with WPPI and Focus on all plant and lift station projects to make sure
we get any incentives.


8. Biogas Generation


8.1 Do you generate/produce biogas at your facility?
No
Yes


If Yes, how is the biogas used (Check all that apply):
Flared Off
Building Heat
Process Heat
Generate Electricity
Other:


9. Energy Efficiency Study


9.1 Has an Energy Study been performed for your treatment facility?
No
Yes


Entire facility
Year:


2014
By Whom:


WPPI and Focus on Energy
Describe and Comment:


Most of the WWTP operation has implemented energy efficiency standards. Newer motors,
VFD's, D.O controls, Power monitors and SCADA controls.







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Part of the facility
Year:


By Whom:


Describe and Comment:


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems


1. Capacity, Management, Operation, and Maintenance (CMOM) Program
1.1 Do you have a CMOM program that is being implemented?


Yes
No


If No, explain:


1.2 Do you have a CMOM program that contains all the applicable components and items
according to Wisc. Adm Code NR 210.23 (4)?


Yes
No (30 points)
N/A


If No or N/A, explain:


1.3 Does your CMOM program contain the following components and items? (check the
components and items that apply)


Goals [NR 210.23 (4)(a)]
Describe the major goals you had for your collection system last year:


Flush 1/3 of the collection system, televising 10 percent the collection system. Replace 2,000
feet of sewer mains. Replace 10 manholes. Replace 10 laterals. Update our sewer use
ordinance.


Did you accomplish them?
Yes
No


If No, explain:


We came up just short of our televising and flushing goals. We will be fully staffed this year
and should reach all our goals for this year. I may have had our goals a little high to begin
with.


Organization [NR 210.23 (4) (b)]

Does this chapter of your CMOM include:


Organizational structure and positions (eg. organizational chart and position descriptions)
Internal and external lines of communication responsibilities
Person(s) responsible for reporting overflow events to the department and the public


Legal Authority [NR 210.23 (4) (c)]
What is the legally binding document that regulates the use of your sewer system?
Municipal Code of Ordinance
If you have a Sewer Use Ordinance or other similar document, when was it last reviewed and
revised? (MM/DD/YYYY) 03/27/2018
Does your sewer use ordinance or other legally binding document address the following:


Private property inflow and infiltration
New sewer and building sewer design, construction, installation, testing and inspection
Rehabilitated sewer and lift station installation, testing and inspection
Sewage flows satellite system and large private users are monitored and controlled, as
necessary
Fat, oil and grease control
Enforcement procedures for sewer use non-compliance


Operation and Maintenance [NR 210.23 (4) (d)]
Does your operation and maintenance program and equipment include the following:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Equipment and replacement part inventories
Up-to-date sewer system map
A management system (computer database and/or file system) for collection system
information for O&M activities, investigation and rehabilitation
A description of routine operation and maintenance activities (see question 2 below)
Capacity assessment program
Basement back assessment and correction
Regular O&M training


Design and Performance Provisions [NR 210.23 (4) (e)]

What standards and procedures are established for the design, construction, and inspection of
the sewer collection system, including building sewers and interceptor sewers on private
property?


State Plumbing Code, DNR NR 110 Standards and/or local Municipal Code Requirements
Construction, Inspection, and Testing
Others:


Overflow Emergency Response Plan [NR 210.23 (4) (f)]

Does your emergency response capability include:


Responsible personnel communication procedures
Response order, timing and clean-up
Public notification protocols
Training
Emergency operation protocols and implementation procedures


Annual Self-Auditing of your CMOM Program [NR 210.23 (5)]

Special Studies Last Year (check only those that apply):


Infiltration/Inflow (I/I) Analysis
Sewer System Evaluation Survey (SSES)
Sewer Evaluation and Capacity Managment Plan (SECAP)
Lift Station Evaluation Report
Others:


0


2. Operation and Maintenance
2.1 Did your sanitary sewer collection system maintenance program include the following
maintenance activities? Complete all that apply and indicate the amount maintained.
Cleaning 25   % of system/year


Root removal 1   % of system/year


Flow monitoring 0   % of system/year


Smoke testing 0   % of system/year


Sewer line
televising 5   % of system/year


Manhole
inspections 5   % of system/year


Lift station O&M 52   # per L.S./year


Manhole
rehabilitation 1   % of manholes rehabbed


Mainline
rehabilitation 1   % of sewer lines rehabbed







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Private sewer
inspections 0   % of system/year


Private sewer I/I
removal 1   % of private services


River or water
crossings 0   % of pipe crossings evaluated or maintained


Please include additional comments about your sanitary sewer collection system below:


We updated our sewer use ordinance in 2017. We will be adding grease trap inspections to our
collection system maintenance.


3. Performance Indicators
3.1 Provide the following collection system and flow information for the past year.


42.37 Total actual amount of precipitation last year in inches


34.48 Annual average precipitation (for your location)


59 Miles of sanitary sewer


6 Number of lift stations 


0 Number of lift station failures 


0 Number of sewer pipe failures


4 Number of basement backup occurrences


18 Number of complaints


1.119 Average daily flow in MGD (if available)


2.046 Peak monthly flow in MGD (if available) 


Peak hourly flow in MGD (if available)


3.2 Performance ratios for the past year:
0.00 Lift station failures (failures/year)


0.00 Sewer pipe failures (pipe failures/sewer mile/yr)


0.00 Sanitary sewer overflows (number/sewer mile/yr)


0.07 Basement backups (number/sewer mile)


0.31 Complaints (number/sewer mile)


1.8 Peaking factor ratio (Peak Monthly:Annual Daily Avg)


0.0 Peaking factor ratio (Peak Hourly:Annual Daily Avg)


4. Overflows


LIST OF SANITARY SEWER (SSO) AND TREATMENT FACILITY (TFO) OFERFLOWS REPORTED **
Date Location Cause Estimated


Volume (MG)


 None reported


** If there were any SSOs or TFOs that are not listed above, please contact the DNR and stop work
on this section until corrected.


5. Infiltration / Inflow (I/I)
5.1 Was infiltration/inflow (I/I) significant in your community last year?


Yes
No


If Yes, please describe:







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


5.2 Has infiltration/inflow and resultant high flows affected performance or created problems in
your collection system, lift stations, or treatment plant at any time in the past year?


Yes
No


If Yes, please describe:


5.3 Explain any infiltration/inflow (I/I) changes this year from previous years:


I/I continues to go down each year with collection system improvements and sump pump
inspections.


5.4 What is being done to address infiltration/inflow in your collection system?


Sump pump inspections, Replacing manholes, laterals and sewer mains.


Total Points Generated 0
Score (100 - Total Points Generated) 100


Section Grade A







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Grading Summary
WPDES No: 0020338


SECTIONS LETTER GRADE GRADE POINTS WEIGHTING
FACTORS


SECTION
POINTS


 Influent D 1 3 3
 BOD/CBOD A 4 10 40
 TSS A 4 5 20
 Phosphorus A 4 3 12
 Biosolids A 4 5 20
 Staffing/PM A 4 1 4
 OpCert A 4 1 4
 Financial A 4 1 4
 Collection A 4 3 12


 TOTALS 32 119
 GRADE POINT AVERAGE (GPA) = 3.72


Notes:
A = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
B = Voluntary Range (Response Optional)
C = Recommendation Range (Response Required)
D = Action Range (Response Required)
F = Action Range (Response Required)







Compliance Maintenance Annual Report
Stoughton Wastewater Treatment Facility Last Updated: Reporting For:


5/16/2018 2017


Resolution or Owner's Statement


 


Name of Governing
Body or Owner:


Date of Resolution or
Action Taken:


Resolution Number:


Date of Submittal:  
 


ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO SPECIFIC CMAR
SECTIONS (Optional for grade A or B. Required for grade C, D, or F):
Influent Flow and Loadings: Grade = D


We will continue to monitor our plant loadings. The past years we have had A's for our loadings.
Because of the excessive rain fall in 2017 our flows were higher than in the past. We continue to
replace our aging infrastructure and inspect sump connections. We will continue to work with our
consulting engineer on plant improvements. The plant effectively meets our limits each month.


Effluent Quality: BOD: Grade = A


Effluent Quality: TSS: Grade = A


Effluent Quality: Phosphorus: Grade = A


Biosolids Quality and Management: Grade = A


Staffing: Grade = A


Operator Certification: Grade = A


Financial Management: Grade = A


Collection Systems: Grade = A
(Regardless of grade, response required for Collection Systems if SSOs were reported)


ACTIONS SET FORTH BY THE GOVERNING BODY OR OWNER RELATING TO THE OVERALL
GRADE POINT AVERAGE AND ANY GENERAL COMMENTS
(Optional for G.P.A. greater than or equal to 3.00, required for G.P.A. less than 3.00)
G.P.A. = 3.72





		12a-R-124-2018-Resolution for CMAR.pdf

		12b-Utilities - CMAR.pdf

		2018-06-12 4.2- CMAR Report.pdf

		Influent Flow and Loading

		Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (BOD/CBOD)

		Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Total Suspended Solids)

		Effluent Quality and Plant Performance (Phosphorus)

		Biosolids Quality and Management

		Staffing and Preventative Maintenance (All Treatment Plants)

		Operator Certification and Education

		Financial Management

		Sanitary Sewer Collection Systems

		Grading Summary

		Resolution or Owner's Statement










Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, May 14, 2018 at 6:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 
WI. 
 


Members Present:  Todd Barman, Matt Bartlett, Phil Caravello, Greg Jenson, Tom Robinson, and 


Tom Selsor 


Members Absent: Mayor Tim Swadley  


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development and Michael Stacey, Zoning 


Administrator 


Press: None 


Guests: Attorney Richard Yde; Brian Spanos; Ryan Quam; Kevin and Diana Hanson; Sonja Vike; 


Mike Lamberty; Ashley and Mathew Weiss; Luke Johnson; Julie and Todd Merow; Emily Bahr; Ray 


West; Matt Bellin; Abby Starks; Jennifer Hull 


 


1. Call to order.  Rodney Scheel called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Elect Vice-Chair.  Jenson nominated Bartlett as Vice-Chair.  There were no other nomination. 


 


Motion by Jenson to approve a unanimous ballot for Bartlett as Vice-Chair, 2nd by Caravello.  


Motion carried 5 - 0. 


 


3. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of April 9, 2018.   


Motion by Jenson to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 5 - 0. 


 


4. Council Representative Report.   
Bartlett stated an extra-territorial request was approved and there was discussion regarding the 


make-up of the planning commission.  It was decided the planning commission will continue with 


the same composition of members.  There was a first reading for the chapter 38 amendments. 


 


5. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of developments as outlined in the packet of materials. 


 


6. Request by Bruce Sime for an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) 


request to split off an existing home from the family farm at 1150 Starr School Road, Town 


of Rutland. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the land division request as 


presented, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


7. Request by Tom Hirsch, Hirsch Group Architecture for site plan approval to construct a 


new shed and dumpster enclosure at Greenspire Apartments, 1040-1070 Jackson Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Motion by Selsor to approve the resolution for construction of the shed and dumpster enclosure as 


presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Selsor stated he is glad this is happening.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


5/14/18 


Page 2 of 4 


 


8. Discuss changes in State law regarding conditional uses with Attorney Richard Yde. 


Attorney Richard Yde gave some background information about zoning and conditional uses. 


Barman arrived at 6:10 pm. 


 


Attorney Yde explained recent changes in state law (Act 67) regarding conditional uses.  


Approvals and denials of conditional use applications have to be based on facts and information; 


not feelings.  Public hearing testimony is useful if based on facts. 


 


Selsor questioned if we can let the public speak.  Attorney Yde stated the public can speak but 


decisions must be based on facts and information. 


 


Robinson questioned the burden on the City to review conditional use applications in the future.  


Attorney Yde stated the burden has shifted from the applicant to the city.  The burden is on the 


city to prove factually the basis for a denial. 


 


Jenson stated the commission is essentially a quasi-judicial body that has to rely on facts.  


Attorney Yde agreed. 


 


Robinson questioned the environmental impacts of a request and the burden to prove such 


impacts.  Attorney Yde stated that in a denial the burden is on the city to prove the impacts. 


 


Barman suggested there may need to be changes to the ordinance and more importantly the 


application.  Attorney Yde stated that makes sense. 


 


Scheel stated some conditional uses may need to be changed to being permitted outright. 


 


9. Request by Lakestone Properties for site plan approval and conditional use permit approval 
to allow more than 12 residential units per apartment building and to allow more than one 
principal building on a lot at 1601 Hoel Avenue. 


Brian Spanos gave an overview of the project. 
 
Jenson asked what the price point is for the units.  Spanos stated $1,300-$1325 for 2 BR unit; 
$1,000 for a 1 BR unit; and $700’s for a studio unit. 
 
Selsor questioned the number of units as being an issue.  Spanos stated the units are easy to 
manage.  Spanos noted they have a 61 unit building in the Village of Oregon.  Scheel stated 77 
units is the maximum number of units allowed under this zoning classification; MR-24. 
 
Bartlett opened the public hearing. 
 
The following people spoke opposed to the conditional use: 
Kevin Hanson  Diana Hanson 
Sonja Vike  Matt Bellin 
Jennifer Hull  Luke Johnson 
Ray West   Todd Merow 
Abby Starks 
 
Primary concerns were stormwater management; traffic and safety. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


5/14/18 


Page 3 of 4 


 


 
The following spoke in favor of the conditional use: 
Ryan Quam 
Brian Spanos  
 
Bartlett closed the public hearing. 
 
Selsor questioned the process and stated he would like to table the request until the next meeting. 
 
Motion by Selsor to Table the request until the next meeting to allow more information to be 
provided, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion failed 2 – 4 (Selsor and Caravello voted yes). 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use to allow more 
than 12 residential units per apartment and to allow more than one principal building per lot at 
1601 Hoel Avenue, 2nd by Jenson. 
 
Barman explained his reasoning for recommending approval is because the density is allowable by 
zoning and that this building configuration allows for more landscaping and a more cohesive layout 
for the site. 
 
Motion carried 4 – 2 (Selsor and Caravello voted no). 
 
Site Plan 


Barman questioned if permeable pavement was considered.  Ryan Quam stated they decided on 
traditional pavement due to having a wet pond and potentially poor drainage soils. 
 
Jenson questioned if covenants would allow accessory structures such as playground equipment.  
Scheel stated the city does not control covenants but accessory structures would be allowed by 
zoning. 
 
Motion by Barman to approve the site plan as presented, 2nd by Jenson.  Motion carried 4 – 2.  


(Selsor and Caravello voted no) 


 


10. Request by Kathy Kamp, Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development for certified 
survey map (CSM) approval to split the property at 309 Pine Street. 


Scheel explained the request. 
 
Motion by Barman to recommend the Common Council approve the land division request as 


presented, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


11. Request by City of Stoughton to rezone a parcel along the Yahara River and behind 
Stoughton Hospital, 900 Ridge Street from PD – Planned Development to I – Institutional 
(Park). 


Scheel explained the request. 
Bartlett opened the public hearing. 
 
No one registered to speak. 
 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


5/14/18 


Page 4 of 4 


 


Bartlett closed the public hearing. 
 
Motion by Bartlett to recommend the Common Council approve the rezoning request as 


presented, 2nd by Jenson.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 
12. Discuss proposed ordinance amendments related to the request by the Common Council to develop 


an ordinance for consideration by the council that would amend existing City ordinances such that 


no building in a historic district listed on the National Register of Historic Places may be 
demolished without review and recommendation by Landmarks Commission and a decision by the 


Common Council based on appropriate and lawful standards. 


Jenson stated that his recent discussions with Mayor Tim Swadley indicated the desire to have a special 
meeting for this topic in order to complete the amendment in a timely manner. 
 
Scheel gave an overview about where we are at in the process. 
 
Selsor suggested the contributing properties be named specifically as having to meet the requirements of 
the ordinance. 
 
Scheel explained the difference between local landmarks, contributing properties within the commercial 
main street historic district; non-contributing properties within the commercial main street historic district 
and the downtown design overlay zoning district. 
 
Jenson stated non-contributing properties should be allowed to be demolished that way a new building 
will have to meet the City design criteria for the downtown.  Attorney Yde agreed with this. 
 
Jenson also suggested a special meeting with the Mayor and City Attorney Matt Dregne.   
 
Barman stated allowing non-contributing properties to be demolished could pose a problem in that now 
we have a property that could end up as parking or greenspace and not be developed. 
 
Scheel polled the commission for the best day to have a special meeting.  A meeting date will be decided 
soon. 
 


13. Future agenda items.  None discussed. 


 


14. Adjournment. 


Motion by Jenson to adjourn at 7:40 pm, 2nd by Selsor.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


 


Michael Stacey  


 


 


 


  
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2018\Planning Minutes  5-14-18.docx 







Special Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Tuesday, June 5, 2018 at 6:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 
WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Matt Bartlett, Vice-Chair; Phil Caravello; Greg 


Jenson; Tom Robinson; and Tom Selsor 


Members Absent: Todd Barman 


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development and Michael Stacey, Zoning 


Administrator 


Press: None 


Guests: Attorney Matt Dregne; Intern from Stafford-Rosenbaum; Dorann Bradford; Peggy Veregin 


and Jordan Tilleson 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 


2. Staff recommendation to lift the temporary demolition moratorium for the East Park 
Historic District, East Side Historic District, Northwest Side Historic District and Southwest 


Side Historic District. 


Scheel explained the staff recommendation to lift the moratorium for the East Park Historic 
District, East Side Historic District, Northwest Side Historic District and Southwest Side Historic 
District.  Attorney Dregne stated no regulations are being reviewed related to these districts. 


 


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution to lift the 
temporary demolition moratorium for the East Park Historic District, East Side Historic District, 
Northwest Side Historic District and Southwest Side Historic District, 2nd by Bartlett.   
 
Jenson questioned if Peggy Veregin who is the Chair of the Landmarks Commission has any 
objections.  Veregin stated she did not. 
 
Mayor Swadley agrees with the removal of these districts from the Moratorium. 
 


Motion carried 6 – 0. 
 


3. Discuss proposed ordinance amendments to section 78-517, downtown design overlay zoning 
district requirements. 


Scheel gave an overview of the agenda item. 
 
Attorney Dregne asked if the commission thinks demolitions should be regulated under chapter 78. 
 
The consensus was that the commission wants to regulate demolitions but would like to tour the 
downtown with someone knowledgeable in historic preservation to help decide what buildings should be 
regulated.  Caravello has interest in regulating demolition for all buildings while the majority would like 
to regulate only contributing buildings. 
 
Peggy Veregin explained the difference between a nationally recognized property vs a local landmarked 
property.  A nationally recognized property is more honorary with no regulation and a local landmarked 
property is regulated locally under City Ordinances Chapter 38 – Historical Preservation. 
 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


6/5/18 


Page 2 of 2 


 


Scheel began a discussion about creating a local historic district which would be regulated under chapter 
38.  Chapter 38 has specific regulations for demolition.  Veregin agreed it would be best to create a local 
historic district so all properties are regulated equally. 
 
Selsor left at 7:47pm 
 
Veregin stated that guidelines are created when a local historic districts are established.  Designation of 
contributing and non-contributing properties is initially done at the time the district is created.  Creating a 
local district can take time since each building in the district needs to be evaluated.  However, some of this 
work was done when the (Downtown) Main Street Historic District was created a National District. 
 
The group discussed regulating only the street façade of contributing buildings.  Veregin agreed that the 
architectural significance is with the front street façade’s. 
 
Attorney Dregne outlined decisions that need to be made after the downtown tour as follows: 


 Should chapter 78 only regulate contributing structures in the downtown design overlay zoning 
district. 


 Decide what part of the building should be regulated such as street façade only.  Does it include 
side street facades? 


 Decide how to designate contributing properties. 
 Decide how to define demolition. 
 Decide what standards govern demolition related to fault of owner. 
 Decide what guidelines should apply to other projects (other than demo) for contributing, non-


contributing and new construction. 
 


The commission discussed availability for a tour of the downtown. 
 


4. Future agenda items. 


Special meeting to tour the downtown. 


 


5. Adjournment. 


Motion by Caravello to adjourn at 8:15 pm, 2nd by Jenson.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


 


Michael Stacey  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2018\Sp Planning Minutes  6-5-18-updated.docx 







REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, April 16, 2018 – 5:30 p.m.  
Hall of Fame Room 
 
Present:  


Scott Truehl, Roger Springman, Peter Sveum, Regina Hirsch, John Kramper, Ron 


Christianson and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


 


Absent and excused: 
None 


 
Others Present: 
Gary Becker and Mayor Swadley, Brian Girgen, Denise Duranczyk, Dale Reeves, Carl 
Chenoweth, Emily Bahr, Abby Abramovich. 
 


Call to order:  
Truehl called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 


 


Communications: 
LaBorde passed out a newsletter from the Clean Lake Association.  Springman asked to add 


the Monona presentation to the packet and place on the website.  The Marathon site was 


extended until the first Monday in June and contains the valuation guarantee of $800,000.  


LaBorde noted that the packet included a response from Planning Director Scheel regarding the 


future calculations of storm water fees related to the riverfront development area.  Springman 


thanked Scott, Peter and John for their service to the RDA. 


 
Approval of the March 14, 2018 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Hirsch, second by Springman, to approve the minutes of the March 14, 2018 RDA 
meeting as presented.  Denise Duranczyk asked why the minutes didn’t include that she was 
present for the meeting.  Truehl stated that there also were others present and that we usually 
only include those who are on the agenda.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 


RDA Financial Report: 
LaBorde presented the RDA financial report.  Moved by Sveum, second by Springman, to adopt 


the financial report as presented.  Motion carried unanimously.   


 
Discussion and possible action regarding By-laws with changes recommended 
by the City Attorney: 
Discussion took place on the response from the City Attorney and his suggestions have been 


incorporated into version four.  Mayor Swadley asked the needs related to an Executive Director 


and possibly this could be a new opportunity for the Planning Director.  He believes that both 


Finance and Planning should be represented at the RDA.  Hirsch suggested adding “and/or” 


related to the Executive Director.  Truehl suggested forwarding this to the City Attorney for his 


review.  Mayor Swadley stated that he would be meeting with the City Attorney. 


Moved by Hirsch, second by Springman, to approve the RDA by-laws to include pending 


“Finance Director and/or Planning Director” language related to the Executive Director.  Motion 


carried unanimously. 


 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2018 


 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding Revolving Loan Fund: 
LaBorde stated that she had referred two parties to WWBIC – Fosdal Bakery and a new Art 


Gallery.  She stated that she had not followed up with An to determine the status.  Hirsch 


requested that An attend the next RDA meeting to discuss the program and the latest interest.  


Springman would like a summary of what has occurred with this program.  LaBorde is to contact 


An and see if he can attend the next RDA meeting. 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding TIF restructure: 


a. Review and discuss the TID #8 Project Plan draft: 
Gary reviewed the proposed draft of TID 8.  He noted that it is starting to come 
together and reviewed all of the attachments.  The financial projections assume a 
½% per year property appreciation which is being conservative, and a 1.3% annual 
construction inflation factor.  Development is spread out over time and had taken the 
phased in approach to development.  The City will need to borrow funds initially.  He 
utilized the Engberg Anderson Plan to put this together so if density is significantly 
less than this plan, he would have to redo all of the projections.  The City passes the 
12% TIF Test and is at 4.8% so there is still TIF capacity available.  There should be 
no changes to zoning needed however it will need to be rezoned for Plan 
Development.  The project should have a signed development agreement to outline 
all of the issues.  If a lift station is needed and serves in and outside the TID, he 
would have to do some recalculating.  This plan also includes 25% of the 
Whitewater Park which ultimately benefits the TID.  Gary is meeting with Director 
Glynn regarding the Whitewater Park on Friday.  Springman asked about the 
Uniroyal odors; Becker stated that the TID can incur expenses within ½ mile that 
benefit the TID.     


 


b. Set date in May for facilitated joint meeting with COW to discuss TID 
restructure: 


Becker stated that the Public Hearing should be scheduled for June.  There was 
discussion as to when a meeting with the Council should be scheduled.  The RDA 
directed Becker to continue moving forward with the TIF restructure.  


 


c. Review Idle Sites Grant application and authorize submission: 
Becker noted that the grant must be for a minimum of five acres.  He is putting 


Milfab and Highway Trailer sites together for this grant.  The reduced assessed 


value for the property as well as the reduction in electricity usage shows that the 


shutdown began in 2018.  He still has some work to do on the application and 


plans to present the information at the April 24th meeting of Finance and Council.  


There are other expenses that the grant will cover and the grant period is for a 


twenty-four (24) month period.  The RDA could also request an extension if 


needed.  The grant may not be approved until July.  Becker also noted that he is 


working on a WAM grant for the Milfab project to do a phase II study.  


 


 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 


a. Vision Statement: 


Springman and Hirsch created a draft vision statement for everyone to review.  


Becker stated that he would like to include this with the TID plan.  Mayor 


Swadley noted that this is a step in the right direction. 







Redevelopment Authority Meeting Minutes  
April 16, 2018 
 


  


b. Update regarding Powerhouse: 
Abby Abramovich stated that she is still interested in the building and has 


started their financial analysis.  She is concerned with portions of the building 


and the degradation along the east wall and damage to the northeast corner.  


The southeast wall also has degradation and the corner.  There is also a 


destabilization issue with the river wall.  Mayor Swadley suggested discussing 


this at the joint meeting and to also discuss what to do with the building issues 


prior to developing the area.  Becker noted that the Public Works Garage is also 


related to the discussion.  Truehl suggested that Abramovich bring her proposal 


on the site to the RDA first once she is ready. 


 
c. Millfab/Carpet Warehouse demolition update: 


Truehl reported that the Carpet warehouse came down last week and that Milfab 


is nearing completion.  By the end of May the site should be cleaned up.  


Vierbicher continues to monitor the project.       
 


d. Update on Highway Trailer Building: 
Truehl stated that he signed the Change order for the demolition of the HTB 


excluding the Blacksmith shop.  They plan to begin around June and it will take 


a number of months to complete.  He has asked for a staging plan.  Our 


consultant stated that it would be useful to have a structural engineer available 


when it comes close to demolition near the blacksmith shop.  Truehl will send 


out the plan when he receives it.  He noted the ultimate goal is to get South 


Street open to traffic.  He encouraged the RDA to continue to report to the 


Council at least quarterly if not monthly.     


 


Future agenda items – Review and Discussion: 
Create June Meeting with Council 
An - Revolving Loan Fund update 
By-law update for next meeting 
 


Adjourn:  
Moved by Sveum, second by Christianson, to adjourn at 7:40 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 


 


 


 


Respectfully submitted,  


Tammy LaBorde 
Director of Finance & Economic Development 
 







 


 


REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, May 9, 2018-5:30 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room  
 
Present: 
Roger Springman, Ron Christianson, Carl Chenoweth, Gary Becker, Denise Durancyzk, Regina 
Hirsch and Brian Girgen 
 


Absent and excuse:  
Finance Director Tammy Laborde 
 


Others Present:  
Mayor Swadley, Bill Livick, Dorann Bradford, Suzanne Vincent, Gary Blazek, Robert Kardasz, 
An Nguyen, Roger Thompson, Jamin Freidl, Abby Abramovich, Emily Bah, Lisa Aide 


 
Call to order: 
Springman called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m. 
 
 


Introduction of new RDA members: 
Springman introduced new members Carl Chenoweth and Brian Girgen.  Lucas Trow will be 
joining at the next meeting on May 30th. Chenoweth and Girgen introduced themselves. Carl is a 
civil engineer, semiretired and is involved in building construction/destruction and contract 
management. Brian works at JP Cullen as an estimator.  Has knowledge in restoration and 
reconstruction.  Lucas works for McFarland State Bank as a Commercial Loan Officer.  Denise 
Durancyzk and Regina Hirsch will be the alderpersons representing Council.  Welcome to all.  
 


 
Elect RDA Chair: 
Springman opened up nominations for Committee Chair.  Durancyzk nominated Springman to 
serve as Committee Chair.  No other nominations were made. Chenoweth motioned to elect 
Springman, Hirsch second.  Springman was elected as Committee Chair unanimously.   


 
Elect RDA Vice Chair: 
Springman opened up nominations for Committee Vice Chair. Duranczyk nominated 
Chenoweth.  No further nominations.  Hirsch motioned, second by Durancyzk.  Chenoweth was 
elected as Vice Chair unanimously.   


 
Communications: 
Discussion on Finance Director Laborde’s last day with the City of Stoughton.  Please sign card 
for her. 
 
Hirsch let everyone know that Parks & Rec will be hosting the unveiling of their Whitewater 
Rapids plan next Wednesday, May 16 at 6:00 p.m. at Opera House.   Also brought up needing a 
volunteer for white water task force committee 
 
Springman stated he has kept in contact with Mark Ernst in regards to the blacksmith shop.   
May have potential developers for the site.   He will keep committee updated. 
 







 


 


Mayor Swadley introduced Jamin Freidl, Director of Finance/Administration, Stoughton Utilities 
and said that Utilities Director Kardasz and Planning Director Scheel will be joining the RDA 
meetings in the future. 


 
 
Approval of the April 16, 2018 RDA Meeting Minutes: 
Moved by Hirsch, Durancyzk second with the following corrections: please add the names of the 
people that were present in the audience last meeting.   Motion carried unanimously with 
requested change. 


 
 
Discussion on Revolving Loan Fund-An Nguyen, WWBIC: 
An Nyguen from WWBIC gave an overview and update on the RDA’s revolving loan program 
and ways in which it might be modified or improved in the future.  He passed out a document 
entitled “Companion Loan Program” and another example of what WWBIC can offer aside from 
basic administrative services.  Stoughton’s fund began with a $250,000 balance and a loan of 
$50,000 was made to Viking Brew Pub.  Mr. Nyguen is very willing to work with the RDA to 
make essential improvements in the future.  Springman said that the RDA will be appointing a 
member to oversee the fund and that person would be contacting him.  
 


 
Discussion and possible action regarding Adoption of By-laws: 
Springman gave an overview of the remaining issue needing resolution which is language 
regarding the Executive Director and who will serve in that capacity.  As the City has yet to 
determine who might serve in that capacity and as Attorney Dregne suggested language that 
would avoid the need for a specific city title identification, it was broadly agreed to move in the 
direction of the attorney’s position.  Durancyzk motioned to accept the By-Laws as-is with the 
changes noted to Section 3.  Second by Chenoweth.  Hirsch made a friendly amendment to 
make all changes in the current draft to Executive Director wherever the Finance Director is 
mentioned.  Chenoweth accepted the friendly amendment.  Motion to change By-Laws was 
moved by the Chair and passed unanimously.  With this motion, the new By-Laws will be effect 
at the next RDA meeting and all members need to be aware of the code of ethics requirement.  


 
 
Update on Marathon site: 
Springman discussed the intended June 4th closing date by purchaser Todd Nelson.  Closing 
date has already been moved from April 1 to June 4th.  Todd Nelson has not acquired building 
permits or contacted the Zoning Department as of this date.   Springman would like to visit with 
Nelson to make sure his plans for purchase have not changed.     


 
 
RDA Financial Report: 
None 


 
 
Discussion and possible action regarding TIF Restructure 
 


a. Timetable, draft progress, and remaining needs: 
 







 


 


Springman visited with Council President Majewski and learned that a number of 
changes will be needed to expedite efficient work with the Council.  Specifically, 
Majewski believes a joint RDA-City Council COW meeting in June would not be 
useful and prefers some other mechanism for feedback or input.  Also, he would like 
to see the Whitewater Park integrated into a new map of the Riverfront Project area 
and not the Ernst “B” option from the June 2017 charrette.  He also wanted to make  
clear that the city has yet to transfer the PowerHouse parcel and the Public Works 
Dept. parcel to the RDA. 
 
Gary Becker reviewed the purpose of the concept plan and noted that it is meant to 
be a living document to work with potential developers.  Chenoweth agreed that the 
current concept plan should be kept, but modified as needed to reflect current 
conditions.  The notion of soliciting direct Council input was mentioned as it was 
decided that such a survey should contain questions on major topics, (e.g. housing, 
green space, commercial-retail).  Suzanne Vincent said it would be possible to add 
the whitewater park scheme to the current concept plan.  Springman will work with 
Gary Becker and Suzanne Vincent to prepare appropriate materials for the May 22nd 
Council meeting.  Chenoweth moved a motion to let Gary Becker hire Suzanne 
Vincent under his contract with the RDA for the purposes of concept plan 
development.  Second by Hirsch.  Motion passed unanimously.   
 


b. Set Dates for Public Hearing and facilitated COW meeting: 
Gary Becker would like to lock the date for the Public Hearing as soon as possible to 
retain sufficient time for preparation and legal notification.  If the RDA seeks to work 
with the Council for a hearing on June 26th, that decision must be made on May 30th.  
Otherwise, the hearing would have to be moved to July.  At this point there will be no 
COW meeting.   


 
c. Review grant application: 


Gary Becker briefly mentioned that the Idle Sites Grant has been submitted to 
WEDC.  Because of the quality of Stoughton’s application, there is chance that the 
grant could yet be funded in the upcoming cycle.  


 
 
Riverfront Redevelopment Area: 
 


a. Discussion on vision statement and need for “Riverfront At-a Glance 
Flyer” 
Discussion on vision statement on need for “Riverfront-at-a-glance” Flyer. 
 
Springman discussed the current vision statement that was completed in March by 
himself and Hirsch.  He said it incorporated key finding from June 2017 charrette and 
provides a good basis for final version adoption.  Also, because the public will need 
an easy-to-understand summary of the Riverfront Project, a flyer of some sort is 
needed.  He would like to see this work done through an RDA subcommittee.  


 
b. Discussion on creation of an Ad-Hoc committee on public gathering 


space needs 
Springman raised this need for the RDA to consider.  He pointed out that owing to 
the importance of both green space and a public gathering area from June 2017 







 


 


charrette findings, it makes sense to give this a priority going into summer.  This 
need seems especially critical for the eastern side of the Riverfront area as the 
western side is dominated by the potential Whitewater Park.  This might make for an 
excellent ad hoc committee comprised of interested and motivated citizens.   


 
 


c. WAM Grant for Phase II MillFab Remediation: 
No discussion 


 
 
 


d. Update on discussions involving Powerhouse Building: 
Gary Becker mentioned that he met with city officials and Abby Abramovich and her 


husband recently regarding PowerHouse matters.  It was made clear that the City 


currently controls the site.  Ms. Abramovich came forward to provide an update on their 


distillery plans and seek some answers to questions that remain on their minds.  They 


have visited the building, prepared some preliminary estimates, and reached out to 


historical architects.  Her questioning on ownership spurred an additional discussion on 


the process by which the City needs to discuss property transfer arrangements with the 


RDA.  Utilities Director Kardasz, reviewed the process as he understands it and Mayor 


Swadley agreed that it may be time to meet with Attorney Dregne and Council President 


Majewski on how to move the process forward.  


 
e. Update on MillFab/Carpet Warehouse demolition: 


Gary Blazek from Vierbicher said work on the Carpet Warehouse is effectively 
completed.  MillFab work continues for the final leveling and debris removal.   


 
f. Update and possible action on Highway Trailer Building complex: 


 


i. Update on change order and staging plan for demolition-Gary Blazek, 
Vierbicher: 
 


ii.   Idle Sites Grant appliction: 
 
iii.  Structural Engineer need for Highway Trailer Building Demolition: 


Chenoweth gave an overview of what he learned about existing change orders and the status of 
Blacksmith Shop protection needs.  He discovered that Change Order #2 does not provide 
adequate protection for the Blacksmith Shop nor does it provide sufficient detail for Earth 
Construction to proceed with Highway Trailer demolition.  It was written too vaguely and openly.  
He also pointed out that owing to the common wall that exists between the Blacksmith Shop and 
building “C”, great care must be taken during deconstruction.  Questions then arose on who 
should take responsibility for both improving the change order and protecting the Blacksmith 
Shop.   Chenoweth found an engineering company, Facilities Engineering, willing to provide a 
structural assessment for protecting the Blacksmith Shop.  Chenoweth motioned to have Earth 
Construction, not the RDA, work directly with Facilities Engineering for structural engineering 
assistance and to give a report at the May 30th meeting.  Second by Brian Girgen.  Motion 
passed unanimously.   
 







 


 


Gary Blazek from Vierbicher reviewed their role in developing Change Order #2.  Chenoweth 
said he would work with Blazek to update change order language and make it consistent with 
the new goal of tearing down Highway Trailer Buildings along South Street by July 4th.  Both 
Chenoweth and Blazek agreed that this would require changing the initial staging plan prepared 
by Earth Construction.  Preliminary discussion with Jon Onsguard from Earth Construction 
suggested that this timing is doable.  Chenoweth will report back to the RDA on May 30th with all 
current updates on the Change Order.   
 
Other demolitions matter.  Springman passed out late-arriving requests for payment involving 
demolition.  Pay request #2 for the sum of $125,000 involves payment to Earth Construction for  
work conducted on the MillFab site over the past several months. Chenoweth motioned to 
approve, second by Hirsch.  Motion passed unanimously.  The other pay request involved 
asbestos-related abatement services performed by Earth Construction subcontractor on the 
MillFab site for the sum of $4851.  Motion to approve by Hirsch and second by Chenoweth.  
Motion passed unanimously.    


 
 
Discuss and set additional May meeting date- possibly May 30: 
It was concluded that an additional meeting is essential and May 30th was selected.   
 


Future agenda items: 
Marathon property site update 
Highway Trailer demolition and change order update 
CIP and future budgeting 
Committee and topic assignments 
Executive director assignment update  
Results from Council survey 
Selection of TID 8 Hearing date 


 
 
Adjourn: 
 
Motioned to adjourn by Chenoweth, second Regina.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







 


 


REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES  
Wednesday, May 30, 2018-5:30 p.m. 
Hall of Fame Room  
 
Present:  Roger Springman, Carl Chenoweth, Denise Duranczyk, Lukas Trow 
 
Absent:   Regina Hirsch and Brian Girgen 
 
Unexcused:  Ron Christianson  
 
Others Present:  Gary Becker, Todd Nelson, Bill Livick, Charles Vervoot, Bob Kardasz, Rodney Scheel, 
Dale Reeves, and Mayor Swadley 
 
 
Call to order:     
Springman called the meeting to order at 5:35 p.m. 
 
 
Introduction of new member Lukas Trow 
Lukas introduced himself and gave his background information.  He has worked at McFarland State Bank 
for 5 years as a commercial loan officer.     
 
Communications: 
Chair Springman discussed the updated By-Laws.  One more minor correction needs to be made and 
they then will be placed on our website.  The RDA roster lists all new members, but some contact 
information may need to be updated.  Members were encouraged to send correction needs to Chair 
Springman ASAP.   Springman met with Finance Director Laborde on her last day to wish her well and 
give her a little gift and card.  He thanked her for her time with us.  Springman presented a 1929 
grounds map of the Stoughton Mfg. Company which is now the backbone of the Riverfront Project area.  
Building Inspector Kittleson received the map from a Stoughton resident several years ago.   Mayor 
Swadley and Springman met with Olivia Parry of the Dane County Housing Initiative last week.  She 
talked about the importance of creating "Co-working spaces" for millennial telecommuting. She said at 
least four such companies now operate in Madison and she encouraged us to learn more about them.   
She is also keenly interested in workforce housing and encouraged Stoughton to consider such needs in 
the Riverfront area.   Parry can come back and discuss this topic in more detail.  Mayor Swadley is 
interested in working with her to see what resources and help she can provide on this topic and is 
working toward a proposal that would allow her to provide a variety of housing and economic 
development assistance.   Springman passed out some handouts that Marlene Widra provided.  She is 
very interested in housing and serving on an ad hoc committee or helping in other ways.  Springman 
reviewed a packet handout on "middle housing" (housing of 2 to 10 dwelling units) that Gary Becker had 
provided.   Duranczyk stated she is concerned about the amount of increment generated by these 
smaller housing units. She wondered if it economically viable for the amount of TIF involved in the 
Riverfront Project.   Chair Springman said that a development team led by Mark Earnst will be coming to 
Stoughton next Monday afternoon to tour the Blacksmith Shop and Riverfront Project area.   
 
Public Comment:    No citizens spoke.   







 


 


 
Approval of May 9, 2018 minutes: 
Duranczyk moved to approve, seconded by Chenoweth.  All voted; passed unanimously.     
 
 
Agenda Repair  
None 
 
Old Business Items: 


a.  Update on Marathon site 
Closing will not happen on June 4th.  Chair Springman was informed by Todd Nelson 
yesterday that it would not happen because his lender was not comfortable with site 
remediation uncertainties.   Nelson said soil tests were done in 5 locations, all were 
contaminated with petroleum products and, ground water, which was at 30”, was also 
contaminated.  Nelson is concerned with remediation costs as he has spent a considerable 
amount already.   Springman said action cannot be taken tonight owing to the lack of 
agenda preparation, but options can be reviewed and then an action can be taken on June 
13th.  Chair Springman met with the Mayor, Planning Director Scheel and Attorney Affatati 
to review options.   There are three options:  1) Let offer lapse, but this would mean that we 
did not let Nelson satisfy the counter offer.  2)  Could work with Nelson to create a new 
closing date, perhaps in middle of July, to allow one final time to remove all contingencies.   
A stipulation would be created to allow both parties to walk away if contingencies were not 
met and City would keep earnest money, and 3) Same as above with new closing date, but 
RDA could accept a secondary offer until closing.  Attorney Affatati would draft these 
options into a usable form for next meeting.  Duranczyk stated she thought the site was 
cleaned up and ready to go and doesn’t understand how this situation happened.  How can 
we avoid this in the future and how did the process fail?   Mayor Swadley stated that from 
now on, all paperwork will run through the clerk’s office so we have a record of site and 
project activities.   We need a “keeper of the record” which should be City Hall.   
 


b. Update on Highway Trailer Demolition and Possible Action on Change Order # 2. 
Chenoweth gave an update on his work with Gary Blazek and Jon Onsguard.  Even though 
Change Order has still not been developed, Earth Construction is committed to removing 
buildings along South St. to meet opening target of July 4th.  Big problem has been 
coordinating schedules with structural engineer Dan Maki.  Onsguard will be on vacation 
until June 11th, but he is confident that sufficient work will be completed to meet imposed 
deadline.  Will walk through again and talk to contractor when get gets back from vacation. .  
Chenoweth will get a cost quote on various options to stabilize the Blacksmith Shop and 
how to fix the roof.     
 
 


c. Update on blacksmith Shop Stabilization and Structural Assessment.  
 Little formal work has been done on structural assessment as Dan Maki has been 
unavailable.  However, Chenoweth said that site walks have shown that the south wall of 
the Blacksmith Shop (the Annex wall) is very fragile and also a major stabilization concern 
along with the common wall between the Blacksmith Shop and Building "C".  It is hoped that 
all parties will be able to do another site walk the week of June 11th to determine options 
for costing out.     







 


 


 
d. Update son TID 8 Project Plan and Public Hearing Needs with Possible Selection of a Hearing 


Date. 
With confirmation from Council President Majewski that June 26th was available to the RDA 
for our two Public Hearings, Gary Becker reviewed the situation and said that he believes all 
notices and materials are in good order to meet that date.  Chair Springman said that if this 
date was not selected, our next opportunity would be July 10th or 11th.  If the 26th was 
chosen, our RDA Hearings would begin at 6:00 p.m. and run until 7:15 or perhaps 7:30.  The 
regular City Council meeting would begin immediately after our meeting adjourns.  
Chenoweth moved to have the meeting on June 26th, Duranczyk seconded.  Motion carried 
4-0.   Gary Becker will immediately begin assembling official hearing notices and Project Plan 
materials for release to the City Clerk early next week.   


 
 
New Business Items: 


a. Report of May 22nd presentation to Council and findings from Council Riverfront Project 
Survey 
Chair Springman said he received six responses from council members.  All were supportive 
of the direction the RDA is taking and current efforts to keep the process open and 
transparent.  Council members liked the flyer and they are comfortable with RDA 
leadership.  It still remains that council members are supportive of significant green space 
and a reasonable amount of ownership housing.    
 


b. Development of Draft Flyer for May 22nd Meeting and Future Directions.  
Becker gave a brief overview of the current draft flyer.  Much of the layout and graphics 
work was done by Suzanne Vincent.   A number of changes and tweaks will be needed to get 
it ready for Public Hearing use in June.   
 


c. RDA Committee and Task Assignments with Possible Formation of Ad Hoc committees. 
Chair Springman spoke to the need to make sure that key topics were being addressed by          
the RDA over the coming months.  He reviewed the draft table and said we should get as far 
as possible this evening with essential assignments.   This topic will also be taken up at June 
13th meeting.  Following are the results of the discussion and assignments:    
Revolving Loan Program: Led by Lukas Trow and could turn into ad hoc committee  
Riverfront I/E: Led by Regina Hirsch and she may seek additional help. 
Green space/public gathering:  Likely ad hoc but not assigned   
Housing: Likely ad hoc but not assigned 
Communication/Website: Not assigned  
Whitewater Park Steering Committee: Led by Carl Chenoweth 
 
Chenoweth offered two more topic or issues for the RDA to consider:  project development 
and railroad corridor redevelopment.  May be included in future assignment listing.   
 
d. Executive Director update: Not covered. 
 
 
 


 







 


 


e.  CIP and future budget planning needs 
Duranczyk reviewed the current process being used by the city to establish annual budgets 


and capital expenditure needs within them.  She said the RDA has never really formally 


engaged the process even though we have had on-going operational and administrative 


expenses.  Duranczyk said CIP requests are due by June 15th, two days after our next 


meeting, and that is why she would like to flush out some capital needs items tonight.   The 


CIP process takes into account capital expenditure needs five years out.      


 


CIP Draft for RDA: 


 2019 


  Blacksmith Shop restoration      


  Riverbank restoration      


  Phase 2 Stoughton Hwy Trailer Building  grant 


 


 2020 


  River walk     $70,000 


  Pedestrian Bridge     $497,025 


  Lift Station                      $400,000 


  Public Works Garage Demolition   $200,000 


 


 2021 


  Public Works Environmental Test/remediation $100,000 


  E. South Street improvements    $200,000 


  4th Street improvements    $200,000 


  Bury electric power lines, E. South St   $400,000 


 


 2022/2023? 


  Purchase additional properties   $1.1-1.4 million? 


 


Discussion on Water main as well, no decisions were made.  


 
d. Communications and Website Updating Needs.    


Duranczyk provided a handout that summarized the architecture of the current site with 
updated suggestions for 2018.   She pointed out that consistent administration and 
oversight will be needed to keep it current in what will be a most busy period of time.  She 
recommended that we step back and work with John Montgomery and Derek Westby to 
make sure we have a plan that works going forward.  Some RDA member must review and 
approve content placement before it gets added to the site.          
 
 


 
Future Agenda Topics and Date for Next Meeting: 
 
Next meeting will be June 13th.    
 







 


 


Task and Ad Hoc Committee Update 
2019 CIP Review and Decision Making  
Property Acquisition Needs and Process 
Website Update  
Highway Trailer Change Order Update and Possible Approval 
Marathon Site Decision Making 
TID 8 Public Hearing Update and Promotion Needs  
 
 
Adjournment: 
Motion to adjourn by Chenoweth, second by Duranczyk, carried 4-0.  Adjourned at 7:52p.m. 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted,  
Deb Blaney 
Accounting Specialist 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\06-26-2018\Committee Minutes\06-Landmarks Minutes 5-10-18.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday May 10, 2018 – 7:00 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary; 


Kimberly Cook; Todd Hubing and Tom Majewski  


Absent: Kristi Panthofer 


Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Guests:  None 


 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 
 


2. Elect Chair.  Hubing nominated Veregin to be Chair.  There were no other nominations. 
Motion by Hubing, 2nd by Cook to approve Veregin as Chair.  Motion carried 6-0 


 


3. Elect Vice-Chair.  Cook nominated Hedstrom to be Vice-Chair.  There were no other nominations. 
Motion by Cook, 2nd by Hubing to approve Hedstrom as Vice-Chair.  Motion carried 6-0 


 


4. Elect Secretary.  Hubing nominated Pigarelli to be Secretary.  There were no other nominations. 
Motion by Hubing, 2nd by Cook to approve Pigarelli as Secretary.  Motion carried 6-0 


 


5. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of April 12, 2018.   


Motion by Cook to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Pigarelli.  Motion carried 6–0.   
 


6. Discuss exhibit for the Linderud photo collection. 


Hubing has been checking on display options before contacting the Bryant Foundation.  Hubing 
stated the cost is between $3000 and $5000 for folding displays/easels.  Hubing is looking in to 
online access to the photo collection.  The Commission discussed options for the public to access 
the collection. 
 


7. Discuss local landmark designation plaques. 


Stacey provided an inventory of the known plaques.  Veregin plans to send a letter to the property 
owner’s where it is unknown if there are plaques.  Veregin plans to seek costs to provide plaques to 
the properties that have none for next year’s budget request.  The commission discussed providing 
instructions for proper installation of the plaques. 
 


8. Discuss outreach to Main Street property owners. 


Hubing and Hedstrom plan to work together to come up with outreach ideas.  The commission 
discussed the purpose of providing outreach.  There is much confusion related to regulations for the 
downtown properties.  Cook suggested the commission have a specific meeting to just discuss this 
topic.  The commission agreed to meet next month regarding this topic. 
 
Hubing left at 8:00 pm. 
 


9. Local landmark status update for 148/154 E. Main St, 118 N. Page St and 515 E. Main St. 


Stacey provided nomination paperwork for all but 118 N. Page Street.  There is nothing else to 
report at this time. 
 
 
 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


5/11/18 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\06-26-2018\Committee Minutes\06-Landmarks Minutes 5-10-18.doc  


10. Status update for Highway Trailer / Moline Plow building redevelopment. 


Majewski gave an update regarding the blacksmith shop.  Stacey stated the highway trailer building 


demolition is planned to start June 11th with E. South Street reopening by July 4th.   


 


Majewski stated the Jeffris Foundation came to look at the site.   


 


11. Status of Power Plant building redevelopment. 


Nick and Abby Abramovich continue to seek development of the power plant.  The commission 


discussed potential changes to the power plant if the parks plan for the river moves forward. 


 


12. Status of 2017 local landmark grants. 


Currently 2 of the 3 grants awarded have approved COA’s to proceed.  An extension has been 


requested for 3rd. 


 


Motion by Hedstrom to allow a 1-year extension for the property at 327 E. Washington Street with 


a grant award of $625, 2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 5-0. 


 


13. Discuss 2018 local landmark grant applications. 


Letters will be sent tomorrow to the local landmark property owners.  This item will need to be on 
the June agenda.  Veregin will mail the meet-up postcards from Madison tomorrow. 
 
The commission reviewed the application from Woodland Studios.  Cook stated we need more 
details about the repair of the windows. 


 


14. Commission Reports/Calendar.  


 The commission discussed upcoming budget items. 


 Hedstrom mentioned he talked to Richard Albright who would like to discuss possible 


options for use of the McFarland State Bank building. 


 Majewski stated the City recently approved the gift of the building to the City from 


McFarland State Bank with details still pending. 


 Stacey stated Dave Kalland is seeking interested parties to become a members of the 


Stoughton Historical Society. 


 Stacey suggested an earlier meeting time and the group agreed with a 6:30 start time.  


Veregin to contact Hubing and Panthofer for confirmation. 


 


15. Future agenda items.   
Next agenda shall be: 


1. Budget; 2.  Mini grant applications; 3.  Main Street outreach 
 
16. Adjournment. Motion by Hedstrom to adjourn at 9:05 pm, 2nd by Pigarelli.   Motion carried 5 - 


0. 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Citizen Member David Erdman, 
Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, Mayor Tim 
Swadley, Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger 


Excused: Alderperson Regina Hirsch 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E., Stoughton Utilities Operations Specialist Martin 
Seffens 


Call to Order:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List 
Report, Draft Minutes of the April 16, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
March 2018 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities March 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton 
Utilities April 2018 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, Communications.  The 
motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Election of the Utilities Committee Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson:  Motion by Alderperson 
Pat O’Connor to nominate Citizen Member David Erdman to the position of Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor to nominate Citizen Member John Kallas to the position of 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0.   


Election of the Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common 
Council:  Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor to nominate Alderperson Regina Hirsch to the 
position of Utilities Committee Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council.  Discussion followed.  
The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Motion by Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger to nominate Alderperson Pat O’Connor to the position of 
Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


Selection of the Utilities Committee date and time:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, 
the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to designate the monthly meeting date to 
remain as the Monday after the first regularly scheduled meeting of the Stoughton Common Council 
at 5:00 p.m.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.     


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee March 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes  


 Stoughton Utilities February 2018 Financial Summary  


 Stoughton Utilities February 2018 Statistical Report 


Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented 
and discussed proposed electric and water tax stabilization dividends of $27,975 and $6,261 
respectively.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger, to approve the electric and water tax-stabilization dividends as 
presented, and to present them to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried 5 to 1, with 
Citizen Member John Kallas voting noe.   


Anticipated 2017 Fund Transfers to the City of Stoughton:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented 
and discussed the following anticipated transfers to the City of Stoughton in 2018: 


Payment in lieu of taxes  $814,931 


Tax-Stabilization Dividends  $34,235 


Rent: Stoughton Utilities Administration Building  $97,415 


Administration Charges  $64,000 


Police Department Emergency Contact Service  $9,000 


Stormwater Management Fee   $7,567 


Economic Development Contribution  $1,000 


Total:   $1,028,148 


Staff informed the committee that these transfers do not include fees for construction related 
permits, street opening permits, Project RoundUP donations, Commitment to Community 
donations, renewable energy project grants, or other applicable fees and charges.  It was further 
explained that Stoughton Utilities pays all employment wages and overhead, insurance costs, and 
legal expenses, and does not receive any taxpayer funding.  Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities goals status report:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities goals status report.  It was explained that these goals are presented to the 
Utilities Committee annually, and staff continues to review and revise these goals, noting both 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  3 


 


organizational accomplishments, as well as designating new areas for growth.  Discussion 
followed.   


Customer collections status report and disconnection timeline:  Stoughton Utilities staff 
presented and discussed a number of items related to Stoughton Utilities’ collection efforts.  Topics 
discussed included: 


 The amount of current delinquencies 30 or more days past due, a comparison of these 
amounts to past years, and a discussion of delinquency trends and patterns; 


 Historical collection practices prior to 2008; 


 Collection practices put into place since 2008, including policies passed by the Utilities 
Committee and Common Council regarding deferred payment agreements and customer 
deposits, adherence to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (PSC) administrative 
rules, policies regarding notification of delinquencies, partnership with the Wisconsin 
Department of Revenue, PSC rule tariffs regarding tenant customers, and the utilization of 
the property tax roll; 


 The typical disconnected account has three bills outstanding, and has received service 
without payment for approximately 115 days; 


 A summary of April’s disconnection activity, including a timeline of all customer notifications 
provided prior to disconnection; 


 A theoretical timeline for a new customer taking service on January 1 who may have been 
subject to disconnection in April; 


 A sampling of actual anonymized payment histories for customers recently disconnected. 


Discussion followed.  


Commitment to Community program funding and customer return:  Stoughton Utilities staff 
presented and discussed Stoughton Utilities’ Commitment to Community program funding, 
including the separate funds for both energy conservation and low-income assistance.  A brief 
history of the program and how each fund has been managed was presented.    


Stoughton Utilities currently partners with the State of Wisconsin Focus on Energy Program for 
energy conservation funding, while also maintaining funding for locally administered energy 
conservation programs unique to Stoughton Utilities.  Historical data from 2016, 2017, and 2018 
YTD was provided showing the program’s return to customers. 


Stoughton Utilities currently partners with the State of Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program 
for low income assistance funding.  Historical data from the past four heating seasons was provided 
showing the program’s return to customers, and a comparison was provided to the last four heating 
seasons that Stoughton Utilities maintained a self-administered program. 


Discussion followed. 


West Substation construction status update:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed 
the status of the ongoing construction of the new West Substation, including work done by SU’s 
construction contractor to construct the substation structure and outbound underground distribution 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  4 


 


lines, as well as work recently completed by American Transmission Company (ATC) to construct 
the incoming transmission line.  Plans and construction photos were shared.  Discussion followed. 


Cost analysis of an overhead to underground electric system conversion:  Motion by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, to table this item until 
a future meeting when all members are present.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Invitation to attend an Orientation to WPPI Energy:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 
discussed an upcoming half-day educational program about WPPI Energy and the benefits of joint 
action.  This orientation is open to utility staff and governing officials.  If a quorum of the Utilities 
Committee may be present, the appropriate public notice will be posted as required by law.  
Discussion followed.  


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Cost analysis of an overhead to underground electric 
system conversion, annual wastewater Compliance Maintenance Annual report (CMAR).   


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by Alderperson Nicole 
Wiessinger, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:50 p.m.  The motion 
carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







 


 


Cemetery Board Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, March 8, 2018 @ 3:00 PM 


Mayor’s Office, City Hall, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI  53589 
 


Members Present:  Alderperson Greg Jenson, Odean Teigen, Jean Lamers and Dave Kalland, 
Public Works Director Brett Hebert and Finance Director Tammy LaBorde 


Absent & Excused:  


Staff:  Mayor Donna Olson, Administrative Asst. Vickie Erdahl and Street Supervisor John Halverson 


Guests:  Ron Wick 


Call to Order:  Meeting called to order by Hebert @ 3:00 PM 


1. Communications:  Hebert 1) Ron Wick is working with the department on reconciling 
information by physically checking the cemetery with the maps and computer information.  2) 
John Montgomery has a meeting on March 8, 2018 and working with Ramaker & Assc. to 
discuss the cemetery program - CIMS Light for upgrades or feasible solutions to the database 
discrepancies (i.e. costs for conversion).   


Erdahl suggested purchasing a subscription to a searchable obituary database in order to find 
missing data/records for the Riverside Cemetery. 


 


2. Re Elect Vice-Chair:  Jenson nominated Dave Kalland for vice-chair Lamers seconded for 


vice chair.  Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes). 
 


New Business: 


3. Approval of minutes from January 25, 2018:  Motion by Mayor Olson seconded by Lamers 
to approve minutes with changes to Item # 4, paragraph 4 to delete “and include the new 
perpetual care fee structure”.  Motion carried 6-0 (with the Mayor voting yes). 


 


4. Discussion / Possible Action on Cemetery Rules and Regulations Draft Changes:  
Hebert presented a draft update of the rules/regulations.  Changes made included titles and a 
few grammatical errors.  Hebert feels these rules should be reviewed annually. A suggestion 
was made to have new signs made with the changes and install at the cemetery. 
 


Motion by Jenson, seconded by Kalland to accept the changes to the Rules & 


Regulations as amended.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
 


 5. Presentation of Cemetery Fee Structure Flyer:   Hebert presented the new Cemetery Rate 
Schedule for the sale of graves, perpetual care and updated fees charged for burials.  This 
format displays each category and makes it easier to see where the fees are going.  This fee 
will be posted on the web, sent to the funeral homes or other avenues for advertising. 


 


 


6 Discussion and Possible Action Regarding the Purchase of Flowers from City Funds 


Currently Placed on Six Specific Graves – (Collins, Goth, Ham, Moore, Nicholls and 


Wait:  Erdahl presented some history on the people who were receiving flowers on Memorial 
Day from the city.  No records were found as to who made the decision for placement of these 
flowers, other than the Bailey Sisters.  The flowers have been placed on these six graves 







 


 


(Collins, Goth, Ham, Moore, Nicholls and Wait) at least from 1999 (or earlier) to current.  The 
committee, at this time, as decided to no longer place the flowers on the graves due to 
budgetary restrictions.  Stoughton Garden Center will be contacted to discontinue placement 
of the flowers.  


 


Motion by Teigen, seconded by Lamers to suspend flower placement from Stoughton 


Garden Center on the following six graves – Herman Collins, Georgia Goth, Emily & 


George Ham, Jessie Moore, Harlan Nicholls and Ben Wait.  Motion carried 6-0. 
 
Stoughton Garden Center is also placing flowers on Stella Baileys’ grave which needs to be 
discussed as her will specified all four Baily graves were to receive flowers which Stoughton 
Floral was already providing.  Stoughton Floral, in 2014, started placing a wreath on Stella’s 
grave which also needs to be discussed. 


 
 


7.  Discuss Options to Install Section Markers for Riverside Cemetery:  Hebert stated that  
The cemetery sections were hard to identify especially were there were no roads to split the       
sections apart.  It had been suggested in the past to install upright markers with Section 
numbers on them. The committee suggested two posts per section in different corners on 
posts etched into the posts and perhaps the Fab Lab at the high school or a Boy Scout troop 
could be involved.  These ideas will be examined, and when developed seek approval from the 
Cemetery Board. 


 


8.  Future Agenda Items: State Statues, Selling of Unused Graves, Cemetery Markers 
 
 


Moved by Kalland, seconded by Jenson to adjourn meeting at 3:55 pm.  Carried 6-0. 


 


Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, staff member 3/15/18 







 


 


PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
May 15 2018  
6:00 PM 
Stoughton City Hall, Ed Overland Room  
 
Present: Alderpersons: Regina Hirsch, Phil Caravello, Nicole Wiessinger, Mayor Tim Swadley, 
and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Pat Groom, Dylan Lehmann  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order by Regina Hirsch at 6:00 pm.  
 
2. Approval of the Minutes from April 11, 2018  
Motion by Regina Hirsch seconded by Phil Caravello to approve the minutes of April 11 as 
requested. Motion carried 3-0. 
 
3. Communications 
 
Bike Route Installation 
Caravello shared that weather has delayed the installation. There are four teams of two people 
that are volunteering to install the signs and they will be up by June.  
 
Lower Yahara River Trail Signs  
Groom shared that the signs are in the City’s possession and be installed within the next week. 
 
Pickleball Construction  
Glynn shared that area pickleball players have donated enough money to cover the cost of 
interior fencing. Glynn shared that there was an issue with the way the contractor laid out the 
courts and he caught the mistake prior to them paving. The contractor was going to reorient the 
court north south instead of the east west orientation they had.  
 
Old Business 
 
4. Park Development Fund Report 
Glynn shared that Director LaBorde was working on finalizing the report and it was not ready for 
the meeting. LaBorde committed to having the report finalized prior to her departure from the City.  
 
5. School District Use of the Youth Center 
Glynn shared that the School District uses the facility for their special education transition 
program and that is used outside of the Youth Center’s program hours. Mayor Swadley shared 
that he attended a meeting with the School District about a possible lease for the facility and there 
were concerns about liability. 
 
6. Fair Contract 
Glynn shared that he communicated with the Fair about the status of the contract and was 
informed by them that they didn’t cover the contract at their meeting since they were working on 
their event. Glynn shared the list of the Fair’s events with the committee.   
 
7. Yahara River Whitewater Park Update 
Glynn shared that he finalized the WDNR Stewardship Fund application and sent it in. Glynn 
shared with the committee that he will be meeting with WDNR representatives and Gary Lacy 
about permitting on May 16. Glynn shared that he thinks the Conceptual Plan Presentation will be 
well attended and that the Facebook event went viral. Glynn shared that he is continuing to work 
with the UW Urban Planning Department on developing an economic impact analysis for the 
project.  
 
8. Criddle Park Natural Playground 
 
Glynn shared the history of the project with the committee. Glynn shared that there will be a 
neighborhood potluck on May 31 where he will get input from users of the park.  


 







 


 


 
9. Park Development Standard Guidelines  
Glynn shared to the committee some of the issues in the past and the reasoning behind having 
guidelines. Hirsch shared that she would like more detailed criteria on different types of parks and 
the way they should be designed. Glynn shared the outline of the project and that it needs to be 
broken down by section so that it gets done.  
 
New Business 
 
10. Rotary Park Benches & Rain Garden 
Hirsch shared that we need to invite Rotary Club to our next meeting for a discussion about the 
future of Rotary Park. Glynn shared the background about the park furnishings.  
 
11. Chalet Court Land  
Hirsch shared that the property has unique natural features and is utilized by Kegonsa School. 
The committee discussed about investigating how much the property is used by the school. 
Caravello suggested that there may be potential to have a trail go through the property to connect 
Main St and the school  
 
12. Election of Chair  
 
Motion made by Phil Caravello seconded by Nicole Wiessinger to nominate Regina Hirsch as 
Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 
 
13. Election of Vice Chair  
 
Motion made by Phil Caravello seconded by Regina Hirsch to nominate Nicole Wiessinger as 
Vice Chair. Motion passed 3-0. 
 
14. Eagle Scout Bird Houses  
 
Lehmann presented his eastern bluebird project to the committee. He noted the decline of 
bluebirds in local populations as the need for the houses. He explained that he would build 8 to 
10 houses and the specifications for the houses. He explained that he was looking at Norse Park 
as a location for one, but didn’t have locations for the other houses. The committee shared that 
when he goes to City Council for final approval that he should provide locations for each of the 
houses.  
 
Motion made by Phil Caravello seconded by Nicole Weissinger to recommend to City Council to 
approve the project. Motion passed 3-0.  
 
15. Future CIP Items   
 
Glynn shared future CIP items with the committee and highlighted the importance of an ADA 
Transition Plan. Mayor Swadley said to focus on the next two years and use the updated Parks 
and Open Space Plan after that.   
 
16. Future Agenda Items  
Park Friends Group 
Park Development Guidelines  
Whitewater Park Steering Committee Appointment  
Whitewater Park Update 
Fair Contract  
Collector Roads vs Off Road Trails 
Signs for Trail 
Chalet Court – Talk to Kegonsa Principal 
 
 
 
Adjournment 







 


 


Motion made by Nicole Wiessinger seconded by Phil Caravello at 9:15 pm. Motion passed 3-0.   







SENIORS IN NEED MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, May 16, 2018 -  8:00 am 
Hall of Fame Room, City Hall 
 
PRESENT: Cindy McGlynn, Pat Satori-Wharton, Mary Lou Fendrick, Bill Hasz, Evelyn Kahl, Dennis 
Pince and Cathy Rigdon. 
 
Call to Order: Chairperson McGlynn called the meeting to order at 8:00 am. 
 
Welcome: Dennis Pince was welcomed as a new committee member. Dennis is replacing Polly 
Schnese. Chairperson McGlynn also gave a historical overview of the committee and its mission. 
 
Approval of the April 18, 2018 Meeting Minutes: Motion by Satori-Wharton, second by 
Fendrick, to approve the minutes as presented. Motion carried. 
 
Treasurer’s Report: No report available at this time. 
 
Correspondence: None. 
  
New Referral: 
 
18-08: (77-year old male & 62-year old female): Requesting $1,600 in past rent. Motion by 
Satori-Wharton, second by Hasz to approve $800 with the encouragement to move to a one 
bedroom apartment, and in addition, this couple could come back again if needed. Motion 
carried. 
 
Adjourn: Motion by Hasz, second by Kahl, to adjourn meeting. Meeting adjourned at 8:36 am. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 
Cathy Rigdon, Secretary 
 
The next meeting of the Seniors In Need Committee will be held on Wednesday, June 20, 2018 
at 8:00 a.m. in the Hall of Fame Room, City Hall. 
 
 
 
 















City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, January 22, 2018 
Stoughton Fire Department Conference Room 
 
Members Present:  Dan Kittleson (President), David Bursack, Jonathon Lewis (Vice President) 
and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Amy Kahl (Secretary) 
Staff Present:  PD Chief Greg Leck, FD Chief Scott Wegner and AJ Gillingham, Director of 
Human Resources and Risk Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by President Kittleson at 5:00pm. 
 
Fire Chief Quarterly Report 
Chief Wegner presented his report of fourth quarter, 2017 incidents, training and community 
service performed.  Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis, to accept the report.  Motion carried. 
 
Police Chief Quarterly Report 
Chief Leck presented his report of fourth quarter, 2017 incidents, training and community 
service performed.  Motion by Sveum, second by Lewis, to accept the report.  Motion carried. 
 
Police Department Hiring Process and Schedule 
Chief Leck presented a schedule for the hiring of one additional police officer.  Applications are 
due January 29, 2018 at 5:00pm.  There will be a review for minimum qualifications February 1, 
2018.  Tentative dates to schedule State examination and the examination itself are February 5,  
and 24, 2018.  Review of the top qualifiers March 5, 2018.  PFC interviews March 19 and 20, 
2018.  Top six applicants Assessment Center and internal interviews April 2, 2018.  Dates for 
PFC certification, background investigations and final selection by Chief to be determined. 
 
Police Department Succession Planning 
Chief Leck discussed the idea of how the review of job descriptions will assist PD officers 
prepare for future leadership opportunities. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion by Lewis, second by Sveum, to adjourn at 6:45pm 
 
Minutes submitted by Sveum, on behalf of Secretary Kahl. 
 
 
 
 
 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 19, 2018 
Stoughton Fire Department Conference Room 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Jonathon Lewis (Vice President) and Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Dan Kittleson (President), Amy Kahl (Secretary) 
Staff Present:  PD Chief Greg Leck, AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and Risk 
Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Vice President Lewis at 3:56pm. 
 
Conduct interviews for the Police Officer position within the City of Stoughton Police 
Department: Move to closed session    
 
Member Sveum made the motion to move into closed session and read State Statute 19.85 (1) 
(c).  Second by Bursack to move to closed session. Motion carries (3-0) 
 
Interviews conducted (5 total) 


1. H. Chesmore 
2. C. Gallagher 
3. K. Knoeck 
4. J. Weaver 
5. R. Hanson 
6. N. Crystal 


 


Move to open session 


Motion by Sveum to move out of closed session, second by Bursack. Motion carries (3-0) 


 
Adjournment 
Motion by Bursack, second by Sveum to adjourn at 8:03pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 







City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes 
Monday, March 20, 2018 
Stoughton Fire Department Conference Room 
 
Members Present:  David Bursack, Jonathon Lewis (Vice President), Amy Kahl (Secretary), and 
Peter Sveum 
Members Absent and Excused:  Dan Kittleson (President), 
Staff Present:  PD Chief Greg Leck, AJ Gillingham, Director of Human Resources and Risk 
Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order by Vice President Lewis at 4:09pm. 
 
Conduct interviews for the Police Officer position within the City of Stoughton Police 
Department: Move to closed session: 
 
 Secretary Kahl made the motion to move into closed session and read State Statute 19.85 (1) 
(c).  Second by Bursack to move to closed session. Motion carries (4-0) 
 
Interviews conducted (5 total) 


1. C. Julseth 
2. P. Kennedy 
3. C. Jazdzewski 
4. M. Hernandez 
5. K. Harper 


Discussion regarding candidate selection for Assessment Center (6 participants, 1 alternate)  


1. N. Crystal 
2. R. Hanson 
3. K. Harper 
4. C. Jazdzewski 
5. C. Julseth 
6. K.Knoeck 


Alternate: P. Kennedy 


Motion by Sveum to submit the six candidates and one alternate noted above to the Chief of 
Police for consideration, second by Kahl, motion carries (4-0)   


 


Move to open session  


Motion by Bursack to move out of closed session, second by Sveum. Motion carries (4-0) 







Lieutenant Promotional Process 
The PFC reviewed the process used in 2014 for the Lt. promotional process, when Sergeant 
Jenks was promoted to Lieutenant.  It was requested that the same process be utilized when 
filling the Lieutenant’s position for the replacement of Lt. Jenks as he will be retiring in May of 
2018.   
 
Motion by Sveum to follow the 2014 Lieutenant hiring process and to authorize the start of the 
Lieutenant hiring process, second by Bursack, motion carries (4-0) 
 


 
Adjournment 
Motion by Kahl, second by Bursack, to adjourn at 6:35pm 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 





		01-Planning Minutes  5-14-18.pdf

		02-Sp Planning Minutes  6-5-18.pdf

		03-RDA Minutes 4-16-18.pdf

		04-RDA minutes 5-9-18.pdf

		05-RDA minutes 5-30-18.pdf

		06-Landmarks Minutes 5-10-18.pdf

		07-Stoughton Utilities Mintues 5-14-2018.pdf

		08-Cemetery Min March 8 2018.pdf

		09-PARKS AND RECREATION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 5-15-18.pdf

		10- May 16, 2018 Mt. Mins.pdf

		11-PFC Minutes -24-18.pdf

		12-PFC Minutes January 22, 2018.pdf

		13-City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes March 19 2018.pdf

		14-City of Stoughton Police and Fire Commission Meeting Minutes March 20 2018.pdf






 


 


 


AGREEMENT 


THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this ____ day of ______________,  2018, by 


and between the CITY OF STOUGHTON, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “City”), and 


THE STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOCIATION, INC., a Wisconsin non-stock corporation (the 


“Fair”). 


WITNESSETH 


A. The Fair is a non-profit organization that creates agricultural and horticultural 


educational exhibitions, and entertainment. 


B. Since 1925, the Fair has held an annual festival at Mandt Park in the City of 


Stoughton. The City is currently leasing to the Fair portions of Mandt Park pursuant to that certain 


Lease Agreement between the City and the Stoughton Junior Fair Association (now known as The 


Stoughton Fair Association, Inc.) dated October 8, 2008 (the “Lease”) 


C. Mandt Park is owned by the City of Stoughton. 


D. The Fair has paid for and maintained certain buildings located in Mandt Park.  


E. The Annual Fair is beneficial to the City and its residents. The City wishes to 


encourage the Fair’s use of Mandt Park as provided in this Agreement. 


F. The City and the Fair wish to amend and restate their agreement as provided herein. 


THEREFORE, the City and the Fair agree to use of the Premises on the following terms 


and conditions: 


1. Definitions. The following definitions shall apply to the terms used in this 


Agreement: 


(a) Premises. The term “Premises” means the unplatted parcel of land lying in 


the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, and generally known as Mandt Park as more 


particularly depicted by the map attached hereto as Exhibit A. The locations of the following 


features are as shown on Exhibit A: Grandstand, Road Side Diamond, Troll Beach, the Skate Park, 


Wastewater Treatment Facility, City Band Shell Site, Pickelball Court, Fourth St. Lot, Pavilion, 


Playground, and Mandt Community Center. 


(b) Buildings. The term “Buildings” means the following buildings located on 


the Premises: 







-2- 


Building   Dimensions 


Dairy Barn   202x42 


Beef Barn   202x42 


Poultry/Rabbit   100x60 


Storage Shed   18x34 


Display Building  32x112 


Show Arena   100x165 


Swine Barn   50x100 


Bathroom/Storage   25x25 


Wash Rack 


(c) Annual Fair. The term “Annual Fair” shall mean a two (2) week period that 


includes the dates selected by the Fair for its annual festival in Mandt Park as scheduled annually 


by the Fair. The Fair shall have the discretion to select the dates of its festival, and the Parties shall 


agree as to which additional days comprise the two week Annual Fair. 


2. Scope of Use. 


(a) Except as otherwise provided, during the Annual Fair, the Premises may be 


used by the Fair for conducting and operating a festival of the same scope and character as past 


festivals conducted by the Fair. Except as provided herein, during the Annual Fair, the Fair shall 


have complete, absolute, and exclusive control and use of the Premises. Operation of the Annual 


Fair shall, at all times, be in compliance with the statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations of all 


applicable jurisdictions. The Fair is responsible for obtaining any necessary licenses and permits. 


(b) During the Annual Fair, no event, performance, game, business enterprise, 


or other attraction which might conflict or interfere with activities or profitable operation of the 


festival engagement will be permitted to be operated at the Buildings, Roadside Diamond and 


Grandstand; provided, however, the Fair’s right to exclusive use of the Roadside Diamond shall 


be for ten (10) days following the start of the Annual Fair. The Fair acknowledges that the 


Wastewater Treatment Facility, School Bus Parking Lot, Electric Transport Distribution Lines, 


Mandt Community Center, Troll Beach, the Skate Park, Pavilion, the Pickelball Court and, except 


as agreed by the Parties, any future building constructed by the City within the Premises are not 


under the Fair’s control even during the Annual Fair.  Although the Pickelball Court will not be 


under the Fair’s control during the Annual Fair, the City agrees that it will be closed to the public 


for ten (10) days following the start of the Annual Fair. During the Annual Fair, the Fair may use 


the Troll Beach Parking lot between the hours of 5:00 p.m. and the close of the festival each 


evening.  


(c) By April 1 of each year of this Agreement, the Fair shall provide the City a 


list of tentatively scheduled events and activities for the Annual Fair. 


(d) Except as otherwise provided in this Agreement, the City shall have control 


over the Premises during times outside of the Annual Fair. The Fair’s control of the Buildings and 


Grandstand shall be as provided in Sections 6 and 7, below. Outside of the Annual Fair, use of the 


Premises shall be scheduled by the City Recreation Director. 







-3- 


3. Term. This Agreement shall commence _____________, 2018 and the initial Term 


shall extend for five (5) years.  This Agreement shall automatically renew at the end of each term 


for up to four (4) additional terms of five (5) years unless either Party gives the other written notice 


of termination at least six (6) months prior to the end of the then current term. If this Agreement 


continues through four (4) additional five (5) year terms, then following the expiration of the final 


term, the the City and the Fair agree to use good faith efforts to negotiate a new agreement. If, 


except for a reason beyond the control of the Fair which prevents the Fair from holding a festival 


in any single year, the Fair no longer holds a festival on the Premises, each Party has the option to 


terminate this Agreement prior to the end of the term, subject to Section 4 below. 


4. Termination. 


(a) If the Fair provides notice that it wishes to terminate the Lease at the end of 


a Term as provided in Section 3 above, the Fair shall have up to one (1) year following the 


expiration of the Term to arrange for the dismantling and removal of the Buildings from the 


Premises at the Fair’s sole cost and expense. If the Fair does not wish to relocate any one or more 


of the Buildings, it shall provide the City the option to retain such Building on site. If the City 


chooses not to exercise this option, the Fair shall remove the Building.     
 


(b) If the City provides notice that it wishes to terminate the Lease at the end of 


a Term as provided in Section 3 above, the City shall pay the Fair for the Buildings at the appraised 


value and the one-half the value of the Grandstand at its appraised value. If the Parties cannot agree 


on an appraiser to value the Buildings, each Party shall choose an appraiser and those chosen 


appraisers shall select a third licensed appraiser who will value the Buildings for purposes of this 


paragraph. 
 


(c) If this Agreement is terminated because the Fair does not hold a festival on 


the Premises during a calendar year, or because of the Fair’s breach of this Agreement, the Fair 


shall have up to one (1) year to arrange for the dismantling and removal of the Buildings from the 


Premises at the Fair’s sole cost and expense. If the Fair does not wish to relocate any one or more 


of the Buildings, it shall provide the City the option to retain such Building on site. If the City 


chooses not to exercise this option, the Fair shall remove the Building. 
 


5. Payment.  As consideration for the rights arising out of this Agreement, the Fair 


shall pay the City the sum of One Dollar ($1.00) on the first business day of June of each year 


during the term of this Agreement. 


6. Buildings. 


(a) The Buildings located on the Premises have been erected, paid for, and 


maintained by the Fair and are under the Fair’s control. The City hereby leases the real property 


on the Premises under the Buildings to the Fair for the term of this Agreement.  


(b) The Fair is responsible for making repairs, alterations, and otherwise 


providing for the upkeep of the Buildings during the term of this Agreement in compliance with 


all applicable laws. Any alterations or remodeling of a Building costing in excess of $5,000 shall 







-4- 


be in accordance with plans prepared by the Fair and approved by the City. The City’s approval 


shall not be unreasonably withheld. 


(c) The Fair shall have the authority to sublease the Buildings to third parties; 


provided, however, that no sublease or agreement may extend beyond the term of this Agreement.  


The Fair shall notify the City of any non-storage sublease. The Fair is responsible for any and all 


costs, fees, or damages arising out of the use of a Building for storage or otherwise by the Fair or 


tenant, licensee, or invitee of the Fair. The Fair hereby releases the City and agrees to indemnify 


the City from any and all liability incurred due to use of the Building.  


7. Grandstand.  The City and the Fair may use the Grandstand at times other than the 


Annual Fair. Rental of the grandstand shall be coordinated by the City and the Fair. 


8. Utilities.  The Fair shall pay for all utility services, including heat, gas, electricity, 


telephone, water and sewer services, if any, for the Buildings, and as necessary to operate the 


Annual Fair. Utility services provided to any separate structures operated exclusively by the City 


under the provisions of this Agreement shall be separately metered and paid for by the City. 


9. Annual Fair Cleaning. The Fair shall be responsible for dismantling the festival, 


cleaning the Premises of all litter and debris, and repairing any damage created as a result of the 


Annual Fair. 


(a) The City’s park maintenance staff will perform a pre-inspection of the 


Premises and document any damage that is evident no more than two (2) days prior to Annual Fair.  


The Fair will be notified of the inspection date and time and may attend.  Any damage that is 


identified during the pre-inspection will be documented and a copy of such documentation sent to 


the Fair. 


(b) The Roadside Diamond will be made playable by the Friday immediately 


following the festival.  The remaining Premises shall be restored within fourteen (14) days after 


the last day of the Annual Fair. The City’s Parks Maintenance Supervisor will notify the Fair of 


the post Annual Fair inspection date and time which they may attend.  The Fair shall have five (5) 


days following this inspection to prepare and send the City a plan of corrective action. 


(c) In the event that the Premises are not restored as required by this Section 


the City may clean and/or repair the Premises. All resulting labor, equipment and material costs 


will be invoiced to the Fair. 


(d) During the Annual Fair, the Fair agrees to provide containment for 


temporary storage of all straw, manure, and animal bedding in or in close proximity to the 


Buildings housing animals prior to removal.  


(e) The Fair will be responsible for restoring and maintaining turf up until 


germination. 







-5- 


10. Insurance. 


(a) The Fair shall be responsible for obtaining and maintaining appropriate 


property insurance on the Buildings.  


(b) The Fair agrees to act reasonably so as to not unreasonably increase the 


City’s rates of insurance covering the Premises. 


(c) The Fair shall also obtain special liability coverage, which is primary and 


noncontributing, during the Annual Fair. The City shall be named as an additional insured. 


11. Indemnification.   


(a) The City shall not be responsible for any damage which results from the use 


of the Premises by the Fair. The Fair agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the City from any and 


all liability, claims, and damages which may result from this Agreement or the Fair’s use of the 


Premises. 


(b) The Fair shall not be responsible for any damage which results from the use 


of the Premises by the City. The City agrees to hold harmless and indemnify the Fair from any and 


all liability, claims, and damages which may result from the City’s use of the Premises. 


12. Casualty Loss.  In the event of casualty loss to the Premises, any insurance proceeds 


shall be used for the restoration of the Premises. The restoration of the Buildings shall be mutually 


agreed upon by the City and the Fair. The Fair shall be solely responsible for the deductible or 


uninsured portion of all losses to the Buildings. 


13. Default.  In the event the Fair defaults in the performance of any of the covenants 


of this Agreement and fails to correct the default within twenty (20) days after notice by the City, 


or if the Fair files a voluntary petition in bankruptcy, the City has the option to terminate this 


Agreement on ten (10) days’ notice in writing by registered mail addressed to the Fair. 


14. Dispute Resolution. In the event a dispute arises between the Parties hereto which 


cannot be resolved by mutual agreement, the Parties agree to enter into voluntary mediation of the 


dispute. Upon the written request of either Party to mediate a disagreement which may arise 


between the Parties, the Parties within ten (10) days of the giving of the written request shall 


mutually select an individual mediator.  The Parties shall share the mediator’s cost.  In the event 


mediation does not resolve the dispute, each Party reserves the right to pursue any available legal 


remedies. 


15. This Agreement shall supersede any previous leases and agreements. 


[Signature Page Follows]  







-6- 


IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have hereunto set their hands and seals the day and 


year first above written. 


CITY OF STOUGHTON 


 


 


 


By:        


      Name:       


      Title:       


 


 


THE STOUGHTON FAIR ASSOCIATION, INC. 


 


 


 


By:        


      Name:       


      Title:       


 


 


 


 


 







 


 


 


A-1 


EXHIBIT A 


DESCRIPTION OF PREMISES 


 


 


 


 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, June 18, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Citizen Member David Erdman, 
Alderperson Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, Mayor Tim 
Swadley, Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger 


Excused: Alderperson Pat O’Connor 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E., Al Waller 


Call to Order:  Citizen Member David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee 
Meeting to order at 5:11 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Citizen Member David Erdman was presented with the “Charlie Bradburn Pillar of Public Power” 
award that was given to him by the Municipal Electric Utilities of Wisconsin at their recent annual 
conference in honor of his ten years of service to the public power industry. 


Motion by Alderperson Regina Hirsch, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List 
Report, Draft Minutes of the May 14, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
April 2018 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities April 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities 
May 2018 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, Communications.  The motion 
carried unanimously 5 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee April 16, 2018 Meeting Minutes  


 Stoughton Utilities March 2018 Financial Summary  


 Stoughton Utilities March 2018 Statistical Report 


 Presentation of the electric and water tax-stabilization dividends 


Mayor Tim Swadley joined the meeting at 5:20 p.m. 



bhoops

Highlight







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 308281/VO for check batch: 


308281


EP001607 516 WELLS FARGO BANK5/8/2018  42,129.51


WPPI-Renewable Energy/WPPI-Renewable 


Energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Buy 


Back Solar Credit/WPPI-Shared 


Savings/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Large Power/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/More...


HC001608 009 WPPI5/21/2018  717,583.41


Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May 


Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May 


Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach/Delta Dental - May Ach


HC001609 001 Delta Dental - Ach5/30/2018  2,375.84


AT&T - May Ach/AT&T - May Ach/AT&T - May 


Ach/AT&T - May Ach


HC001610 952 AT&T5/30/2018  133.72


First Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach/First 


Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach/First Data-May 


Ach/First Data-May Ach/First Data-May Ach/First 


Data-May Ach


HC001611 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES5/30/2018  30.52


TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS Metrocom 


- May Ach/TDS Metrocom - May Ach/TDS 


Metrocom - May Ach


HC001612 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach5/30/2018  460.44


Charter Comm-May Ach/Charter Comm-May 


Ach/Charter Comm-May Ach/Charter Comm-May 


Ach/Charter Comm-May Ach/Charter Comm-May 


Ach/Charter Comm-May Ach/Charter Comm-May 


Ach


HC001613 547 Charter Communications-Ach5/30/2018  418.78


Us Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach/Us 


Cellular - May Ach/Us Cellular - May Ach


HC001614 004 Us Cellular - Ach5/30/2018  727.52


Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-May Ach/Gordon Flesch-May 


Ach


HC001615 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.5/30/2018  208.26







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


EBC - May Ach/EBC - May Ach/EBC - May 


Ach/EBC - May Ach/EBC - May Ach/EBC - May 


Ach/EBC - May Ach/EBC - May Ach


HC001616 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach5/30/2018  1,313.24


Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach/Alliant Energy - May Ach/Alliant Energy - May 


Ach+


HC001617 003 Alliant Energy - Ach5/30/2018  1,529.46


State Taxes-May Ach/State Taxes-May Ach/State 


Taxes-May Ach/State Taxes-May Ach


HC001618 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach5/30/2018  7,462.69


Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach/Client Analysis-May Ach/Client Analysis-May 


Ach


HC001619 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach5/30/2018  5,084.67


Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage/Pitney Bowes-Postage/Pitney 


Bowes-Postage


HC001620 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER5/30/2018  7,575.00


Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May AchHC001621 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2018  40,647.64


Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May Ach/Dept of 


Rev-May Ach/Dept of Rev-May Ach


HC001622 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach5/30/2018  15,592.33


Federal Taxes-May Ach/Federal Taxes-May 


Ach/Federal Taxes-May Ach/Federal Taxes-May 


Ach/Federal Taxes-May Ach/Federal Taxes-May 


Ach/Federal Taxes-May Ach/Federal Taxes-May 


Ach


HC001623 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach5/30/2018  37,392.01


Boardman Clark-Pole Agreement/Boardman 


Clark-Pole Agreement


CK025574 058 BOARDMAN CLARK  LLP5/3/2018  480.00


Inkworks-Inserts/Inkworks-InsertsCK025575 166 INKWORKS, INC.5/3/2018  514.75


Smart Grid-Reset/Smart Grid-ResetCK025576 323 SMART GRID SOLUTIONS5/3/2018  4,650.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


Strand-18 Utility Construction/Strand-18 Utility 


Construction/Strand-19 Projects/Strand-19 


Projects/Strand-17 Utility Construction/Strand-17 


Utility Construction/Strand-17 Utility 


Construction/Strand-17 Utility 


Construction/Strand-19 Projects/More...


CK025577 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/3/2018  6,740.52


J & R Underground-Subs Wrk/J & R 


Underground-Subs Wrk


CK025578 726 J & R UNDERGROUND5/3/2018  2,413.20


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midw


est-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenchin


g


CK025579 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/3/2018  1,101.20


MP Systems-Pay App #6/MP Systems-Pay App #6CK025580 303 MP SYSTEMS, INC.5/3/2018  27,383.63


Elec Testing-Sleeves Tests/Elec Testing-Sleeves 


Tests


CK025581 324 ELECTRICAL TESTING LAB., LLC.5/3/2018  37.77


Border States-Supplies/Border States-SuppliesCK025582 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/3/2018  82.50


PSC - Assessments/PSC - AssessmentsCK025583 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.5/3/2018  2,440.14


Resco-Transformer/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplie


s/Resco-Transformer/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Suppli


es


CK025584 400 RESCO5/3/2018  8,115.03


Royal Oak-GPS systems/Royal Oak-GPS systemsCK025585 455 ROYAL OAK & ASSOCIATES, INC.5/3/2018  481.30


Dunkirk-April Dunkirk Dam/Dunkirk-April Dunkirk 


Dam


CK025586 781 DUNKIRK WATER POWER CO LLC5/3/2018  2,994.68


WI SCTF-May A Support/WI SCTF-May A SupportCK025587 133 WISCONSIN SCTF5/3/2018  40.00


WI SCTF-May A Support/WI SCTF-May A SupportCK025588 133 WISCONSIN SCTF5/3/2018  272.00


WI SCTF-May A Support/WI SCTF-May A SupportCK025589 133 WISCONSIN SCTF5/3/2018  176.77


Elec Pwr-scada retainage/Elec Pwr-scada retainageCK025590 892 ELECTRICAL POWER PRODUCTS, INC.5/3/2018  2,979.00


Strand-Well 4 Replacement/Strand-Well 4 


Replacement/Strand-WWTP Extras/Strand-WWTP 


Extras


CK025591 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.5/10/2018  1,133.13







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


Harvest Farms-Embedded Credits/Harvest 


Farms-Embedded Credits


CK025592 084 HARVEST FARMS, LLC5/10/2018  460.00


TCIC-West Sub Cable/TCIC-West Sub CableCK025593 201 TCIC, INC.5/10/2018  319.00


Kunz Gloves-Gloves/Kunz Gloves-GlovesCK025594 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.5/10/2018  396.90


Dept of Admin-Public Benefits/Dept of Admin-Public 


Benefits


CK025595 539 DEPT OF ADMIN-WISMART VENDOR #396028867 E5/10/2018  16,162.76


Kettle Park-Embedded Credits/Kettle 


Park-Embedded Credits


CK025596 807 KETTLE PARK WEST, LLC.-LOT 7B5/10/2018  1,380.00


Stafford-Ordinance Review/Stafford-Ordinance 


Review/Stafford-Well 4 Motor control/Stafford-Well 


4 Motor control


CK025597 186 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLC5/10/2018  261.00


LW Allen-Rebuild Pump/LW Allen-Rebuild PumpCK025598 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC.5/10/2018  5,128.98


Resco-Supplies/Resco-SuppliesCK025599 400 RESCO5/10/2018  101.65


SHC Sugar Hill-Consulting/SHC Sugar 


Hill-Consulting


CK025600 729 SHC SUGAR HILL CONSULTING, LLC5/10/2018  8,231.00


Id Access-Id Tags/Id Access-Id Tags/Id Access-Id 


Tags/Id Access-Id Tags


CK025601 756 ID-ACCESS5/10/2018  20.00


B Koch-Customer Refund/B Koch-Customer RefundCK025602 562 BRIAN KOCH5/10/2018  612.05


M Andersen-Customer Refund/M 


Andersen-Customer Refund/M Andersen-Customer 


Refund/M Andersen-Customer Refund/M 


Andersen-Customer Refund/M Andersen-Customer 


Refund


CK025603 936 MELISSA ANDERSEN5/10/2018  149.98


City Stoton-March Aflac/City Stoton-March 


Aflac/City Stoton-May Life Ins/City Stoton-May Life 


Ins/City Stoton-March Rent/City Stoton-March 


Rent/City Stoton-Apr Delta Vision/City Stoton-Apr 


Delta Vision/City Stoton-March Aflac/City 


Stoton-March Aflac+


CK025604 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/10/2018  37,464.34


Livingston-Dis Lamps/Livingston-Dis LampsCK025605 280 LIVINGSTON MICROGRAPHICS, INC5/16/2018  992.82


Rosenbaum-Dump charges/Rosenbaum-Dump 


charges/Rosenbaum-Dump 


charges/Rosenbaum-Dump charges


CK025606 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.5/16/2018  249.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/In


sight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel


CK025607 451 INSIGHT FS5/16/2018  3,777.98


Lab of Hygiene-Fluoride tests/Lab of 


Hygiene-Fluoride tests


CK025608 675 WI STATE LABORATORY OF HYGIENE5/16/2018  25.00


WI CPA-Renewal/WI CPA-Renewal/WI 


CPA-Renewal/WI CPA-Renewal/WI 


CPA-Renewal/WI CPA-Renewal


CK025609 875 WI CPA5/16/2018  300.00


Border States-Inventory/Border 


States-Inventory/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK025610 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/16/2018  1,686.58


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/


Resco-Inventory


CK025611 400 RESCO5/16/2018  276.60


G Dhillon-Customer Refund/G Dhillon-Customer 


Refund


CK025612 106 GURINDEREEP SINGHY DHILLON5/16/2018  46.92


Christ Lutheran-Customer Ref/Christ 


Lutheran-Customer Ref


CK025613 161 CHRIST LUTHERAN CHURCH-GLORIA5/16/2018  40.00


C Schloss-Customer Refund/C Schloss-Customer 


Refund


CK025614 257 CHRISTIAN & JESSICA SCHLOSS5/16/2018  132.78


PGH-Preventer tests/PGH-Preventer 


tests/PGH-Preventer tests/PGH-Preventer tests


CK025615 662 PGH FIRE PROTECTION, LLC5/16/2018  720.00


K Bartosch-Customer Refund/K Bartosch-Customer 


Refund


CK025616 757 KEVIN BARTOSCH5/16/2018  18.31


City Stoton-May Retirement/City Stoton-May 


Retirement/City Stoton-May Retirement/City 


Stoton-May Retirement/City Stoton-May 


Retirement/City Stoton-May Retirement


CK025617 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/16/2018  19,797.20


WI SCTF-May B Support/WI SCTF-May B SupportCK025618 133 WISCONSIN SCTF5/16/2018  272.00


WI SCTF-May B Support/WI SCTF-May B SupportCK025619 133 WISCONSIN SCTF5/16/2018  40.00


WI SCTF-May B Support/WI SCTF-May B SupportCK025620 133 WISCONSIN SCTF5/16/2018  176.77


City Stoton-Stormwater/City Stoton-StormwaterCK025621 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON5/23/2018  43,815.54







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


6 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


TCIC - Cable Antenna/TCIC - Cable Antenna/TCIC 


- Cable Replacement/TCIC - Cable 


Replacement/TCIC - Scada Antenna cables/TCIC - 


Scada Antenna cables/TCIC - Scada Antenna 


cables/TCIC - Scada Antenna cables/TCIC - Cable 


Antenna/TCIC - Cable Antenna


CK025622 201 TCIC, INC.5/23/2018  2,171.00


State Journal-subscription/State 


Journal-subscription/State 


Journal-subscription/State 


Journal-subscription/State 


Journal-subscription/State Journal-subscription


CK025623 270 WISCONSIN STATE JOURNAL5/23/2018  156.00


Vining Sparks-Safekeeping/Vining 


Sparks-Safekeeping


CK025624 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.5/23/2018  72.00


Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies/Border States-Supplies/Border 


States-Supplies


CK025625 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/23/2018  596.03


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Re


sco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resc


o-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Rescp-Inventory/Rescp-


Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-S


upplies/Resco-Supplies


CK025626 400 RESCO5/23/2018  1,709.77


GLS-April Locates/GLS-April Locates/GLS-April 


Locates/GLS-April Locates/GLS-April 


Locates/GLS-April Locates


CK025627 727 GLS UTILITY LLC5/23/2018  7,316.45


Border States-Inventory/Border States-InventoryCK025628 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY5/31/2018  13,381.88


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Transform


ers/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inv


entory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Supplies/Resco-Tran


sformers/Resco-Transformers


CK025629 400 RESCO5/31/2018  11,433.65


First Class Mailers-Mailings/First Class 


Mailers-Mailings


CK025630 500 FIRST CLASS MAILERS INC.5/31/2018  377.39


Fearings-Port Patch Panel/Fearings-Port Patch 


Panel/Fearings-Port Patch Panel/Fearings-Port 


Patch Panel/Fearings-Port Patch 


Panel/Fearings-Port Patch Panel


CK025631 741 FEARING'S AUDIO-VIDEO SECURITY5/31/2018  1,392.32


Power Systems-GIS services/Power Systems-GIS 


services


CK025632 041 POWER SYSTEM ENGINEERING, INC.5/31/2018  1,020.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


7 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


Midwest Trenching-Trenching/Midwest 


Trenching-Trenching/Midwest 


Trenching-Trenching/Midwest 


Trenching-Trenching/Midwest 


Trenching-Trenching/Midwest 


Trenching-Trenching/Midwest 


Trenching-Trenching/Midwest Trenching-Trenching


CK025633 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC5/31/2018  3,361.80


M Christenson-Customer Refund/M 


Christenson-Customer Refund


CK025634 307 MICHELLE CHRISTENSON5/31/2018  93.73


D Gross-Customer Refund/D Gross-Customer 


Refund


CK025635 635 DIANE GROSS5/31/2018  125.63


J Zickovich-Customer Refund/J Zickovich-Customer 


Refund/J Zickovich-Customer Refund/J 


Zickovich-Customer Refund/J Zickovich-Customer 


Refund/J Zickovich-Customer Refund


CK025636 802 JENNIFER ZICKOVICH5/31/2018  150.77


Forster-Add to Project/Forster-Add to 


Project/Forster-West Sub/Forster-West 


Sub/Forster-Tech 


Assist/Forster-Scada/Forster-Scada/Forster-Tech 


Assist/Forster-Tech Assist/Forster-Tech 


Assist/Forster-Scada/Forster-Scada


CK101653 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.5/3/2018  13,414.90


B Hoops-Mileage/B Hoops-Mileage/B 


Hoops-Conference/B Hoops-Conference


CK101654 181 BRIAN HOOPS5/3/2018  144.40


Great West-May A Def Comp/Great West-May A 


Def Comp


CK101655 463 GREAT-WEST5/3/2018  3,920.00


N Shore Bank-May A Def Comp/N Shore Bank-May 


A Def Comp


CK101656 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.5/3/2018  450.00


B Hoops-Mileage/B Hoops-Mileage/B 


Hoops-Mileage/B Hoops-Mileage


CK101657 181 BRIAN HOOPS5/10/2018  45.39


P Zweep-Class/P Zweep-ClassCK101658 828 PHILLIP ZWEEP5/10/2018  205.54


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101659 852 INFOSEND, INC5/10/2018  3,672.37







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


10:30AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


8 of 8


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 6/4/2018


Monday, June 04, 2018


Description


A Ruder-School/A Ruder-School/A Ruder-School/A 


Ruder-School


CK101660 859 ANDREW RUDER5/10/2018  152.00


Hanson Pest-Pest Maint.CK101661 310 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT5/16/2018  44.00


Great West-May B Def Comp/Great West-May B 


Def Comp


CK101662 463 GREAT-WEST5/16/2018  3,920.00


N Shore Bk-May B Def Comp/N Shore Bk-May B 


Def Comp


CK101663 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.5/16/2018  450.00


Meuw-Safety Mgmt/Meuw-Safety 


Mgmt/Meuw-Safety Mgmt/Meuw-Safety 


Mgmt/Meuw-Safety Mgmt/Meuw-Safety Mgmt


CK101664 995 MEUW5/16/2018  5,903.91


B Hoops-Conference/B Hoops-ConferenceCK101665 181 BRIAN HOOPS5/23/2018  301.46


S Grady-Reimbursement/S Grady-ReimbursementCK101666 193 SCOTT GRADY5/23/2018  61.75


Seera-CTC Funds/Seera-CTC FundsCK101667 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP5/23/2018  5,249.01


B Hoops-Voiceshot/B Hoops-Voiceshot/B 


Hoops-Voiceshot/B Hoops-Voiceshot/B 


Hoops-Voiceshot/B Hoops-Voiceshot


CK101668 181 BRIAN HOOPS5/23/2018  500.00


Company Total  1,167,548.97







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, May 08, 2018


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000084'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000084


-143.46143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/10/2018REFUNDED 52007430


-3.15143 000000  - THE OSTHOFF RESORT894 04/05/2018Training expense - Lodging incidental - WLIA Annual Conference - Charge Refunded 43007430


-258.40652 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 04/06/2018RETURNED FOOT VALVES 74007450


 21.12833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 04/02/2018SAMPLE SHIPPING  COSTS 83007460


 39.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 04/09/2018WW SAMPLE TESTING 83007460


 579.40833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 04/13/2018WW SAMPLE TESTING 83007460


 19.98833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 04/16/2018SAMPLE SHIPPING COSTS 83007460


 32.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 04/20/2018WW SAMPLE TESTING 83007460


 1,238.64586 000000  - ITRON INC259 04/23/2018Itron Metering - Quarterly hardware and software maintenance and support 36507430


 450.41663 000000  - ITRON INC259 04/23/2018Itron Metering - Quarterly hardware and software maintenance and support 36507450


 563.03851 000000  - ITRON INC259 04/23/2018Itron Metering - Quarterly hardware and software maintenance and support 36507460


 31.90921 000000  - MSFT   E04005JEMM836 04/03/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507430


 11.60921 000000  - MSFT   E04005JEMM836 04/03/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507450


 14.50851 000000  - MSFT   E04005JEMM836 04/03/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MICROSOFT LYNC 52507460


 37.82903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  Desktop and recurring 52507430


 13.61903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  Desktop and recurring 52507450


 18.15840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  Desktop and recurring 52507460


 6.07233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  Desktop and recurring 52507430


 58.12903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  MyAccount Online 52507430


 20.92903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  MyAccount Online 52507450


 27.90840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  MyAccount Online 52507460


 9.31233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 04/03/2018Credit card processing -  MyAccount Online 52507430


 1,305.34921 000000  - CDW GOVT #MJR7844604 04/13/20182018 DESKTOP REPLACEMENTS X4 52507430


 474.67921 000000  - CDW GOVT #MJR7844604 04/13/20182018 DESKTOP REPLACEMENTS X4 52507450


 593.35851 000000  - CDW GOVT #MJR7844604 04/13/20182018 DESKTOP REPLACEMENTS X4 52507460


 23.58921 000000  - CDW GOVT #MKB8037604 04/16/2018WAP BRACKETS X4 - GARAGES AND WAREHOUSE 52507430


 8.57921 000000  - CDW GOVT #MKB8037604 04/16/2018WAP BRACKETS X4 - GARAGES AND WAREHOUSE 52507450


 10.73851 000000  - CDW GOVT #MKB8037604 04/16/2018WAP BRACKETS X4 - GARAGES AND WAREHOUSE 52507460


 236.85921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 04/16/2018Wireless access points x4 - Garages and warehouse 52507430


 86.12921 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 04/16/2018Wireless access points x4 - Garages and warehouse 52507450


 107.67851 000000  - AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS994 04/16/2018Wireless access points x4 - Garages and warehouse 52507460


 386.19921 000000  - CDW GOVT #MKD2163604 04/16/2018SWITCH UPGRADE - GARAGES 52507430


 140.43921 000000  - CDW GOVT #MKD2163604 04/16/2018SWITCH UPGRADE - GARAGES 52507450


 175.56851 000000  - CDW GOVT #MKD2163604 04/16/2018SWITCH UPGRADE - GARAGES 52507460


 135.28921 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 04/16/2018Admin iPad accessories 52507430


 49.19921 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 04/16/2018Admin iPad accessories 52507450


 61.51851 000000  - AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BILL422 04/16/2018Admin iPad accessories 52507460


 3.78588 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/05/2018SINGLE CUT KEY 52007430


 143.46143 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/10/2018REFUNDED 52007430


 67.99593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/10/2018MISC REPAIRS 52007430


 67.99594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/10/2018MISC REPAIRS 52007430


 4.47642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/20/2018SAMPLING SITE KEYS 84007450







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, May 08, 2018


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000084'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 13.99633 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/26/2018ELECTRIC PANEL REPAIR 84007450


 10.20675 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/04/2018VALVE BOX REPAIRS 87007450


 6.87932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/17/2018SALT FOR SIDEWALKS 87007430


 2.50932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/17/2018SALT FOR SIDEWALKS 87007450


 3.13834 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 04/17/2018SALT FOR SIDEWALKS 87007460


 6.04932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/26/2018TOILET REPAIRS 87007430


 2.19932 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/26/2018TOILET REPAIRS 87007450


 2.76834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/26/2018TOILET REPAIRS 87007460


 12.64932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/27/2018TOILET REPAIRS 87007430


 4.59932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/27/2018TOILET REPAIRS 87007450


 5.76834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/27/2018TOILET REPAIRS 87007460


 64.85934 000000  - AIRGASS NORTH043 04/30/2018GAS REFILL 87007450


 10.99675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/24/2018CURB STOP REPAIR SUPPLIES 74007450


 6.36832 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/04/2018EASTWOOD LIFT STATION MAINT. 87107460


 44.99827 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 04/11/2018HAND TRUCK 87107460


 8.20831 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/13/2018MANHOLE REPAIRS 87107460


 38.99834 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/19/2018SOCKET FOR PISTON PUMP 87107460


 11.99833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/19/2018TDSL PUMP REPAIRS 87107460


 12.89834 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/26/2018EXHAUST FAN BELT 87107460


 78.00851 000000  - OFFICESUPPLY.COM962 04/02/2018WYPALL TOWELS 82007460


 209.40831 000000  - NORTHERN SEWER EQUIP674 04/09/2018JET VAC PARTS 82007460


 10.99827 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/11/2018FEELER GAUGE 82007460


 3.11833 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/13/2018TDSL PUMP SUPPLIES 82007460


 77.60827 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 04/13/2018TORQUE WRENCH 82007460


 32.15833 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/13/2018TDSL PUMP SUPPLIES 82007460


 2,761.48833 000000  - LW ALLEN207 04/17/2018TDSL PARTS AND REPAIRS 82007460


 191.93833 000000  - GREENHOUSE MEGASTO994 04/26/2018DISINFECTION TANK COVER 82007460


 15.98834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/26/2018MOP HEADS 82007460


 60.00903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/19/2018Outbound dialing funds refill 36707430


 21.60903 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/19/2018Outbound dialing funds refill 36707450


 28.80840 000000  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/19/2018Outbound dialing funds refill 36707460


 9.60233 001099  - VOICESHOT LLC954 04/19/2018Outbound dialing funds refill 36707430


 194.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 04/16/2018SAFETY BOOTS 54007430


 96.57921 000000  - STAPLS7195198555000001352 04/05/2018GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807430


 35.11921 000000  - STAPLS7195198555000001352 04/05/2018GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807450


 43.91851 000000  - STAPLS7195198555000001352 04/05/2018GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807460


 26.34921 000000  - STAPLS7195199444000001352 04/05/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 9.48921 000000  - STAPLS7195199444000001352 04/05/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 12.64851 000000  - STAPLS7195199444000001352 04/05/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 4.23233 001099  - STAPLS7195199444000001352 04/05/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 25.85921 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959 - E994 04/06/2018Meeting expense - SU supervisors 36807430


 9.40921 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959 - E994 04/06/2018Meeting expense - SU supervisors 36807450


 11.75851 000000  - JIMMY JOHNS - 1959 - E994 04/06/2018Meeting expense - SU supervisors 36807460


 260.00920 000000  - MUNICIPAL ELECTRIC UTILIT089 04/10/2018Training Expense - Registration - MEUW Annual Conference - RKardasz 36807430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, May 08, 2018


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000084'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0334006728824 04/12/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 17.87920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 04/16/2018Departure gift - DOlson 36807430


 6.50920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 04/16/2018Departure gift - DOlson 36807450


 8.13850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 04/16/2018Departure gift - DOlson 36807460


 4.67921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/17/2018Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 1.70921 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/17/2018Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 2.13851 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/17/2018Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807460


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0335219130824 04/19/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 29.39920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 04/20/2018Welcome gift - TSwadley 36807430


 10.69920 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 04/20/2018Welcome gift - TSwadley 36807450


 13.37850 000000  - TLF STOUGHTON FLORAL445 04/20/2018Welcome gift - TSwadley 36807460


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0304388695824 04/27/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES TO LAB 36807450


 111.23921 000000  - STAPLS7196536366000001352 04/27/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 40.04921 000000  - STAPLS7196536366000001352 04/27/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807450


 53.39851 000000  - STAPLS7196536366000001352 04/27/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 17.81233 001099  - STAPLS7196536366000001352 04/27/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807430


 284.00926 000000  - HOFFMAN BOOTS398 04/03/2018SAFETY BOOTS 69607430


 25.98593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/20/2018TOOLS FOR TRUCK #5 69607430


 25.99594 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/20/2018TOOLS FOR TRUCK #5 69607430


 5.74593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/17/2018DRILL BITS 52967430


 5.74594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/17/2018DRILL BITS 52967430


 3.99593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/18/2018MISC SUPPLIES 52967430


 4.00594 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/18/2018MISC SUPPLIES 52967430


 31.50920 000000  - FOSDAL BAKERY LLC601 04/19/2018DONUTS 52967430


 15.90593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/27/2018MISC SUPPLIES 52967430


 15.90594 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/27/2018MISC SUPPLIES 52967430


 5.27593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/02/2018MISC SUPPLIES 69307430


 5.28594 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 04/02/2018MISC SUPPLIES 69307430


 7.53593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/04/2018MISC SUPPLIES 69307430


 7.53594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 04/04/2018MISC SUPPLIES 69307430


 140.38663 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 04/10/2018GASKETS FOR METER INSTALLS 52757450


 4,644.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 04/13/2018DNR REQUIRED WATER TESTING 52757450


 22.18631 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 130134 04/05/2018WELL #5 GROUNDING 69807450


 41.90933 000000  - KWIK TRIP  47200004721994 04/20/2018GAS FOR SCHOOL 69807430


 178.00593 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 04/23/2018HOTEL FOR SCHOOL 69807430


 178.00594 000000  - HAMPTON INN   EAU CLAIRE894 04/23/2018HOTEL FOR SCHOOL 69807430


 160.23926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/02/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 29.54926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/02/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 22.27854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/02/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 160.23926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/09/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 29.54926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/09/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 22.27854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/09/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 303.00652 000000  - CREAM CTY STATELINE SCA994 04/11/2018WELL 6 AND 4 SERVICE CALL/SCALE 40007450


 16.67143 000000  - CREAM CTY STATELINE SCA994 04/11/2018SALES TAX CHARGED 40007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, May 08, 2018


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000084'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 109.45932 000000  - CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN124 04/11/2018ADMIN AREA CLEANING 40007430


 39.80932 000000  - CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN124 04/11/2018ADMIN AREA CLEANING 40007450


 49.75834 000000  - CLEAN GREEN WISCONSIN124 04/11/2018ADMIN AREA CLEANING 40007460


 1,000.00107.14 000000 180901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 04/13/2018CROSS CONNECTION-MARCH 2018 40007450


 1,000.00107.14 000000 180901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 04/13/2018CROSS CONNECTION-FEBRUARY 2018 40007450


 160.23926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/16/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 29.54926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/16/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 22.27854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/16/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 69.00934 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 04/18/2018FORK LIFT MAINT. 40007430


 1,000.00107.14 000000 180901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 04/18/2018CROSS CONNECTION-JANUARY 2018 40007450


 1,600.54641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 04/19/2018CHEMICALS 40007450


 160.23926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/23/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 29.54926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/23/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 22.27854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/23/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 0.40107.14 000000 180901XX - 1DSPS E SERVICE FEE COM994 04/26/2018HYDRANT METER BACK FLOW PREVENTER TESTING 40007450


 20.00107.14 000000 180901XX - 1DSPS EPAY ISE994 04/26/2018HYDRANT METER BACKFLOW PREVENTER TESTING 40007450


 198.99926 000000  - AMARIL UNIFORM COMPANY #1281 04/30/2018BRIAN SCHEEL JACKET 40007430


 160.23926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/30/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 29.54926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/30/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 22.27854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 04/30/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 241.00926 000000  - THE SHOE BOX578 04/02/2018SAFETY BOOTS 69407430


 178.00593 000000  - HAMPTON INN - EAU CLAI894 04/23/2018HOTEL FOR SCHOOL 69407430


 178.00594 000000  - HAMPTON INN - EAU CLAI894 04/23/2018HOTEL FOR SCHOOL 69407430


 65.38593 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/30/2018CHIPPER BLADES 69407430


 2,310.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 04/03/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 418.50232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 04/03/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 1,644.25232 001099  - FIRST SUPPLY WFPG MAD550 04/04/2018WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 1,821.87932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 04/05/2018OUTSIDE LIGHTS 41007430


 662.50932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 04/05/2018OUTSIDE LIGHTS 41007450


 828.13834 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 04/05/2018OUTSIDE LIGHTS 41007460


 365.50583 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/09/2018MISC OH SUPPLIES 41007430


 429.00232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/09/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 6,137.64107.14 000000 180013XX - 1WESCO - # 7855521 04/09/2018EAST SUB WILDLIFE PROTECTION 41007430


 54.74932 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 04/10/2018RUGS FOR LOBBY 41007430


 19.90932 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 04/10/2018RUGS FOR LOBBY 41007450


 24.89834 000000  - AMAZON.COM422 04/10/2018RUGS FOR LOBBY 41007460


 312.67163 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/11/2018BACK STORAGE AREA 41007430


 104.23163 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 04/11/2018BACK STORAGE AREA 41007450


 13.18583 000000  - UPS 1ZD4W91T0320005410824 04/13/2018RUBBER SLEEVES TO BE TESTED 41007430


 85.00593 000000  - STUART C IRBY355 04/13/2018MISC OH SUPPLIES 41007430


 546.30232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/13/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 22.95593 000000  - HALLS SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO994 04/16/2018DOUBLE FACE HAMMER 41007430


 22.95594 000000  - HALLS SAFETY EQUIPMENT CO994 04/16/2018DOUBLE FACE HAMMER 41007430


 12.66593 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 04/16/2018SAFETY VESTS 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Tuesday, May 08, 2018


11:00AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000084'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 12.66594 000000  - NAPA PARTS - SNP 0027410786 04/16/2018SAFETY VESTS 41007430


 148.83673 000000  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 04/17/2018MAIN REPAIR ACCESSORIES 41007450


 657.91232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 04/19/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 348.75232 001099  - CORE & MAIN LP 233816 04/25/2018WATER INVENTORY 41007450


 314.17593 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 04/30/2018HYDRAULIC TOOL REPAIR 41007430


 314.18594 000000  - C M HYDRAULIC TOOL SUPP983 04/30/2018HYDRAULIC TOOL REPAIR 41007430


 42,129.51Total:







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Citizen Member David Erdman, 
Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, Mayor Tim 
Swadley, Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger 


Excused: Alderperson Regina Hirsch 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Utilities Finance Manager Jamin Friedl, CPA, Stoughton 
Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities Director 
Robert Kardasz, P.E., Stoughton Utilities Operations Specialist Martin 
Seffens 


Call to Order:  Stoughton Utilities Director Robert Kardasz called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to 
approve the following consent agenda items as presented: Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List 
Report, Draft Minutes of the April 16, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
March 2018 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities March 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton 
Utilities April 2018 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, Communications.  The 
motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Election of the Utilities Committee Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson:  Motion by Alderperson 
Pat O’Connor to nominate Citizen Member David Erdman to the position of Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor to nominate Citizen Member John Kallas to the position of 
Stoughton Utilities Committee Vice-Chairperson.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0.   


Election of the Utilities Committee Liaison and Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common 
Council:  Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor to nominate Alderperson Regina Hirsch to the 
position of Utilities Committee Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council.  Discussion followed.  
The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Motion by Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger to nominate Alderperson Pat O’Connor to the position of 
Alternate Liaison to the Stoughton Common Council.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried 
unanimously 6 to 0. 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


Selection of the Utilities Committee date and time:  Motion by Citizen Member David Erdman, 
the motion seconded by Citizen Member John Kallas, to designate the monthly meeting date to 
remain as the Monday after the first regularly scheduled meeting of the Stoughton Common Council 
at 5:00 p.m.  Discussion followed.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0.     


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  
Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities 
Committee that were approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee March 19, 2018 Meeting Minutes  


 Stoughton Utilities February 2018 Financial Summary  


 Stoughton Utilities February 2018 Statistical Report 


Proposed Electric and Water Tax Stabilization Dividends:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented 
and discussed proposed electric and water tax stabilization dividends of $27,975 and $6,261 
respectively.  Discussion followed.  Motion by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, the motion seconded by 
Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger, to approve the electric and water tax-stabilization dividends as 
presented, and to present them to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried 5 to 1, with 
Citizen Member John Kallas voting noe.   


Anticipated 2017 Fund Transfers to the City of Stoughton:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented 
and discussed the following anticipated transfers to the City of Stoughton in 2018: 


Payment in lieu of taxes  $814,931 


Tax-Stabilization Dividends  $34,235 


Rent: Stoughton Utilities Administration Building  $97,415 


Administration Charges  $64,000 


Police Department Emergency Contact Service  $9,000 


Stormwater Management Fee   $7,567 


Economic Development Contribution  $1,000 


Total:   $1,028,148 


Staff informed the committee that these transfers do not include fees for construction related 
permits, street opening permits, Project RoundUP donations, Commitment to Community 
donations, renewable energy project grants, or other applicable fees and charges.  It was further 
explained that Stoughton Utilities pays all employment wages and overhead, insurance costs, and 
legal expenses, and does not receive any taxpayer funding.  Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities goals status report:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the 
Stoughton Utilities goals status report.  It was explained that these goals are presented to the 
Utilities Committee annually, and staff continues to review and revise these goals, noting both 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  3 


 


organizational accomplishments, as well as designating new areas for growth.  Discussion 
followed.   


Customer collections status report and disconnection timeline:  Stoughton Utilities staff 
presented and discussed a number of items related to Stoughton Utilities’ collection efforts.  Topics 
discussed included: 


 The amount of current delinquencies 30 or more days past due, a comparison of these 
amounts to past years, and a discussion of delinquency trends and patterns; 


 Historical collection practices prior to 2008; 


 Collection practices put into place since 2008, including policies passed by the Utilities 
Committee and Common Council regarding deferred payment agreements and customer 
deposits, adherence to the Wisconsin Public Service Commission (PSC) administrative 
rules, policies regarding notification of delinquencies, partnership with the Wisconsin 
Department of Revenue, PSC rule tariffs regarding tenant customers, and the utilization of 
the property tax roll; 


 The typical disconnected account has three bills outstanding, and has received service 
without payment for approximately 115 days; 


 A summary of April’s disconnection activity, including a timeline of all customer notifications 
provided prior to disconnection; 


 A theoretical timeline for a new customer taking service on January 1 who may have been 
subject to disconnection in April; 


 A sampling of actual anonymized payment histories for customers recently disconnected. 


Discussion followed.  


Commitment to Community program funding and customer return:  Stoughton Utilities staff 
presented and discussed Stoughton Utilities’ Commitment to Community program funding, 
including the separate funds for both energy conservation and low-income assistance.  A brief 
history of the program and how each fund has been managed was presented.    


Stoughton Utilities currently partners with the State of Wisconsin Focus on Energy Program for 
energy conservation funding, while also maintaining funding for locally administered energy 
conservation programs unique to Stoughton Utilities.  Historical data from 2016, 2017, and 2018 
YTD was provided showing the program’s return to customers. 


Stoughton Utilities currently partners with the State of Wisconsin Home Energy Assistance Program 
for low income assistance funding.  Historical data from the past four heating seasons was provided 
showing the program’s return to customers, and a comparison was provided to the last four heating 
seasons that Stoughton Utilities maintained a self-administered program. 


Discussion followed. 


West Substation construction status update:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed 
the status of the ongoing construction of the new West Substation, including work done by SU’s 
construction contractor to construct the substation structure and outbound underground distribution 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, May 14, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  4 


 


lines, as well as work recently completed by American Transmission Company (ATC) to construct 
the incoming transmission line.  Plans and construction photos were shared.  Discussion followed. 


Cost analysis of an overhead to underground electric system conversion:  Motion by Citizen 
Member David Erdman, the motion seconded by Alderperson Pat O’Connor, to table this item until 
a future meeting when all members are present.  The motion carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Invitation to attend an Orientation to WPPI Energy:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and 
discussed an upcoming half-day educational program about WPPI Energy and the benefits of joint 
action.  This orientation is open to utility staff and governing officials.  If a quorum of the Utilities 
Committee may be present, the appropriate public notice will be posted as required by law.  
Discussion followed.  


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Cost analysis of an overhead to underground electric 
system conversion, annual wastewater Compliance Maintenance Annual report (CMAR).   


Adjournment:  Motion by Citizen Member John Kallas, the motion seconded by Alderperson Nicole 
Wiessinger, to adjourn the regular Stoughton Utilities Committee Meeting at 5:50 p.m.  The motion 
carried unanimously 6 to 0. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The April 2018 results are reasonable in comparison to the March 2018 and


   April 2017 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - Electric sales decreased $114,200 compared to March due to a 8% decrease in consumption 


   and 6% decrease in peak demand


 - Purchased power costs decreased $99,700 compared to March due to a


   5% decrease in kWh purchased 


 - Operating expenses decreased $45,900 compared to March due to more labor being 


    capitalized in April, less in conference/seminar costs and the write off of uncollectible 


    accounts in March


 - Non-operating income increased $9,800 compared to March mainly due to $8,900 in 


   1st quarter ATC earnings


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 4.80 months of sales (Goal is 6 months)


 - ROR is 1.14% compared to 1.34% this time last year


Water Summary:


 - Water sales decreased $3,600 compared to March due to a 3% decrease in consumption


 - Operating expenses increased $10,300 compared to March mainly due to $4,600 in DNR


    required testing and $2,300 in PSC assessments


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 1.45 months of sales (Goal is 6 months)


 - ROR is 0.73% compared to 1.03% this time last year


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


17,400$                        


Wastewater Summary:


 - Wastewater sales decreased $6,800 compared to March due to a 4% decrease


   in sales consumption


 - Operating expenses increased $11,900 compared to March mainly due to repairs to a 


    lift station pump and a TDSL pump


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 10.44 months of sales (Goal is 6 months)


Submitted by: 


Jamin Friedl, CPA


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


April 2018-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 7,072,076$          1,254,208$          3,020,990$          11,347,274$        


Customer A/R 1,278,197            208,325               198,676               1,685,198            


Other A/R 144,758               152                      4                          144,915               


Other Assets 958,306               277,277               167,438               1,403,021            


Plant in Service 26,271,405          15,492,155          29,538,690          71,302,250          


Accumulated Depreciation (13,627,512)        (5,247,714)           (11,276,946)        (30,152,172)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,434,431            7,589,175            -                       11,023,606          


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,729,733)           (2,109,591)           -                       (3,839,324)           


Construction Work in Progress 3,073,759            75,222                 86,279                 3,235,260            


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 457,351               157,142               173,873               788,366               


Total Assets 27,333,038$        17,696,350$        21,909,005$        66,938,394$        


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 209,350$             64,243$               45,079$               318,672$             


Payable to City of Stoughton 587,774               566,305               -                       1,154,079            


Interest Accrued 7,572                   (368)                     (2,298)                  4,906                   


Other Liabilities 602,066               99,242                 128,074               829,382               


Long-Term Debt 5,138,833            2,703,378            4,568,264            12,410,475          


Net Assets 20,565,354          14,185,264          17,082,128          51,832,747          


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 222,090               78,286                 87,758                 388,134               


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 27,333,038$        17,696,350$        21,909,005$        66,938,394$        


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of April 30, 2018







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 4,527,729$              659,209$                 648,858$                 5,835,796$              


Other 53,802                      21,521                      27,775                      103,099                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 4,581,531$              680,730$                 676,634$                 5,938,895$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 3,331,435                -                             -                             3,331,435                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 591,264                    295,417                    289,455                    1,176,136                


PILOT 149,332                    146,000                    -                             295,332                    


Depreciation 371,032                    164,400                    282,332                    817,764                    


   Total Operating Expense: 4,443,064$              605,817$                 571,787$                 5,620,667$              


     Operating Income 138,468$                 74,913$                    104,847$                 318,228$                 


Non-Operating Income 261,837                    16,412                      32,996                      311,245                    


Non-Operating Expense (42,635)                     (17,032)                     (40,900)                     (100,567)                  


      Net Income 357,669$                 74,294$                    96,943$                    528,906$                 


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 4,425,687$              658,182$                 635,459$                 5,719,329$              


Other 51,796                      20,060$                    26,655$                    98,510                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 4,477,483$              678,242$                 662,114$                 5,817,838$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 3,312,235                -                             -                             3,312,235                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 538,989                    285,162                    312,579                    1,136,730                


PILOT 132,000                    140,332                    -                             272,332                    


Depreciation 331,952                    153,568                    271,668                    757,188                    


   Total Operating Expense: 4,315,176$              579,062$                 584,247$                 5,478,486$              


     Operating Income 162,307$                 99,180$                    77,866$                    339,353$                 


Non-Operating Income 261,618                    27,280                      39,896                      328,794                    


Non-Operating Expense (45,362)                     (31,332)                     (45,000)                     (121,694)                  


      Net Income 378,564$                 95,128$                    72,762$                    546,454$                 


April 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


April 2018


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 April 2018  March 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  April 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,003,178$              1,117,370$              (114,191)$                1,006,944$              


Other 2,810                        2,340                        470                           (6,263)                       


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,005,988$              1,119,709$              (113,721)$                1,000,681$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 716,932                   816,677                   (99,745)                    731,384                   


Expenses (Including Taxes) 112,215                   158,141                   (45,925)                    159,344                   


PILOT 37,333                      37,333                      -                            33,000                      


Depreciation 92,758                      92,758                      -                            82,988                      


   Total Operating Expense: 959,239$                 1,104,909$              (145,670)$                1,006,716$              


     Operating Income 46,750$                   14,801$                   31,949$                   (6,035)$                    


Non-Operating Income 18,001                      8,162                        9,839                        28,474                      


Non-Operating Expense (9,879)                       (9,905)                       26                              (10,587)                    


      Net Income 54,871$                   13,057$                   41,814$                   11,853$                   


 April 2018  March 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  April 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 165,161$                 168,799$                 (3,638)$                    160,244$                 


Other 5,278                        5,328                        (49)                            5,026                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 170,439$                 174,126$                 (3,687)$                    165,270$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 78,838                      68,573                      10,265                      82,434                      


PILOT 36,500                      36,500                      -                            35,083                      


Depreciation 41,100                      41,100                      -                            38,392                      


   Total Operating Expense: 156,438$                 146,173$                 10,265$                   155,909$                 


     Operating Income 14,001$                   27,953$                   (13,952)$                  9,361$                      


Non-Operating Income 1,853                        (1,096)                       2,949                        2,054                        


Non-Operating Expense (4,258)                       (4,258)                       -                            (7,833)                       


      Net Income 11,597$                   22,599$                   (11,002)$                  3,582$                      


 April 2018  March 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  April 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 161,463$                 168,229$                 (6,766)$                    152,826$                 


Other 7,902                        6,635                        1,268                        10,562                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 169,366$                 174,864$                 (5,498)$                    163,388$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 77,846                      65,908                      11,938                      89,241                      


Depreciation 70,583                      70,583                      -                            67,917                      


   Total Operating Expense: 148,429$                 136,491$                 11,938$                   157,158$                 


     Operating Income 20,937$                   38,373$                   (17,436)$                  6,229$                      


Non-Operating Income 2,155                        142                           2,013                        1,270                        


Non-Operating Expense (10,225)                    (10,225)                    -                            (11,250)                    


      Net Income 12,867$                   28,290$                   (15,423)$                  (3,751)$                    


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


April 2018







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 138,468$            74,913$              


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,746,211         15,428,295         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,511,103)        (5,085,964)          


Average Materials and Supplies 180,600              40,675                


Average Regulatory Liability (121,884)             (188,258)             


Average Customer Advances (132,308)             -                      


Average Net Rate Base 12,161,515$       10,194,749$       


April 2018 Rate of Return 1.14% 0.73%


April 2017 Rate of Return 1.34% 1.03%


December 2017 Rate of Return 6.46% 3.22%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 5.25%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date April 2018







Electric April 2018


Unrestricted (4.80 months sales) 5,431,046$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 71,243$                


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 1,084,065$           


Total 7,072,076$           


Water April 2018


Unrestricted (1.45 months sales) 238,725$              


Bond Reserve 252,000$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 31,632$                


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 706,851$              


Total 1,254,208$           


Wastewater April 2018


Unrestricted (10.44 months sales) 1,693,364             


DNR Replacement 1,146,154             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 23,556                  


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 124,633                


Total 3,020,990             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of April 30, 2018


$5,431,046 , 77%


$460,722 , 7%


$71,243 , 1%


$25,000 , 0%


$1,084,065 , 15%


Electric Cash - April 2018


Unrestricted (4.80 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$238,725 , 19%


$252,000 , 20%


$31,632 , 3%


$25,00
0 , 2%


$706,851 , 56%


Water Cash - April 2018


Unrestricted (1.45 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


1,693,364 , 56%
1,146,154 , 38%


23,556 , 1%


33,283 , 1%


124,633 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - April 2018


Unrestricted (10.44 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2017 KwH Purchased 2017 2018 KwH Purchased 2018 Peak 2017 Peak 2018


January 12,379,222 12,812,545 12,609,523 13,204,183 23,662 24,195


February 10,691,419 10,759,773 11,167,697 11,394,593 21,934 22,984


March 11,785,378 11,607,813 11,302,081 11,305,664 20,399 20,886


April 9,553,672 10,048,660 10,321,192 10,759,236 18,091 19,558


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 44,409,691 45,228,791 45,400,493 46,663,676


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2018 Gallons Pumped 2018 2017 2018


January 37,110,000 43,748,000 35,560,000 44,660,000 1,629,000 1,668,000


February 34,905,000 41,145,000 33,594,000 41,438,000 1,780,000 1,711,000


March 38,893,000 40,725,000 36,877,000 40,980,000 1,542,000 1,449,000


April 33,884,000 39,290,000 35,691,000 40,572,000 2,105,000 1,583,000


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 144,792,000 164,908,000 141,722,000 167,650,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2018 Gallons Gallons 2018 2017 2018


January 25,221,000 33,337,000 25,668,000 31,460,000 2.43 2.15


February 23,196,000 27,663,000 23,717,000 30,781,000 1.34 3.54


March 26,255,000 29,882,000 25,915,000 28,544,000 2.69 0.75


April 23,309,000 32,828,000 24,788,000 28,602,000 6.80 1.87


May


June


July


August


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 97,981,000 123,710,000 100,088,000 119,387,000 13.26 8.31


2018 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater








Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, June 12, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m. 


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, and Nicole Wiessinger 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted there were 10 alders present. Boersma was absent and excused.  


 


Swadley congratulated Jamin Friedl of Stoughton Utilities on completing the Stoughton Leadership 


training.  


 


Majewski announced that the amplified music ordinance is dead at committee and will not be coming 


back to council.   


 


Gary Becker presented the RDA Update regarding amending TID 5 and creating TID 8.  


 


Rob and Samantha White presented on the Stoughton Fair Board. 


 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record.  


A.  Library Board (4/18/2018), Finance Committee (5/8/2018), Public Safety Committee 


(4/25/2018), Seniors in Need Committee (4/18/2018), Personnel Committee (5/7/2018)  


 


Public Comment Period:  


Gary Gommestad, 2175 Colladay Pt. Rd., spoke regarding “Love Stougthon Area”, a program 


supported by the First Lutheran Church.  


 


Jim Halbach, owner of Rev. Jims, addressed the council and encouraged them to approve his liquor 


license as he has been remodeling his building and plans to reopen when all the work is complete. He 


added that he will be open this Saturday.  


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. May 22, 2018 Council Minutes 


B.  R- 109-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


C.  R-110-2018—Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to renew 


various Operator Licenses for the 2018-2020 license term  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Duranczyk to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 10-0.  


  


 







OLD BUSINESS 


 


R-78-2018- Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to adopt a policy 


related to the use of personal computing devices for elected officials  


 


Motion by Wiessinger, second by Hirsch, to approve R-78-2018 Authorizing and directing the 


proper City official(s) to adopt a policy related to the use of personal computing devices for 


elected officials.  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Johnson to amend the resolution to include language on maintaining 


antivirus software. Motion carried 10-0. 


 


Original motion as amended carried 10-0.  


 


O-15-2018- Ordinance amending the zoning classification for a parcel of land located along the 


Yahara River and behind Stoughton Hospital, 900 Ridge Street, Stoughton, WI  


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve O-15-2018 amending the zoning classification 


for a parcel of land located along the Yahara River and behind Stoughton Hospital. Motion 


carried 10-0.  


 


  


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-111-2018- Resolution directing the proper City official(s) to adopt a policy relating to 


interview guidelines for Alderpersons   


 


Motion by Wiessinger, second by Hirsch to approve R-111-2018 directing the proper City 


official (s) to adopt a policy relating to the interview guidelines for Alderpersons. Motion 


carried 10-0.  


 


Aldermanic District 1 Appointment: Interviews; appointment, administration of oath, and seating of 


new alderperson 


 


Clerk Licht read 4 interview questions to the following candidates: Brett Schumacher and 


Timothy Riley.  


 


Schumacher sited his experience on the Stoughton School Board. He added that he served on 


several committees on the school board and had almost perfect attendance. Schumacher stated 


that he has also volunteered at schools and helped during Syttende Mai.  He stated that 


Stoughton suffers from an identity crisis and needs to start moving in one direction.  


 


Riley stated that he is an attorney. He added that his work experience has helped him to be a 


strong communicator and negotiator. He noted that his volunteer work with the Stoughton 







Players Theater and Stoughton Youth Hockey. He said that Stoughton’s biggest challenge is 


growing in a fiscally responsible way.   


 


The Common Council voted by paper ballot. The results were as follows: Bartlett—Riley, 


Hirsch—Riley, O’Connor—Schumacher, Wiessinger—Schumacher, Johnson—Schumacher, 


Caravello—Riley, Reeves—Riley, Jenson—Riley, Majewski—Riley. Riley was appointed on a 


vote of 7-3.  


 


Clerk Licht administered the oath of office to Alder Riley and Riley took his seat at the table.  


 


R-112-2018-Confirming the Mayor’s appointment of Ken Axe to the Library Board  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Johnson, to approve R-112-2018 confirming the Mayor’s 


appointment of Ken Axe to the Library Board. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-113-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve an expense not to 


$58,500 from the Accounting Department payroll fund and possibly contingency fund for 


interim Finance Director Services from Baker Tilly  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-113-2018 Authorizing and directing the 


proper city official(s) to approve an expense not to $58,500 from the Accounting Department 


payroll fund and possibly contingency fund for interim Finance Director Services from Baker 


Tilly. 


 


Human Resources Director Gillingham presented the engagement letter. She added that 


approving the agreement was urgent as the City needed to start the budgeting process. 


Gillingham noted that if the City used Baker Tilly services for the full 13 weeks $29,743.86 


would need to come out of the contingency fund.  


 


Duranczyk gave an update of the contingency fund. She noted that the City needed to spend this 


money on an interim Finance Director. She also said that the boiler at the Fire Department would 


need to be replaced this year and that would take another $10,000. She stressed that the 


contingency fund was quickly diminishing and the council needed to keep that in mind when 


making financial decisions. 


 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


O-16-2018- Ordinance Correcting the Voting Ward Designation Specified in Ordinance No. O-


6-2018 Relating to the Direct Annexation of a Portion of the town of Dunkirk    


 


Clerk Licht explained that the ordinance creates ward 14 because a portion of the annexed land is 


in a different Dane County Supervisory District. She noted that it needed to be recorded with 


Dane County Register of Deeds by June 30th.  







 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Bartlett to waive the rules, order a first reading and approve O -


16-2018 Correcting the Voting Ward Designation Specified in Ordinance No. O-6-2018 relating 


to the Direct Annexation of a Portion of the Town of Dunkirk. Motion carried 11-0. 


     


R-114-2018- Resolution approving the Lifting of Council-Imposed Demolition Moratorium for 


the East Park Historic District, East Side Historic District, Northwest Side Historic District and 


Southwest Side Historic District   


 


Motion by Bartlett, second by Jenson to approve R-114-2018 approving the Lifting of Council-


Imposed Demolition Moratorium for the East Park Historic District, East Side Historic District, 


Northwest Side Historic District and Southwest Side Historic District. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that this resolution does not remove the downtown district moratorium or the blacksmith 


shop moratorium. Motion carried 11-0.  


 


O-17-2018- Ordinance Creating Chapter 2, Division 12 (Sections 2-324 through 2-325) of the 


Code of Ordinances Relating to the Assessor and Confidentiality of Income and Expense 


Information 


 


Jenson offered O-17-2018 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on June 26, 2018. 


      


R-115-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the 


liquor license renewals for the period of July 1, 2018- June 30, 2019  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to approve R-115-2018 Authorizing and directing the 


proper City official (s) approve the liquor license renewals for the period of July 1, 2018- June 


30, 2019. 


 


Jenson noted that the Public Safety committee recommended that the Council not approve the 


licenses for Rev Jims and the Brickhouse. Clerk Licht noted that both establishments have been 


closed longer than 60 days. She added that section 14-41 of the code of ordinance states that 


nonuse of the license may be subject for nonrenewal or revocation. She noted that Brickhouse 


had been closed since a fire in August of 2017. Licht said that she and Mayor visited Rev Jim’s 


on Monday and that they had done renovations and the owner plans to be open on Saturday.  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Majewski, to amend the motion and approve the license for Rev 


Jims. Motion carried 11-0 


  


Original motion as amended carried 11-0. 


 


R-116-2018- Resolution authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the 


outdoor consumption permits for the period of July 1, 2018-June 30, 2019  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve R-116-2018 authorizing and directing the 







proper city official (s) to approve the outdoor consumption permits for the period of July 1, 


2018- June 30, 2019. Motion carried 11-0 


 


R-117-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official (s) to issue an Operator License 


to Mitchel Rayfield  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve R-117-2018 authorizing and directing the 


proper city official (s) to issue an operator license to Mitchel Rayfield.  Motion failed on a vote 


of 0-11.  


  


O-18 -2018- Ordinance Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; 


Creating Sub Section (74) relating to parking restrictions on the Eastside of 7th Street. Street from 


E. Main Street south 450 feet 


 


Jenson offered O-18-2018 as a first reading. It will be back before the Council on June 26, 2018. 


        


O-19-2018- Amending Chapter 1, Section 3 (g) (2) of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; 


Creating Sub Section (5) Chief of Police to those able to delegate citation Issuance 


  


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to suspend the rules and approve O-19-2018.  Motion 


carried 11-0  


  


R-118-2018-Resolution Approving a contract with Strang to develop a plan relating to the 


possible City uses of the McFarland State Bank Building  


 


Duranczyk gave a summary of the contingency fund.  She added that she was meeting with the 


interim Finance Director to go over City financials.  


 


Hirsch asked if tabling the resolution would put the City in jeopardy of not getting the bank 


building. Duranczyk replied saying that the council would talk about in closed session as the City 


attorney had several concerns with the agreement.  


 


Motion Duranczyk, second by Jenson to table the R-118-2018 Approving a contract with Strang 


to develop a plan relating to the possible City uses of the McFarland State Bank Building. 


Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding Donation Agreement for McFarland State Bank 


Building   ***The Common Council may convene in a closed session, as authorized by 


Wisconsin Statute 19.85(1) (e), for the purpose of deliberating or negotiating the purchase of 


public properties, the investing of public funds or conducting other specified public business, 


whenever competitive or bargaining reasons deem a closed session necessary. The Council 


may reconvene in an open session to discuss and take action on the subject matter discussed in 


the closed session. *** 


 







Motion by Duranczyk, second by Hirsch to go into closed session at 9:09 p.m.  On roll call vote, 


motion carried 11-0. 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Majewski to go back into open session at 9:42 p.m. Motion carried 11-0 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to adjourn at 9:43 p.m. Motion carried 11-0. 








 
 


 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: 


 
R-119-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   June 26, 2018 


 
WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the 


following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


COLLEEN COMSTOCK   NAUTI NORSKE 


ROBERTO FIGUEROA    PANCAKE CAFÉ 


ALANNA SHIELDS-DOMINGUEZ  PANCAKE CAFÉ  


KATIE SUMMERS    KOFFEE KUP 


DENNIS MAURER    WENDIGO  


FRANK FURILLO    STOUGHTON SPIRITS 


 
WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator 


Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 
 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\06-26-2018\05-O-17-2018-Ordinance re Assessor.docx 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Creating Chapter 2, Division 12 (Sections 2-324 through 2-325) of the Code of Ordinances Relating to 


the Assessor and Confidentiality of Income and Expense Information 


 


    


Fiscal Impact:  None     


File Number: O -17- 2018 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


June 12, 2018 


June 26, 2018 


                 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


1. Chapter 2, Division 12 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is created as follows: 


DIVISION 12 – ASSESSOR 


 


 2-324  Appointment.  The assessor shall be appointed by the common council.  A corporation or 


an independent contractor may be appointed as the assessor.  The corporation or independent contractor 


so selected shall designate the person responsible for the assessment.  The designee shall file the official 


oath and shall sign the affidavit of the assessor attached to the assessment roll.  No person may assume 


the office of assessor, and no person may be designated by any corporation or independent contractor, 


unless he or she has been certified under section 73.09 of the Wisconsin Statutes.  For purposes of this 


section, “independent contractor” means a person who either is under contract to furnish appraisal and 


assessment services or is customarily engaged in an independently established trade, business or 


profession in which the services are offered to the general public. 


 


 2-325  Confidentiality.  Whenever the assessor, in the performance of the assessor’s duties, 


requests or obtains income and expense information pursuant to Section 70.47(7)(af) of the Wisconsin 


Statutes, or any successor statute thereto, then such income and expense information that is provided to 


the assessor shall be kept confidential, except, however, that said information may be revealed to and 


used by persons in the discharge of duties imposed by law, in the discharge of duties imposed by office 


(including but not limited to the use by the assessor in performance or the assessor’s duties and use by 


the board of review in performing its official duties, or pursuant to order of a court.  Income and expense 


information provided to the assessor pursuant to Section 70.47(7)(af) of the Wisconsin Statutes is not 


subject to inspection or copying under the Wisconsin Public Records Law. 


2. This ordinance shall be effective upon passage and publication pursuant to law. 


 


 


 







 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 
 


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Amending Chapter 70-176 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code; Creating Sub Section (74) relating to 


parking restrictions on the Eastside of 7th Street from E. Main Street south 450 feet. 


Committee Action:    Public Safety committee recommends  


Fiscal Impact:       N/A 


File Number: O-18-2018 First Reading:  


Second Reading: 


June 12, 2018 


June 26, 2018 


 


1. The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Amend Sec. 70-176 Parking Prohibited at all times. To create Sub Section (74) relating to parking 


restrictions on the Eastside of 7th Street from E. Main Street 450 feet south. 


 


          Sec. 70-176. - Parking prohibited at all times. 


No person shall park, stop or leave standing any vehicle, except temporarily for the purpose of and while 


actually engaged in loading or unloading or in receiving or discharging passengers and while the vehicle is attended 


by a licensed operator so that it may be moved promptly in case of an emergency or to avoid obstruction of traffic, 


upon any of the following highways or parts of highways:  


 


(74) On the Eastside of 7th Street from E. Main Street south 450 feet. 


 


 


2. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication. 


 


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Timothy Swadley, Mayor 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


 


 


 


 
 







S. Seventh St 


No Parking This Side  


= Sign Placement 


 





		06a-O-18-2016-Amending Section 70-176 Creating Sub (74) Restricting Parking on 7th Street for 450 feet south of E.Main Street.pdf

		06b-S. Seventh St No Parking.pdf






 
City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI  53589 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Authorizing the Boy Scout Dylan Lehmann to place bluebird houses in City parks.  


 


Committee Action:  Parks & Recreation Committee recommended to City Council 3-0 to authorize    


Dylan Lehmann to place bluebird houses in City parks.        


 


  


Fiscal Impact: None                 


  


 


 


 


 
File Number: 


 


R-120-2018 
 
Date Introduced: 


 
June 26, 2018 


 


WHEREAS Dylan Lehmann wants to build bluebird houses for his Eagle Scout project; and,  


 


WHEREAS four houses would be built and placed in Bjoin Park, Schefelker Park, Westview Ridge 


Park, and Amundson Park; and,  


 


WHEREAS he would use donated material and his own funds to build the bird houses;  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton to authorize Dylan Lehmann to 


place bluebird houses in Westview Ridge Park, Bjoin Park, Amundson Park, and Schefelker Park.   


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                            


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     







Dan Glynn, Director
Kourtni Barnes, Recreation Supervisor
Greg Hoyte, Youth Center Manager
381 East Main Street Stoughton, WI 53589
(608) 873-6746 www.stoughtonrec.com


CITY OF STOUGHTON
PARKS & RECREATION DEPARTMENT


Date: June 18, 2019


From: Dan Glynn, Parks & Recreation Director


Subject: Bluebird Eagle Scout Project


City Council,


Boy Scout Dylan Lehmann came to the City this spring with the idea of building bluebird houses for his Eagle Scout project. Pat
Groom and I heard about the plans for the houses and how they are maintained. We were both on-board about the project after the
meeting. Scout Lehmann will be using donated materials and his own funds to construct the bird houses. The bird houses will be
placed in Schefelker Park, Amundson Park, Bjoin Park, and Westview Ridge Park.


Bluebirds are a species of birds in Wisconsin that start nesting in early March and susceptible to late winter snowstorms. Birdhouses
help protect them from the elements and have shown to improve populations in Wisconsin.







�ůƵĞďŝƌĚ�,ŽƵƐĞ�>ŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ 


�ŵƵŶĚƐŽŶ�WĂƌŬ 


/�ƚŚŝŶŬ�ƚŚĂƚ�ƚǁŽ�ŚŽƵƐĞƐ�ŚĞƌĞ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ƌĞĂůůǇ�ŐŽŽĚ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŝƚ�ŝƐ�Ă�ŶŝĐĞ�ŽƉĞŶ�ƐƉĂĐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďƌŝŶŐ�ŵŽƌĞ�ǁŝůĚůŝĨĞ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�
ĂƌĞĂ͕�ǁŚŝůĞ�ƐƚĂǇŝŶŐ�ŽƵƚ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ŽĨ�ĚŝƐĐ�ŐŽůĨĞƌƐ͘ 







/ƚ�ŚĂƐ�Ă�ǀĞƌǇ�ŶŝĐĞ�ŽƉĞŶ�ĮĞůĚ͕�ŶĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�Ă�ƉĂƚŚ͘�/ƚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�Ă�ǀĞƌǇ�ŶŝĐĞ�ƐƉŽƚ�ĨŽƌ�Ă�ďŝƌĚ�ŚŽƵƐĞ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ŽĨ�ƚŚĞ�ƵŶŵŽǁĞĚ�ƐĞĐͲ
ƟŽŶ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ǁŽŽĚƐ͘ 


^ĐŚĞĨĞůŬĞƌ�WĂƌŬ 







�ũŽŝŶ�WĂƌŬ 


/�ĐŚŽƐĞ�ƚŚĞƐĞ�ƚǁŽ�ůŽĐĂƟŽŶƐ�ďĞĐĂƵƐĞ�ƚŚĞǇ�ĂƌĞ�ďŽƚŚ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�ŽƉĞŶ�ĂƌĞĂƐ�ĂŶĚ�ďůƵĞďŝƌĚƐ�ůŝŬĞ�ŽƉĞŶ�ĂƌĞĂƐ͘�dŚĞǇ�ǁŽƵůĚŶΖƚ�ŐĞƚ�
ŝŶ�ƚŚĞ�ǁĂǇ�ŽĨ�ŵŽǁŝŶŐ�ĂŶĚ�ǁŽƵůĚ�ďĞ�ŐŽŽĚ�ĨŽƌ�ƚŚĞ�ďŝƌĚƐ͘ 







tĞƐƚǀŝĞǁ�ZŝĚŐĞ�WĂƌŬ 


dŚŝƐ�ƐƉŽƚ�ŝƐ�ŶĞǆƚ�ƚŽ�ƚŚĞ�ƉŽŶĚ�ĨĞĂƚƵƌĞĚ�Ăƚ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƉĂƌŬ͘�/ƚ�ƉƌŽǀŝĚĞƐ�Ă�ǀĞƌǇ�ůĂƌŐĞ�ŽƉĞŶ�ƐƉĂĐĞ͕�ĂŶĚ�ǁŽƵůĚŶΖƚ�ŶĞĞĚ�ƚŽ�ďĞ�ŵŽǁĞĚ�
ĂƌŽƵŶĚ�ŝĨ�ŝƚ�ǁĞƌĞ�ŝŶ�ƚŚŝƐ�ƐƉŽƚ͘ 





		07a- R-120-2018 Bluebird House Resolution.pdf

		07b-Bird House Memo.pdf

		07c-Bluebird Houses.pdf



